
SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP 

3000 K STREET, NW, SUITE 300 
WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5 116 

TELEPHONE (202)424-7500 
FACSIMILE (202) 424-7647 

NEW YORK OFFICE 

NEW YORK, NY 10022 
919 THIRD AVENUE 

May 5, 1999 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Application of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. for Authority to 
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service in Florida 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. ("MFNS") please 
find an original and six (6) copies of MFNS's application for authority to provide alternative local 
exchange service in Florida. Please find enclosed a check in the amount of $250.00 to cover the 
application filing fee. 

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return in the self-addressed, 
stamped envelope provided. Should you have any questions conceming this filing, please do not 
hesitate to contact Kevin Minsky at (202) 945-6920. 

Respectfully yours, 

Russell M. Blau 
Kevin D. Minsky 

Counsel for Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 

Enclosures 
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SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP 

3000 K STREET, NW, SUITE 300 
WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5 116 

TELEPHONE (202)424-7500 
FACSIMILE (202) 424.7647 

NEW YORK OFFICE 
919 THIRD AVENUE 

NEW YOW, NY 10022 

May 5, 1999 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
DEPOSK DATE 

Division of Records and Reporting ~ 3 3 3 n c  M A Y O G m  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Application of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. for Authority to 
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service in Florida 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. ("MFNS") please 
find an original and six (6) copies of MFNS's application for authority to provide alternative local 
exchange service in Florida. Please find enclosed a check in the amount of $250.00 to cover the 
application filing fee. 

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return in the self-addressed, 
stamped envelope provided. Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please do not 
hesitate to contact Kevin Minsky at (202) 945-6920. 

Respectfully yours, 

Russell M. Blau 
Kevin D. Minsky 

Counsel for Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 

Enclosures 

cc: Dennis Codlin 
Jim Urbelis 
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SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP 

3000 K STREET, NW, S u m  300 
WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5 116 

TELEPHONE (202)424-7500 
FACSIMILE (202) 424.7647 

> 

f” FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK 01 07479 
SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP 

3000 K STREET, N W., SUITE 300 No. 107479 
WASHINGTON, DC 20007 15-122/540 
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:*EXACTLY*******250*OOLLARS AND*OO*CENTS 
DATE AMOUNT 

04/30/99 $$$$$250.00 
GENERAL ACCOUNT 

\Y F L O R I O A  P U B L I C  SERVICE COMMISS 
) THE 
(DER 

NEW YORK OFFICE 
919 THIRD AVENUE 

NEW YOM, NY 10022 

May 5, 1999 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Application of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. for Authority to 
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service in Florida 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. (“MFNS”) please 
find an original and six (6) copies of MFNS’s application for authority to provide alternative local 
exchange service in Florida. Please find enclosed a check in the amount of $250.00 to cover the 
application filing fee. 

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and retum in the self-addressed, 
stamped envelope provided. Should you have any questions conceming this filing, please do not 
hesitate to contact Kevin Minsky at (202) 945-6920. 

Respectfully yours, 



** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ** 

DIVISION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
BUREAU OF CERTIFICATION AND SERVICE EVALUATION 

APPLICATION FORM 
for 

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

Instructions 

+ This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of 
the assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment 
or transfer, the information provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See 
Appendix A). 

+ Print or type all responses to each item requested in the application and 
appendices. If an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

+ Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

+ Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with a 
non-refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of  Records and Reoorting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6770 

+ If you have questions about completing the form. contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of  Telecommunications 
Bureau of  Certification and Service Evaluation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6600 

FORM PSCiCMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos 25-24 805, 
25-24 810 and 25-24 815 



APPLICATION 

1. This is an application for J (check one): 

( J ) Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: Examde, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the certificate 
of authority of that company. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 51% of a 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling 
entity. 

2. Name of company: 

Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. (“MFNS” or “APDlicant”) 

3. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 

4. Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, 
zip code): 

1 North Lexinnton Avenue 

White Plains. NY 10601 

TelePhone: (914) 421 -6700 Facsimile: (914) 421-6777 

5. Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip code): 

MFNS currentlv Plans to establish an office in Florida and will provide the requested 

information to the Commission when it has done so. 

FORM PSCICMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 2 



6. Structure of organization: 

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation 
( J ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership 
( ) Other 

7 ,  If individual, provide: 

Name: Not applicable. 

Title: 

Address: 

C ity/State/Zi p: 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: 

8. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 

Not applicable. 

9. If foreign corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 

F99000002024 - See Exhibit 1. 

10. If using fictitious name-d/b/a, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 

Not applicable. 

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 3 



11. If a limited liabilitv partnership, provide proof of registration to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

Not applicable. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement. 

Name: Not applicable. 

Title: 

Address: 

CitylStatelZip: 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: 

If a foreinn limited partnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration number: Not applicable. 

Provide F.E.I. Number (if applicable): Not applicable. 

Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have 
previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any 
crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. Provide 
excdanation. 

None of MFNS’ officers, directors, or ten larnest stockholders have previously been 

adiudned bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found nuiltv of any felony or any crime nor 

are any such proceedinns pendinn. 

FORM PSCICMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 4 



(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer 
associated with company, give reason why not. 

None. 

16. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Name: Russell M. Blau, Esa. & Kevin D. Minskv, Esa. 

Title: Counsel for the Amlicant: Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP 

Address: 3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300 

CitylStatelZip: Washington, D.C. 20007-51 16 

Telephone No.: (202)424-7500 

Internet E-Mail Address: rmblau@swidlaw.com and kdminskv@swidlaw.com 

Internet Website Address: htttx//www.swidlaw.com 

Fax No.: (202) 424-7645 

(b) 

Name: Dennis E. Codlin 

Title: Vice President of Legal Affairs and Assistant Secretary 

Address: 1 North Lexington Avenue 

City/State/Zip: White Plains, NY 10601 

Telephone No.: (914) 421-6700 

Internet E-Mail Address: dcodlin@mmfn.com 

Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

. 

Fax No.: (914) 421-7688 

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11195) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 5 



Internet Website Address: htto:l/www.mmfn.com 

(c) ComplaintsAnquiries from customers: 

Name: Ron French 

Title: Vice President - Product Development 

Address: 1 North Lexinqton Avenue 

CitylStatelZip: White Plains, NY 10601 

Telephone No.: (914) 421-6700 

Internet E-Mail Address: rfrencha-mmfn.com 

Internet Website Address: http:llwww.mmfn.com 

Fax No.: (914) 421-6777 

17. List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) has operated as an alternative local exchange company. 

MFNS has not operated as an alternative local exchange comDanv in any state. 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as an alternative local exchange 
company. 

MFNS is in the process of seeking authorization to provide non-switched dedicated 

and private line, high caPacitv telecommunications services in Georgia. 

(c) is certificated to operate as an alternative local exchange company. 

MFNS is certificated to provide non-switched dedicated and private line, high capacitv 
telecommunications services in California, Connecticut, the District of Columbia, 
Delaware. Illinois, Marvland. Massachusetts, New Jersev, New York, Oregon, 
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Virginia, and Washington. 

FORM PSClCMU 8 (1 1195) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 6 



(d) has been denied authority to operate as an alternative local exchange 
company and the circumstances involved. 

MFNS has not been denied authority to operate in any state. 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

No reaulatorv penalties have been imposed anainst the Applicant for violations of the 

telecommunications statutes in any state. 

(f) has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, 
local exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the 
circumstances involved . 

MFNS has not been involved in any civil court proceedings with any interexchanne 

carrier, local exchange company. or other telecommunications entity. 

18. Submit the following: 

A. Financial capability. See Exhibits 2 and 3. 

The application should contain the applicant's audited financial statements for the 
most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it 
shall so be stated. 

The unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant's chief 
executive officer and chief financial officer affirming that the financial statements 
are true and correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet; 
2. income statement; and 
3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements, a 
projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and descriptions 
of business relationships with financial institutions. 

FORM PSClCMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 7 



Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) should be provided: 

1. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to 
provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served. See 
Exhibit 2. 

2. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to 
maintain the requested service. See Exhibit 2. 

3. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to meet 
its lease or ownership obligations. See Exhibit 2. 

B. Managerial capability: give resumes of employees/officers of the company that would 
indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. See Exhibit 4. 

C. Technical capability: give resumes of employees/officers of the company that would 
indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company has been 
contracted to conduct technical maintenance. See Exhibit 4. 

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 a 



APPUCANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT * 

c 1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE i understand that all Wephone mpanies must 
pay a requlatory assessment fee in the arm" of 75 of percea of g m s  
operating m n o e  derivsd from intrastate business. Regardless of the grass 
operaring revewe of a company, a minimum annual asses" fee of $50 is 
required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX; I understana tnat all WepnOne companies must pay a 
gross receiptsm of- apepne-hatf ~ercant on all intra and intarstirte business. 

3. S U E S  TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra am 
interstate merwes. 

4. APPUCATION FEE: I u n d e "  mat a M)w&ru111~18 a p p l k "  fee of $250.00 
must be submitted with the appkision. 

AlTACHMENTS: 

A - CERTIFICATE SALE TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 
6 - INTRASTATE NEIWOW 
C - AFFIDAV tT 

9 



APPENDICES 

APPENDIX A 

APPENDIX B Intrastate Network 

APPENDIX C Affidavit 

Certificate Sale, Transfer, or Assignment Statement 

EXHIBIT 1 

EXHIBIT 2 Financial Qualifications 

EXHIBIT 3 Guaranty 

Certificate of Authority to Transact Business 

EXHIBIT 4 

EXHIBIT 5 Illustrative Price List 

Managerial and Technical Capability 

281066.1 
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** APPENDIX B ** 

INTRASTATE NETWORK (if available) 

Chapter 25-24.825 (5), Florida Administrative Code, requires the company to 
make available to staff the alternative local exchange service areas only upon 
request. 

1. POP: Addresses where located. and indicate if owned or leased 

1 ) To be determined. 2) 

2. SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch, and indicate if 
owned or leased. 

1) Not applicable. 2) 

3. TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-to-POP facilities by type of facilities 
(microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased. 

POP-to-POP OWNERSHIP 

1) MFNS will install a self-healina MFNS 
SONET rina architecture that will 
include as manv as 432 fibers per 
route mile and support OC-I92 
transmission capacitv. 

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
25-24.810, and 25-24.815 11 



AFFl D AVfl 

P A G E  3/4 - . .  --, "- I -  

I D  2015312003 

+r APPENDIX C * 

By my signature below, 1. the undersigned officer, atfest U, the accuracy of me 
infomraUorr * contained in this appli" and txlached doctrmcm and that the 
applicant has the technkaf ~ x p e f h .  managerial ability, and financial capability to 
provide alternative (ocal exchange ampany s e r v ~ ~ @  in the State of Florida. I have 
read the foregoing and deuare that, to the best of my W e d g e  and belief, ttre 
infomation is me and correct t -that I have the authority to srgn on behaif of 
my company and agree to camfly. IMW ana in the firwre, with a11 applicable 
co"~sslon rules and orders- 



EXHIBIT 1 

Certificate of Authority to Transact Business 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Katherine Harris 

Secretary of State 
April 20, 1999 

csc 

Qualification documents for METROMEDIA FIBER NETWORK SERVICES, INC. 
were filed on April 20, 1999 and assigned document number F99000002024. 
Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with this office. 

Your corporation is now qualified and authorized to transact business in Florida 
as of the file date. 

A corporation annual report will be due this office between January 1 and May 1 
of the year following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Employer 
Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be filed. If you 
do not already have an FEI number, please apply NOW with the lntemal 
Revenue by calling 1-800-829-3676 and requesting form SS-4. 

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility of the 
corporation to notify this office. 

Should you have any questions re arding this matter, please telephone (850) 
487-6091, the Foreign Qualificatio d ax Lien Section. 

MichaelMa s 

Division of Corporations 
Document J pecialist 

Letter Number: 899A00020389 

Account number: 072100000032 Account charged: 70.00 

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314 



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN COWORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION 
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA 

IN COMPUANCE WlTH SECTION 607.1503, FLORIDA STATUTES. THE FOLLOWING IS 
SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE 
STATE OF FLORIDA: 

Me:romedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
(Name of corporation: must include the word "LVCORPORATED". "COMPAiiY", "CORPORATION" or 
words or abbreviations of like impon: in language as will clearty indicate that it is a corporation instead of a 
natural person or partnership if not so contained in the name at present.) 

1. 

, Delaware 13-3982836 -. J .  
(State or country under the law of which i t  is incorporated) ( FEI number. if applicable) 

Perpetual 5 .  January 6, 1998 4. 
(Date of Incorporation) (Duration: Year corp. will c e u e  to exist or . 

"perpetual") 

Upon Qualification 
7 ---- ----___ 6. --- -- --.___-_-_____________--- .-- I ?  (Date first transacted business in Florida. (SEE SECnONS 607.1501, 607.1502. AND 8 17.155, F.S.) - 

, .  - 
1 North  Lexington Avenue, White Plains, New York 1060: -1 7 .  - 

3 

3 
r .  , . ., 

(Cumnt mailing address) 
Provide Fiber Optic Telecommunications Services and Facilities 

-. .. 
m ,  8. - - (Purpose(s) of corporation authonzed in home state or country to be carried out in the sure of Ronda) 

9. Name and street address of Florida registered agent: (P.O. Box or Mail Drop Box NOT 
c 

, I  

acceptable ) 

Name: Corporation Service Company 

Office Address: I2O1 Hays Street 

Tallahassee , Florida, 32301 
(zip Code) 

IO. Registered agent's acceptance: 

Har-ing been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated 
corporation at the place designated in this application, I hereby accept the appointment as 
registered agent and agree to act in this capaciry. [further agree to comply with the provisions of 
all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties, ana' I am familiar with 
and accept the obligations of my position as registered agent. 

By: 

1 1. Attached is a certificate of existence duly authenticated, not more than 90 days prior to 
delivery of this application to the Department of State, by the Secretary of State or other 
official having custody of corporate records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it is 
incorporated. 



12. Names and addresses of officers and/or directors: (Street address ONLY- P. 0. Box 
NOT acceptable) 

A. DIRECTORS (Street address only- P. 0 . Box NOT acceptable) 

Chiman: See attached officers/directors rider 

Address: 

Vice Chainnan: 

Address: 

Director: 

Address: 

Director: 

Address: 

B. OFFICERS (Street address only- P. 0. Box NOT acceptable) 

-~ 

Secretary: 

Address: 

Treasurer: 

Address: 

NOTE: If necessary, you may attach an addendum eo the application listing additional 
officers and/or directors. 

13. 
(Signature of Chairman, Vice C h a i h n d  or any%ficer listed in number 12 of the application) 

Steven J. Jof fe, Vice Presieent 
(Typed or printed nme a d  capacity of penon signing application) 

14. 

. 



Jb 0 
METROMEDIA FIBER NETWORK SERVICES, INC. 

DIRECTORS LIST 

Stephen A. Garofalo 
Howard M. Flnkelstein 

OFFICERS LIST 

Business Address *Business Address 
c/o Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
One North Lexington Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10601 

c/o Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
One Meadowlands Plaza 
East Rutherford, NJ 07073 

Name 

Stephen A. Garofalo 

Howard M. Finkelstein 

Gerard Benedetto 

Vincent A. Galluccio 

Dennis E. Codlin 

- 

Steven J. Joffe 

Jerry Marcus 

Ron French 

John S. Mahon 

John McLeod 

Nicholas M. Tanzi 

Richard Romanski 

James Urbelis 

Arnold L. Wadler 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

President and Chief Operating Officer - -- - -  , -  

7- 

, *  - I  - 
_- Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer 

Senior Vice President 

Vice President - Legal Affairs and Assistant Secretary 

- -  .a 
-.1 - - 7 J 

2 - 
- 

-.7 - 
2 c : 
c .. 
-> - Vice President - Taxes c 

Vice President - Business Development 

Vice President - Market Development 

Vice President - System Engineering 

Vice President - Marketing 

Vice President - Sales 

Vice President - Engineering and Construction 

Vice President - Easements and Construction 

General Counsel and Secretary* 



EXHIBIT 2 

Financial Qualifications 

MFNS is financially qualified to provide the resold and facilities-based non-switched 

dedicated and private line services for which it currently seeks authorization. In particular, MFNS, 

as a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. (“MFN”), has access to the 

financing and capital necessary to conduct its telecommunications operations as specified in this 

application. In support of this application, a copy of MF”s  most recent SEC Form 10-K is attached 

hereto. During an initial transition period, MFNS will rely upon the sizeable financial assets of MFN 

to ensure that it has sufficient capital to maintain its operations. As MFNS’ revenues increase 

through the acquisition of new customers; MFNS’ revenues will supplant MFN’s assistance. In 

further support of MFNS’ application, MFNS has attached hereto as Exhibit 3 a Guaranty issued by 

its parent corporation, MFN, guaranteeing MFNS’ financial obligations attendant to MFNS’ 

operations as a telecommunications carrier in the State of Florida. 

As shown on the attached financial statements hereto, MFN current assets total over $974 

million which includes over $569 million in cash and cash equivalents. Moreover, for the year 

ended on December 31, 1998, MFN has revenues of over $36 million and net income of over 

$986,000. Thus, by replying on the financial resources of its parent, MFN, during the initial 

transition period, Applicant will have sufficient revenues for its proposed operations in Florida. 



UNITED STATES e 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20549 
FORM 10-K 

(MARK ONE) 

ixl ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES 
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1998 
OR 

I l TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES 
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 (NO FEE REQUIRED) 

TO FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM 

COMMISSION FILE NUMBER 000-23269 
METROMEDIA FIBER NETWORK, INC. 

(Exact name of registrant, as specified in its charter) 
DELAWARE 11-3168327 

(State or other jurisdiction (I.R.S. Employer 
of incorporation or organization) Identification No.) 
C/O METROMEDIA FIBER NETWORK SERVICES. INC. 

1 NORTH LEXINGTON AVENUE 
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10601 

(Address and zip code of principal executive offices) 
(914)421-6700 

(Registrant's telephone number, include area code) 
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(B) OF THE ACT: 

None 
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(G) OF THE ACT: 

Class A Common Stock, par value S 01 per share 
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ( I )  has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 during the preceding 12. months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and ( 2 )  has been subject to such 
filing requirements for the past 90 days Yes 1x1 No 1-1 

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained. to 
the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this Form 10-K. 1x1 
The aggregate market value of voting stock and non-voting common equity of the registrant held by nonaffiliates of the registrant was approximately 
S2.693,OOO.OOO as of March 1 I ,  I999 based on the last reported bid quotation on the Nasdaq National Market as of that date. For purposes of this 
calculation. the value of each share of Class B Common Stock of the registrant held by non-affiliates was determined based on the value of one share 
of Class A Common Stock as there is no established market for the Class B Common Stock and as each share of Class B Common Stock IS 
convertible into one share of Class A Common Stock. 

The number of shares of Class A Common Stock outstanding as of March 1 I ,  1999 was 76.605,l IO. The number of shares of Class B Common 
Stock outstanding as of March 1 1 ,  1999 was 16,884,636. 



@klJMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFEREN e 
Portions of the Definitive Proxy Statement to be used in connection with the Registrant's 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockholdcrs. to be held \ l a \  IS. 
1999. are incorporated by reference into Part I l l  of this Annual Repon on Form 10-K 
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PART I 

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

Certain statements i n  this Annual Repon on Form 10-K (this "Form IO-K"). including statements under "Item 1 .  Business." "Item 3 Legal 
Proceedings" and "Item 7 .  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations," constitute "forward-looking 
statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933. as amended, and Section 21 E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 
as amended. and the Pnvate Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (collectively, the "Reform Act"). Certain. but not necessaril! all. of such 
forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of foniiard-looking terminology such as "believes." "expects," "may," "will." "should." or 
"anticipates" or the negative thereof or other variations thereon or comparable terminology, or by discussions of strategy that int,olve risks and 
uncertainties. Such forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks. uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results. 
performance or achievements of Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. and its subsidiaries (collectively, the "Company", "we" or "us") to be materially 
different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include. but 
are not limited to, the following: general economic and business conditions; competition in the telecommunications industry; industry capacity; 
success of acquisitions and operating initiatives; management of growth; dependence on senior management; brand awareness; general risks of the 
telecommunications industries; development risk; risk relating to the availability of financing: the existence or absence of adverse publicly; changes 
in business strategy or development plan; availability, terms and deployment of capital; business abilities and judgment of personnel; availability of 
qualified personnel; labor and employee benefit costs; changes in, or failure to comply with, govemment regulations: construction schedules; the 
costs and other effects of legal and administrative proceedings; changes in methods of marketing and technology; changes i n  political. social and 
economic conditions and other factors referenced in this Form 10-K. The Company will not undertake and specifically declines any obligation to 
publicly release the results of any revisions which may be made to any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date of 
such statements or to reflect the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events. 

ITEM 1. BUSINESS 

THE COMPANY 

We are a facilities-based provider of technologically advanced, high-bandwidth, fiber optic communications infrastructure to camer and 
corporatelgovemment customers in the United States and Europe. 

THE INTRACITY NETWORKS. We have installed local intracity networks that as of December 3 1 ,  1998, consisted of approximately 160,000 fiber 
miles (the number of strands of fiber in a length of fiber optic cable multiplied by the length of the casle in miles) covenng approximately 400 route 
miles (the number of miles spanned by fiber optic cable calculated without counting more than once physically overlapping segments of cable) in 
four major metropolitan areas (New York. Philadelphia, Washington, D.C. and Chicago) that constitute key telecommunications markets among the 
15 largest cities in the United States based on population. We currently operate a high bandwidth fiber optic communications network in the New 
York metropolitan area and the greater Philadelphia area and within the next two quarters will begin operating such networks in the Washington, 
D.C. metropolitan area. 

We are currently planning to expand our existing local intracity networks in these metropolitan areas, 
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which uill bring our total infrastructure in t h  a narkets to approximately 357,000 fiber miles cove 840 route miles Me ha\e  also 
begun engineering and constructing nethorks i n  the San Francisco and Boston metropolitan areas 

Within the next two years. we plan to complete an expansion into five additional markets: Los Angeles, Seattle. Dallas. Houston and 4tlanra \\ c 
anticipate that our total intracity network infrastructure. as currently planned. will encompass ultimately approximately 8 10.000 fiber miles co\ ering 
approximately 1.896 route miles We are currently in the planning process for construction of those networks 

THE INTERCITY NETWORKS I n  addition to intracity networks in these 1 1  major metropolitan areas. we are expanding the capacity of our 
intercity network between the New York and Washington, D C metropolitan areas to a total of approximately 180.000 fiber miles coverin_e 
approximately 250 route miles We have also obtained, through exchanges of fiber capacity or "fiber swaps" with other carriers and in certain 
instances, the payment of certain additional consideration, the nght to use fiber optic strands linking Neu York-Chicago Chicago-Seattle-Portland 
and hew York-Boston These intercity networks give us the ability to offer our customers capacity both within the 1 1  major metropolitan areas 
where we uill operate networks within the United States and between many of these same markets 

TRANSATLANTIC CONNECTIVITY We have entered into a 50150 joint venture, called ION, with Racal Telecommunications. Inc . a United 
Kingdom manufacturer of electronics and other equipment and a provider of t e l e c ~ m m u n i c a t i ~ n ~  services Through this joint venture. we are able to 
offer our customers seamless broadband connectivity between our New York network and London 

THE EUROPEAN NETWORKS. We also plan to offer our customers an expanded presence in Europe through: 

0 

0 

a joint venture with Carrier 1 Holdings, Ltd and Viatel, Inc that 
will engineer and construct. in excess of, a 1,350 route-mile fiber 
optic telecommunications network in Germany connecting to 13 of its 
largest cities, including Hamburg, Berlin, Munich. Frankfurt and 
Dusseldorf, (of which, following completion of the German network, 
our joint venture with Carrier 1 and Viatel will dissolve and we 
will end up owning our own conduit of  fiber infrastructure m 
Germany) and 

a fiber lease with Viatel under which we will receive the right to 
use approximately 3,880 fiber miles covering approximately 970 route 
miles of a broadband fiber optic network that will travel between 
Germany, France, The Netherlands and the United Kingdom. 

GEWERAL We focus on leasing or otherwise making available for use our broadband communications infrastructure to two main customer groups 
communications carriers and corporate/govemment customers located in selected top 15 cities in the United States based on population (or "Tier I" 
markets) Our target carrier customers include a broad range of communications companies such as. 

0 incumbent local exchange carriers, 

0 local exchange carriers competing with incumbent local exchange 
carriers in the local services market. 

0 long distance carriers, 

0 paging, cellular and PCS companies, 
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0 cable companies. and 0 
0 vendors providing direct access to the lntemet 

These carrier customers typically lease fiber optic capacity with hhich the) develop their own communications network as a 10%-cost .iltcma[iie to 
building their own infrastructure or purchasing metered services from incumbent local exchange camers or facilities-based competing carriers in  the 
local services market. Our corporate and govemment customers typically lease fiber optic infrastructure and other broadband s e n  ices on a point-to- 
point basis for high-bandwidth, secure voice and data networks b e  believe that we are well-positioned to penetrate the corporate and go\emment 
markets since we plan to continue to install most of our fiber in Tier I markets. Please refer to the section entitled "--Customers " 

The fiber communications infrastructure leased to our customers provides high-bandwidth capacity for customers that seeh to establish secure 
cornm~nicat ion~ networks for the transmission of large amounts of voice, data and video. For example, a pair of our fiber optic strands can transmit 
up to 8 6 gigabits of data per second or the equivalent of approximately 129.000 simultaneous voice conversations 

We tailor the amounts of capacity leased to the needs of our customers. Certain customers that lease fiber optic capacity from us connect their own 
transmission equipment to the leased fiber, and therefore obtain a fixed-cost, secure telecommunications alternative to the metered communications 
services offered by traditlonal providers Other customers that require lesser amounts of transmission capacity will have the option to lease a much 
smaller broadband capacity on our network, as we are able to divide a single strand of fiber into multiple smaller communications channels We 
believe that we have installation, operating, and maintenance cost advantages per fiber mile relative to our competitors because ue generally install 
our networks with 432 fibers and may install as many as 864 fibers as compared to a generally lower number of fibers in existing competitive 
networks 

Our intracity networks support a self-healing SONET (synchronous optlcal network. which is an electronics and network architecture for variable 
bandwith products which enables transmission of voice, data and video (multimedia) at very high speeds) architecture that minimizes the risk of 
downtime in the event of a fiber cut and provides our customers with high security and reliability We install most of our fiber inside high density 
polyethylene conduit to protect the cable and, where practicable, we install additional unused conduits to accommodate future network expansion 

N e  benefit from the support of our controlling stockholder, Metromedia Company On Apnl 30, 1997, Metromedia Company and certain of its 
affiliates made a substantial equity investment in Metromedia Fiber Network. Metromedia Company and its partners own all of the outstanding 
shares of Class B Common Stock The Class B Common Stock is entitled to IO votes per share and to vote separately to elect at least 75% of the 
members of the Board of Directors As a result, Metromedia Company and its partners own and control approximately 64% of the outstanding voting 
power (on a fully diluted basis) of Metromedia Fiber Network 

Metromedia Fiber Network was founded i n  1993 and i s  a Delaware corporation 

Financial information about the Company may be found in "Item 7 Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations" and "Item 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" of this Form 10-K 

BUILD-OUT OF NETWORKS 



We have concentrated on developing and c&ing our networks. As we discuss i n  more deta ow we have either obtained or are currsntlh 
In constructing our fibrr optic ncruorks. n e  pursuing the acquisition of necessary licenses. franchises and rights-of-way to construct these 

seek to create strategic alliances with the engineering and construction management firms that have been engaged to develop routes and eJsements 
and manage deployment plans. Firms with which we are allied in this regard have deployed local loop network infrastructure Tor regional Bell 
operating companies as well as for competing carriers i n  the local services markets. Though we anticipate outsourcing much of thc actual 
construction to various construction firms. we maintain strict oversight of the design and implementation of our fiber optic communications 
networks. We utilize only commercially available advanced fiber. We have ordered a substantial portion of our fiber optic cable from Lucent 
Technologies. Inc. However, we believe that we could obtain advanced fiber from other suppliers on acceptable terms. 

We intend to finance the build-out of our networks with the net proceeds we received from the November 95.  199s issuance and sale of S G j O . 0  
million principal amount of 10% Senior Notes, additional cash on-hand and cash generated from the sale of capacity on our networks. including 
substantial up-front payments for certain long term leases and rights to use agreements, which are already under contract. Please see Item 7 .  
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Liquidity and Capital Resources." 

THE N E W  YORK NETWORK. When complete. our intracity network in the New YorkRjew Jersey metropolitan area as currently planned will be 
approximately 169.400 fiber miles covering approximately 440 route miles. As expanded, the entire New YorkiNew Jersey network will create a 
SONET capable fiber ring focused in Manhattan and extending into each of the other four boroughs, as well as east to Brookhaven. Long Island, 
north to Stamford. Connecticut, and west to Northem and Central New Jersey. 

THE PHILADELPHIA NETWORK, When complete, our network in the Philadelphia metropolitan area as currently planned will be approximately 
29,000 fiber miles covering approximately 67 route miles. As completed, the entire Philadelphia network will create a SONET capable fiber ring 
throughout Center City Philadelphia as well as the surrounding areas of Bala-Cynwyd. Bryn Mawr, Radnor. Berwyn, Paoli, Malvem and King of 
Prussia. 

THE WASHINGTON, D.C. NETWORK. When complete, our network in the Washington. D.C. metropolitan area as currently planned will be 
approximately 55,000 fiber miles covering approximately 127 route miles. As completed. the entire Washington network will create a SONET 
capable fiber ring throughout Washington, D.C. and will extend to vital govemment and business centers in Arlington, Fairfax, the Dulles airport 
area, Bethesda, Rockville, Silver Spring and other locations in northem Virginia and suburban Maryland. 

THE CHICAGO NETWORK. When complete, our network in the Chicago metropolitan area as currently planned will be approximately 104,000 
fiber miles covering approximately 212 route miles. As completed, the entire Chicago network will create a SONET capable fiber ring throughout 
Chicago and will extend to Oak Brook, Downers Grove, Franklin Park, Arlington Heights, Des Plaines, Rosemont, Schaumburg and OHare Airport. 

THE OTHER INTRACITY NETWORKS. Subject to the receipt of the necessary franchises, licenses and rights-of-way, we plan to construct 
additional fiber optic communications networks in San Francisco, Boston, Los Angeles, Seattle, Dallas, Houston and Atlanta. Although we cannot 
assure you that we will obtain the necessary franchises, licenses and rights-of-way in these cities or that these franchises, licenses and rights-of-way 
will provide all of the nghts needed to implement our strategy on acceptable terms, we are not aware of any reason why we will not be able to obtain 
such franchises. licenses and rights-of-way and we plan to construct our 
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networks in these cities in a manner similar aJ r existing networks Construction is underway I 1. San Francisco and the Boston metropolitan 
areas When complete, our network in the San Francisco merropolltm area as currentlv planned will be approximately 65.000 fiber miles co\erinc 
approximately I j b  route miles with a SONET capable fiber rini through San Francisco. Oakland and San Jose. When complete. ou r  nct\\ork in the 
Boston metropolitan area as currently planned will be approximately 32.000 fiber miles covering approximately 75 route miles w i t h  a SOSET 
capable fiber ring through Boston. Cambridge, Burlington. Bedford. Lexington and Walthem We are currently in the planning process for thc 
Construction of the other intracity networks. In January 1999. we entered into an agreement to acquire a provider of dark fiber that I S  constructing an 
intracity network in Dallas. This acquisition was completed on March 1 1 .  1999. 

THE INTERCITY NETWORKS. We are in the process of completing the construction of the first 432 cable for our intercity network between heu 
York City and Washington, D.C. When we complete its construction, this intercity network will cover approximately 180.000 fiber miles over 
approximately 250 route miles. When completed, this network will extend from New York to Washington, D.C. and will pass through Philadelphia. 
Pennsylvania, Wilmington, Delaware, and Baltimore. Maryland. We have obtained all of the necessary nghts-of-way for this network. 

We have also obtained, through exchanges of fiber capacity or "fiber swaps" with other camers and the payment of certain other consideration. the 
right to use fiber optic strands linking New York and Chicago, Chicago and Seattle, Seattle and Portland and New York and Boston. As a result of 
these transactions, we have obtained approximately 33.000 fiber miles covering approximately 4.474 route miles of broadband fiber optic capacity. 
We believe we have the ability to lease broadband capacity between our intracity networks that will enhance our ability to market our intracity 
networks to both our carrier and corporate customers. These intercity network agreements will give us the ability to offer our customers not only 
capacity within I 1  major metropolitan areas within the United States but also seamless connectivity from coast to coast. 

THE INTERNATIONAL NETWORKS. We have entered into a forty-year agreement with a subsidiary of Racal Telecommunications. lnc.. a United 
Kingdom manufacturer of electronics and other equipment and a provider of telecommunications services, to create ION, ajoint venture in which we 
hold a 50% equity interest. ION has obtained transatlantic fiber optic cable rights on Gemini and AC-1, which link our New York network to 
London. England. Through ION, we are able to offer our customers seamless broadband transatlantic communications services between New York 
and London. Under the ION joint venture agreement, each party may contribute additional capital as agreed by the parties. As of December 3 I ,  1998, 
we had made capital contributions of approximately $4.3 million to ION. In May 1998, ION was awarded a 25 year contract providing for payments 
i n  excess of 525 million from a leading provider of undersea cable capacity to provide inland capacity services from such provider's undersea cable 
landing stations in the U.K. and the U S .  

We have entered into an agreement with Carrier 1 and Viatel to develop, jointly, the German network of approximately 64.800 fiber miles covering 
approximately 1.350 route miles. The German network will include 13 of Germany's largest cities such as Hamburg, Berlin, Munich, Frankfurt and 
Dusseldorf. We have also entered into an additional agreement to acquire fiber optic capacity from Viatel. Under this second agreement, we will 
receive the right to use approximately 3,880 fiber miles covering approximately 970 route miles on the European network that will travel between 
France. Germany. The Netherlands and the United Kingdom. We anticipate that both the German network and the European network will be high- 
capacity broadband networks capable of supporting high-quality voice, video, Internet protocol and data traffic and built using a self-healing SONET 
architecture. Following completion of the German network, our joint venture with Carrier 1 and Viatel would dissolve and we would end up owning 
our own conduit of fiber infrastructure in Germany. We believe that the German network will be completed in stages with the first segment available 
by the third quarter of 1999. 
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TECHNOLOGY 

Our netuorks consist of fiber optic communications networks uhich alloh for high speed. high quality transmission of koice ddtd m d  \ideo Fiber 
optic systems use laser-generated light to transmit voice. data and video in digital formats through ultra-thin strands of glass Fiber optic skstems art' 
generally charactenzed by large circuit capacity, good sound quality. resistance to extemal signal interference and direct interface to digital s\\ itching 
equipment or digital microwave systems 

We plan to install backbone fiber optic cables containing up to 864 fiber optic strands. uhich have significantly greater banduidth than traditional 
analog copper cables Using current electronic transmitting devices, a single pair of glass fibers used by our network can transmit up to 8 6 gigabits 
of data per second or the equivalent of approximately 129,000 simultaneous voice conversations, which is substantially more than traditional analog 
copper cable installed in many current communications networks We believe that continuing developments in  compression technology and 
multiplexing equipment will increase the capacity of each fiber optic strand, thereby providing more bandwidth carrying capacity at relatikely low 
incremental costs Our network is capable of using the highest commercially available capacity transmission (OC191) and therebg can handle 
advanced, capacity-intensive data applications such as voice over Internet Protocol, video teleconferencing, Frame Relay. ATM. multimedia and 
Internet-related applications 

In our intracity networks, we offer end-to-end fiber optic capacity, capable of utilizing SONET ring architecture, which h a s  the abilit? to route 
customer traffic in either direction around its ring design thereby assuring that fiber cuts do not interrupt service to customers on our neworks Our 
networks are also capable of supporting DWDM (dense wave division multiplexing) Currently, a state-of-the-art networh operating system 
continuously monitors and maintains quality control of networks on a 24-hour basis, alerts us of any degradation or loss of fiber capacity and 
pinpoints the location of such degradation This network operating system also enables us to repair or replace impaired fiber without any loss of 
service In addition. the monitonng system automatically reroutes traffic in the event of a catastrophic break in the system. enabling us to ensure that 
our customers obtain continuous service. 

- 
FRANCHISE, LICENSE AND RELATED AGREEMENTS 

When we decide to build a fiber optic communications network, our corporate development staff seeks to obtain the necessary rights-of-way and 
govemmental authorizations. In some jurisdictions, a construction permit is all that is required. In other jurisdictions, a license agreement, permit or 
franchise is also required. Such licenses, permits and franchises are generally for a term of limited duration. Where possible. rights-of-way are leased 
under multi-year agreements with renewal options and are generally non-exclusive. We lease underground conduit and pole space and other nghts- 
of-way from entities such as ILECs, utilities, railroads, IXCs, state highway authorities, local governments and transit authorities. We strive to obtain 
rights-of-way that afford us the opportunity to expand our communications networks as business develops. We currently have all rights-of-way and 
other authorizations necessary for our existing intra-city networks in the New York, Philadelphia. and Chicago metropolitan areas. 

NEW YORK We have entered into a 15-year nonexclusive franchise agreement with the City of New York to install, operate, repair, maintain, 
remove and replace cable, wire, fiber or other transmission media that may be used in lieu of cable, wire or fiber on, over and under the inalienable 
propertv of the City of Yew York in  order to provide telecommunications services which onginate and/or termmate in or transit the City of New 
York This agreement expires in December 2008 and provides that we may submit a written petition to the City of New 
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York to reneu the term of the franchise at months (but not more than 18 months) before of the l5-?ear term Ho\\eeLer. the  
City of hew Y ork has no obligation to renew this agreement We beliebe that the City of hew York has granted approximatel\ I I wdnchises to date 
Houever. u e  are not aware of any limit on the number of franchises that the City of lueu York may grant and belie\e that the C i t ~  of \e\\ \r orh h J j  
begun the process that will result in  the awarding of additional licenses 

This agreement requires us to provide the City of h e u  York with certain telecommunications infrastructure and, b> luoLember I999 to complete 
construction of our initial network as descnbed in  the agreement We believe that u e  are on schedule to complete such construction by lo \ embcr  
1999 On December 21, 1998, this agreement was amended to extend the penod of time to June 30, 2001 to complete construction of the initial 
backbone to the borough of Staten Island 

Both the City of New York and we have the nght. at any one time after December 20. 2000, upon six months notice. to renegotiate in good faith 
certain terms of this agreement, including the annual compensation payable to the City of New York, based on changes in technological. regulator) 
or market conditions which may occur after the effective date of the agreement. If we cannot reach an agreement upon any such renegotiations. the 
agreement will be subject to early termination on a date, which would be one half of the number of days between the date of the notice to renegotiate 
and January 1,2009 

bnder the agreement, we are obligated to pay the City of New York an annual franchise fee at a rate of 590 of gross revenues for each year of the 
franchise All revenues received directly or indirectly by us or any of our affiliates from or in connection with telecommunications services which 
originate in, terminate in or transit the City of New York constitute "gross revenues" for purposes of the agreement Revenues that are generated from 
transmissions, which transit the City of New York, but also include transmission through other areas, are to be prorated We are obligated to pay a 
minimum franchise fee to the City of New York of 5200.000 per year 

The agreement requires that we obtain the consent of the City of New York for any acquisition of 5% or more of the shares of the Company by any 
person other than Mr Stephen A Garofalo, Metromedia Company, Mr Howard M Finkelstein, Mr Peter Sahagen or any other 5% stockholder on 
the date of the consummation of our initial public offering 

We entered into a nonexclusive conduit occupancy agreement with Bell Atlantic Corporation in May 1993. This agreement authorizes us to install 
our cable facilities i n  Bell Atlantic's conduit system throughout the State of New York. We are required to pay Bell Atlantic certain rates and charges 
pursuant to the terms of this agreement. This conduit occupancy agreement is terminable without cause by either party upon three months' written 
notice. Under certain circumstances, a petition may be brought to the Public Services Commission requesting that it decide a dispute arising over 
termination pnor to the termination of this conduit occupancy agreement. 

On June 16, 1998. we entered into a nonexclusive franchise agreement with the City of White Plains, New York, that grants us the necessary rights 
for our expanded New YorWNew Jersey network in the White Plains area. Under this agreement. we are obligated to pay the City of White'Plains an 
annual franchise fee at the rate of 5% of gross revenues generated from the network within the White Plains area for fifteen years, renewable once. 
We do not anticipate that this fee will result in a material cost to us. Upon termination of this agreement, ownership of the telecommunications 
network in the White Plains area will revert to the City of White Plains at fair market value. 
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PHILADELPHIA h e  have obtained all nghts-of-wav and authorizations for the network in the Philadelphia metropolitan 
area under an ordinance from the City of Philadelphia The ordinance allows us. subject to certain conditions to be set forth under J license a- creement 
being currently negotiated with the City of Philadelphia. to construct, maintain and operate, replace and remove 3 telecommunications j\ stem in 
under and across the public rights-of-way and city streets andor  to place such telecommunications system within the existing facilities onned b L  Bell 
Atlantic. PECO Energy Company. Southeastem PennsylLania Transportation Authority. Consolidated Rail Corporation or an? other entit\ holding a 
grant by way of ordinances from the City of Philadelphia within the Philadelphia metropolitan area. 

CHlCAGO In Chicago. we have also obtained the required franchises, licenses, permits and other agreements needed to complete our Chicago 
network In addition, we have entered into agreements with various entities, which provide us *ith infrastructure of approximately 1.300 fiber miles 
along approximately 40 route miles on key routes within our Chicago market, in addition to the necessar) easements and nghts-of-wa? for the 
Chicago network 

WASHINGTON D C In Washington, D C ,  we have obtained rights-of-way and authonzations for the Washington networh i n  the District of 
Columbia under a Certificate of Public Convenience and are in the process of obtaining all necessary permits for the networh in the dohntoun area 
We do not anticipate any difficulty in obtaining such permits We are currently negotiating the necessary franchise agreements \ k i t h  certain 
municipalities that make up part of the expanded Washington network 

We are currently pursuing our efforts to obtain all rights-of-way and authonzations for the build-out of our networks in Los Angeles. San Francisco. 
Boston, Seattle, Dallas, Houston and Atlanta We have recently signed a conduit agreement within the Bay Area Rapid Transit and SAMTRAhS 
nght-of-ways for portions of the network In the San Francisco area, and have obtained the necessary permits for our intracity netuorh in the 
downtown San Francisco area In January 1999, we entered into an agreement to acquire a provider of dark fiber that is constructing an intracit? 
network in Dallas This acquisition was completed on March 11, 1999 

SALES AND MARKETING 

Our sales and marketing strategy includes: 

0 

0 

0 

positioning ourselves as the preferred carriers' camer of 
broadband communications infrastructure, 

focusing on high dollar volume corporate and government customers, 
and 

emphasizing the cost advantages which will allow us to lease our 
fiber optic infrastructure at fixed prices which represent 
potentially significant savings for our large volume carrier and 
corporate customers relative to their present build or buy 
al tematives 

We also believe that communications carriers and corporate and government customers will be attracted to our dark fiber product and our unmetered 
pricing structure. Dark fiber is installed fiber optic cable which is not otherwise carrying a signal originated by the service provider (i.e.. Metromedia 
Fiber Network). but which will carry a signal generated by the customer. We intend initially to centralize our sales and marketing efforts on carrier 
customers through a national sales team and we are currently in the process of hiring additional sales professionals to focus on these customers. As 
we have constructed fiber optic networks in new cities, we have hired sales forces in these areas to target regional corporate, govemment and, to a 
lesser extent. carrier customers and we plan to continue this strategy. 
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CCSTOM ERS 

CARRIERS W e  expect that communications carriers will account for a majority of our business. in the near term We currcntl? tarcct the malor 
carriers. such as resellers. data services. regional Bell operating companies, long distance carriers. competing local exchanze carriers. \ cndors 
providing direct access to the Intemet, wireless providers. and major information service providers. We believe that we can compete cffectivelk n l th  
other providers due to our rapid deployment, pricing. reliability. customer service and the capacity of our networks. We traditionall) lease dark fiber 
to communications carriers. providing them with point-to-point and long distance carriers point of presence to end user non-s*itched access. \\ hich 
connects their customers to our network. This enables them to eliminate or reduce costly access charges. 

We have entered into contracts with approximately 19 communications carriers, including providers of wireless. cellular, Intemet. interexchange and 
competitive local exchange services, as of January I .  1999. In addition. we are currently in the process of negotiating agreements with certain other 
major communications carriers and will continue to target such carriers in the future. 

NEXTLINK AGREEMENTS. In June 1997 and February 1998, we entered into two major agreements with NextLink New York. L.L.C. 
("XextLink") a competitive local exchange carrier, which provide NextLink with certain exclusive long-term rights to certain fiber strands and 
innerducts on specified intracity routes. 

Pursuant to the agreements. we received SI 1.0 million in scheduled up-front payments with respect to one agreement and will receive an additional 
592.0 million in additional payments from NextLink with respect to the second agreement. Of the 592.0 million, SI 1.75 million was paid up-front 
and S80.25 million has been placed in escrow and will be released to us periodically as delivery of the fibers and innerducts are completed during 
1999 In accordance with the agreement. 

We have also entered into an agreement with NextLink Illinois, Inc. which provides for the sharing of certain construction costs in connection with 
the build-out of our Chicago network. 

WINSTAR AGREEMENTS. We are a party to agreements with WinStar Communications, Inc.. a national competitive local exchange carrier, for 
long term leases of high-capacity fiber optic infrastructure on our intracity networks in the New York, Washington, D.C., Philadelphia, Chicago and 
San Francisco areas and on our intercity network from New York to Washington, D.C. Pursuant to the agreements, we will receive in excess of 540.0 
million in payments from WinStar. 

CORPORATE/GOVERNMENT CUSTOMERS. We expect that our corporate and government customers, including members of  the international 
financial and commercial community, will primarily be entities with multiple locations and high volume communications requirements. We expect to 
provide these customers with dedicated point-to-point communications that have the capacity to carry a wide range of communications services (e.g., 
high speed intranet access). We offer our high-bandwidth services to such customers at prices that are lower than those currently offered by regulated 
competitive local exchange carriers and incumbent local exchange carriers. However, our customers currently provide their own transmission or 
switching equipment. 

We believe that we can effectively compete for corporate and government customers based upon price, nonmetered usage, reliability and solutions 
tailored to the customers' needs. In addition. our New YorkiT\iew Jersey and Philadelphia networks utilize, and the other intracity networks will 
permit use of, SONET technology, which offers reliability that we believe is generally superior to that provided by the incumbent local exchange 



carriers N e  currentlv hdve dark tiber infr cure leasing arraneements with a Larieb of fin 1 seriices firms. including inbestment and 
commercial banks, securities and accounting firms and a financial exchange. although %e habe not vet completed installation of the &rA fiber tu t ~ c  

a e 
leased pursuant to certain of the contracts 

C 0 kl P ET I T ION 

Fiber optic systems are currently under construction both locally and nationallq In he% York Cit). for example. we belie\e that appro\imatel\ I I 
franchisees have been granted the right to install and operate a telecommunications network within the city Deielopment of fiber optic net\rorL.s is 
also continuing on a national scale The construction of these networks enables their ofiners to lease access to their networks to other 
communications carriers or large corporate or government customers seeking high bandwidth capacity. without these customers ha\ ing to incur 
costly expenditures associated with building networks of their own Alternatively. some network owners may choose to use their infrastructure to 
provide switched voice and data services, competing directly with incumbent local exchange carriers and long distance carriers Currentl). \4e do not 
provide such senices or plan to provide such services 

In New York City, Philadelphia, Washington, D.C.. and the other cities where we plan to deploy fiber optic communications nenvorks. we face 
significant competition from the incumbent local exchange carriers, which currently dominate their local communications markets. We also face 
competition from competitive local exchange carriers and other potential competitors in these markets and will face competition in the cities in which 
we plan to build our networks. Many of our competitors have financial, management and other resources substantially greater than ours. as well as 
other competitive advantages over us, including established reputations in the communications market. 

Various communications carriers already own fiber optic cables as part of their communications networks. Accordingly. each of these carriers could, 
and some do, compete directly with us in the market for leasing fiber capacity. In addition, although competitive local exchange carriers generally 
provide a wider array of services to their customers than we presently provide to our customers. competitive local exchange carriers nevertheless 
represent an altemative means by which our potential customers could obtain direct access to a long distance carrier point of presence or other site of 
the customer's choosing. Thus. competitive local exchange carriers could compete with us. 

Some communications carriers and local cable companies have extensive networks in place that could be upgraded to fiber optic cable, as well as 
numerous personnel and substantial resources to undertake the requisite construction to so equip their networks. To the extent that communications 
carriers and local cable companies decide to equip their networks with fiber optic cable, they are potential direct competitors provided that these 
competitors are willing to offer this capacity to all of their customers. 

We believe that as competition in the local exchange market develops, a fundamental division between the needs of corporate, governmental and 
institutional end users and residential end users will drive the creation of differentiated communications services and service providers. We believe 
that the competitive local exchange carriers, long distance carriers, vendors providing direct access to the Intemet. wireless carriers and corporate and 
govemment customers on which we focus will have distinct requirements, including maximum reliability, consistent high quality transmissions, 
capacity for highspeed data transmissions, diverse routing and responsive customer service. We believe that we will be able to continue to satisfy the 
needs of such customers. 
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REGULATION 

As explained in  the section entitled "Business--The Compan?," we plan to offer  telecommunication^ infrastructure to customers in two forms First 
customers may lease fiber optic capacity from us and attach their own transmission equipment (we call this "darh fiber") Second. customers nil1 
habe the option to lease smaller amounts of broadband capacity (less than a full strand of fiber) of facilities where we operate our oun transmission 
equipment ( n e  call this "transmission senices") These N O  offerings are subject to varying degrees of regulation in each of the junsdictions in \snich 
we operate In the Lnited States, some aspects of our services are regulated by the Federal Communications Commission and karious State reyulatop 
bodies In  other countries where we operate we may also be subject to regulations by the agencies having junsdiction over the provision of 
telecommunications services 

FEDERAL 

In the United States. federal telecommunications law directly shapes the market in which we compete Telecommunications facilities and s e n  ices are 
subject to varying degrees of regulation by the Federal Communications Commission pursuant to the provisions of the Communications Act of 1934, 
as amended by the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and the Federal Communications Commission regulations issued under these laws 

Federal telecommunications law imposes special legal requirements on "common carriers" who engage in "interstate or foreign communication by 
u ire or radio." and on "telecommunications carriers " Telecommunications camers and common carriers are essentially the same. and are companies 
that provide communications services "directly to the public" or to all potential users on an indiscriminate basis subject to standardized rates. terms, 
and conditions. 

DARK FIBER. We believe that we are not a "telecommunications carrier'' or "common carrier" with respect to our leasing of dark fiber. and 
therefore that these leases are not subject to special legal requirements applicable to such carriers. First, we do not believe that the leasing of dark 
fiber is a "telecommunications service" that is subject to Federal Communications Commission regulation. The Federal Communications 
Commission generally regulates "communication by wire ur radio" or the "transmission" of "information of the users' choosing," neither of which 
describes the leasing of dark fiber. Second, we do not intend to offer dark fiber facilities as a common carrier. LE., to all potential users on an 
indiscriminate basis. Instead, we intend to enter into individualized negotiations on a selective basis with prospective lessees of our dark fiber to 
determine whether and on what terms to serve each potential lessee. Our dark fiber offerings should therefore not be subject to the common carrier 
jurisdiction of the Federal Communications Commission or to the common carrier provisions of the Communications Act of 1934. 

If our offering of dark fiber facilities were deemed to constitute "telecommunications," then our revenues from such leases to end users (but not to 
other telecommunication carriers), whether or not provided on a common camer basis, would become subject to assessment for the Federal 
Communications Commission's Universal Service Fund, a fund that was established by the Federal Communications Commission pursuant to the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 to assist in ensunng the universal availability of basic telecommunications services at affordable prices Such 
assessments could create a liability equal to a percentage of these gross revenues We anticipate that the rate of assessment would be approximately 
-190 of gross interstate and I %  of gross intrastate end-user revenues for the year 1999, and may be higher in subsequent years We may also be liable 
for assessments by state commissions for state universal service programs 

TRAVSMISSIO\ SERVICES With respect to our offering of telecommunications transmission services, we will likely offer some of these services 
as a common carrier ( I  E we will offer such transmission services to all potential 
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users indiscnminately) and. therefore. will be a ject to the regulatory requirements applicable to t a carriers For e\ample. n e  \ \ i l l  bc required. 
w i t h  respect to our transmission services. to ( I  ) provide such senices indiscriminately upon any reasonable request. ( 2 )  charge rdtes m d  adopt 
practices. classifications and regulations that are just and reasonable; and (3 )  avoid unreasonable discrimination in charpes, practices. regulations. 
facilities and services. We may also be required to file tariffs setting forth the rates for our services. Under clirrent Federal Communications 
Commission policies. these regulatory requirements should not impose any substantial burdens on us. The Federal Communications Commission has 
recently determined. for example. that providers of "access" senices (intracity transmission services used to originate and or terminate interstatc and 
foreign communications) need not file tariffs and may offer such services to customers on a pnvate. contractual basis. Our re\'enues iron: 
transmission services will also be subject to Federal Communications Commission Universal Service Fund assessments as discussed aboi e. to the 
extent that these services are purchased by end users and to other Federal Communications Commission fees and assessments. Since the rel'enues of 
our competitors will be subject to comparable assessments, this should not reduce our competitiveness. 

Also, having some of our services regulated as a "telecommunications carrier" will give us certain legal benefits. In particular. \ve will be entitled. 
like other competing local exchange carriers. to insist upon access to the existing telecommunications infrastructure by interconnecting our fiber- 
optic networks with incumbent local exchange carrier central offices and other facilities. Under the Telecommunications Act of 1996. incumbent 
local exchange carriers must. among other things: ( i )  interconnect at any technically feasible point and provide service equal in quality to that 
provided to others. (ii) provide unbundled access to network elements, and (iii) provide access to their poles, ducts, conduits and other rights-of--uaL. 

incumbent local exchange carriers must also provide "physical collocation" for other telecommunications carriers. Physical collocation is an offering 
by an incumbent local exchange carrier that enables another telecommunications carrier to enter the incumbent local exchange carrier's premises to 
install, maintain and repair its own equipment that is necessary for interconnection or access to the incumbent local exchange carrier's network 
elements. An incumbent local exchange carrier allocates reasonable amounts of space to carriers on a first-come, first-served basis. If space 
limitations or practical or technical reasons prohibit physical collocation, an incumbent local exchange carrier must offer "virtual collocation." by 
which the other carrier may specify incumbent local exchange carrier's equipment to be dedicated to its use and electronically. monitor and control 
communications terminating in such equipment. We intend, in some instances, to collocate portions of our network on the premises of certain 
incumbent local exchange camers. Our ability 10 do this on a cost-effective basis will depend on the rates, terms and conditions established for 
collocation. which will be established by state regulators in arbitration proceedings and therefore may vary from one state to the next. 

The Federal Communications Commission has responsibility under the interconnection provisions of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 to 
determine what elements of an incumbent local exchange carrier's network must be provided to competitors on an unbundled basis. The Federal 
Communications Commission has decided not to declare dark fiber an unbundled network element under these provisions, but h a s  announced that 
state commissions may decide to add network elements to the Federal Communications Commission's list of elements that incumbent carriers are 
required to unbundle. To date, state commissions in several states (including New York) have either refused to require the incumbent local exchange 
carriers to offer dark fiber to competitors or have stated that the issue would be addressed at a later time. On the other hand, other state commissions 
have found dark fiber to be a network element and required the incumbent local exchange carriers to offer it on an unbundled basis to competitive 
local exchange carriers. This decision is currently subject to petitions for reconsideration before the Federal Communications Commission. In 
addition. a federal district court in North Carolina has interpreted the Telecommunications Act of 1996 to include dark fiber as a network element. 
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However, the L S Supreme Court r ecen t lymc ted  the Federal Communications Commission m a n g e  its rules defining unbundled netxork 
elements. because the evistine rules fail to recomize statutorv limits to the incumbent camers' unbundling oblieation The decisions described abo\ c - I I -  

may have to be reconsidered once the FCC completes this rebieu of its rules 4lthough we cannot predict the specific results of f u t u r e  federal m d  
state regulatory proceedings, i t  is likely that the Supreme Court nil1 result i n  a narrowing, rather than an expansion. of the abailable unbundled 
networh elements This dekelopment should be beneficial to us, because unbundling of incumbent carriers' dark fiber as a netnoorl, elcmcnt could 
reduce the demand for our dark fiber capacity 

Incumbent local exchange camers, competing local exchange carriers and long distance camers are subject to additional federal telecommunications 
laws These laws may affect our business by v ime  of the interrelationships that exist among us and many of these regulated telecommunications 
entities For example, the Federal Communications Commission recently issued an order requinng, among other things. that access charges (fees 
charged by incumbent local exchange carriers to long distance carriers for use of local telephone facilities for the ongination and termination of long- 
distance calls) shift in part from being usage dnven to a fixed flat cost-based structure The Federal Communications Commission has also ashed for 
public comments on proposed rules that would grant incumbent local exchange carriers greater pricing flexibility for their access senices (both 
snitched and non-switched), which may permit the incumbent local exchange carriers to compete more effectively against some of our service 
offerings While i t  is not possible to predict the precise effect the access charge changes will have on our business or financial condition. the reforms 
will reduce access charges paid by long distance carriers, likely making the use of incumbent local exchange carriers facilities by long distance 
providersiinterexchange carriers more amactive, which could have a material adverse effect on the use of our fiber optic telecommunications 
networks by long distance carriers 

STATE 

The Telecommunications Act of 1996 prohibits state and local govemments from enforcing any law, rule or legal requirement that prohibits or h a s  
the effect of prohibiting any person from providing any interstate or intrastate telecommunications service. This provision of the Telecommunications 
Act of 1996 should enable us and our customers to provide telecommunications services in states that previously prohibited competitive entrq 

However. states retain junsdiction under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 to adopt regulations necessary to preserve universal service, protect 
public safety and welfare. ensure the continued quality of communications services and safeguard the rights of consumers 

States continue to determine the rates that incumbent local exchange carriers can charge for most of their services. They are also responsible for 
mediating and arbitrating incumbent local exchange camers' interconnection arrangements with other carriers if voluntary agreements are not 
reached. Accordingly, state involvement in local telecommunications services is substantial. 

Each state (and the District of Columbia, which is treated as a state for the purpose of regulation of teiecommunications services) has its own 
statutory scheme for regulating providers of certain telecommunications-related services as "common carriers," as "public utilities," or under similar 
rubrics. As with the federal regulatory scheme, we believe that the offering of dark fiber facilities is not subject to this type of regulation in most 
jurisdictions, in which we currently have or plan to construct facilities. Our offering of transmission services (as distinct from dark fiber capacity), 
however, will likely be subject to regulation in each of these jurisdictions to the extent that these services are offered for intrastate use. Even though 
many of our facilities will be physically intrastate, we anticipate that most customers will use our facilities and services for the purpose of originating 
and/or terminating interstate and foreign communications. Under current Federal 
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Communications Commission policies. any e icated transmission service or facility that is use Q re than 1O0/o of the rime for the pumose of  
interstate or foreign communication is subject to Federal Communications Commission jurisdiction to the exclusion of an) sraie regulation 
Therefore, only a small portion of our business should be subject to state regulation 

State regulation of the telecommunications industry is changing rapidly. and the regulatory environment varies substantially from state to state Our 
subsidiaries are currently authorized to probide intrastate telecommunications services in California. Connecticut, Delauare. District of Columbid 
Illinois. Maryland, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New Yorh. Pennsyhania. Mode  Island. Virginia. and Washington. and hake an application pendins 
i n  Oregon At present, we do  not anticipate that the regulatory requirements to which we will be subject i n  the states in which we currently intend io 
operate will have any material adverse effect on our operations These regulations may require. among other things. that we obtain certification to 
operate, and that we provide notification of, or obtain authonzation for, certain corporate transactions We will incur certain costs to comply u ith 
these and other regulatory requirements such as the filing of tanffs, submission of periodic financial and operational reports to regulators. and 
payment of regulatory fees and assessments, including contributions to state universal service programs In some jurisdictions, our pricing flexibilit? 
for intrastate services may be limited because of regulation. although our direct competitors will be subject to similar restrictions However. we make 
no assurances that future regulatory, judicial, or legislative action will not matenally adversely affect us 

A s  a result of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, Bell Atlantic "unbundled" its local loop in October I996 This enables carriers such as us to gain 
access to Bell Atlantic's existing wiring infrastructure in buildings on an economical basis, which we believe enhances the strategic kalue of the heu 
YorkR\ceu Jersey network to potential customers By virtue of the unbundling, Bell Atlantic must make a significant portion of its in-house apartment 
wiring available for S2 per month per apartment. We expect that the availability of an unbundled local loop will enable neu carriers to enter the 
residential voice market on a competitive basis with Bell Atlantic, and these camers will be potential customers for our senices 

LOCAL 

In addition to federal and state laws, local governments exercise legal authority that may impact our business. For example. local governments. such 
as the City of h e w  Yorh, typically retain the ability to license public nghts-of-way, subject to the limitation that local governments may not prohibit 
persons from providing telecommunications services. Local authorities affect the timing and costs associated with our use of public rights-of-way 
These regulations may have an adverse effect on our business 

FEDERAL REGULATION OF INTERNATIONAL SERVICE 

Various regulatory requirements and limitations also will influence our business as it attempts to enter intemational markets. Although we have not 
fully determined our specific international business strategy, we have entered into a 50iSO joint venture, ION, with a subsidiary of Racal 
Telecommunications that contemplates jointly acquinng and selling international, facilities-based telecommunications capacity between the US. and 
the United Kingdom and possibly between the US. and other markets. ION is an U.S. international common carrier subject to U.S. regulation under 
Title I I  of the Communications Act of 1934, and we have also applied to become an U.S. international common carrier subject to the same 
regulations. Under current Federal Communications Commission rules, international carriers that do not exercise market power and that are not 
affiliated with dominant foreign carriers (carriers possessing market power in their local markets) are subject to relatively relaxed U.S. regulation as 
non-dominant international 



carriers A S  such a non-dominant common er. IO\ is and *e * i l l  be subject to. among o policies the common carrier obligattons of  e 
nondiscrimination I n  addition. Federal Communications Commission rules prohibit li S carriers from barsainrnr for specid1 concessions frorr - - 
certain foreign parmers [Oh is and u e  wi l l  be required, under Sections 211 and 203 of the Communications Act  of 1934 to o b t m  authonzatton and 
file an intemational senice tariff containing rates. terms and conditions prior to initiating service As a non-dominant carrier lOh has recen ed and 
Yse have applied for "global" authonzation under Section 113 to operate as facilities-based andior resale carriers International carriers are dlso 
subject to certain annual fees and filing requirements. such as the requirement to file contracts w i t h  other carriers. including foreign c a r t e r  
agreements. and reports setting forth intemational circuit. traffic and revenue data Failure to obtain an appropriate L S license for intcmarional 
service or the revocation of a license could matenally adversely affect our future operations 

To the extent that we and ION operate as intemational common camers, we and ION may also be required to comply with the Federal 
Communications Commission's lntemational Settlement Policy which defines the permissible boundaries for U S camers and their foreign 
correspondents to settle the cost of terminating each other's traffic over their respective networks The lntemational Settlement Policy is designed to 
eliminate a foreign carrier's opportunity to discriminate among different U S camers by bargaining for accounting rates or other terms that benefit 
the foreign carrier but is inconsistent with the US .  public interest The lntemational Settlement Policy generally provides that L! S carriers may o n h  
enter into foreign carrier agreements for the exchange of switched traffic that contain the same accounting rate and settlement rate (typically one-half 
of the accounting rate) offered to all other U.S carriers The lntemational Settlement Policy also requires U.S carriers to adhere to the pnnciple of 
proportionate return so that competing U S carriers have comparable opportunities to receive the re" traffic that reduces the marginal cost of 
providing intemational s en  ice 

I f  we provide public switched services over intemational pnvate lines, we would be subject to Federal Communications Commission rules goveming 
such activity rather than to the International Settlement Policy These rules limit us from providing switched services over intemational private lines 
between the United States and certain countries and impose certain conditions on carriers engaging in such activit). 

The Federal Communications Commission continues to refine its intemational service rules to promote competition, reflect and encourage 
liberalization in foreign countries, and reduce accounting rates toward cost. Among other things, the Federal Communications Commission has 
recognized the advent of competition in the U.K. market by designating the U.K. as a country that offers U.S. carriers effective competitive 
opportunities. The Federal Communications Commission has also amended its rules to reflect the U.S. participation in the WTO Agreement on Basic 
Telecommunications Services in which 72 countries have agreed to eliminate barriers to competition in their markets for basic telecommunications 
services. For example. the Federal Communications Commission has decided to permit U.S. carriers to enter into "flexjble" termination arrangements 
with carriers in U T 0  countries. unless such arrangements would not promote competition. By taking these actions, the Federal Communications 
Commission has relaxed or eliminated regulatory limitations on many U.S. carrier services between the US. and the U.K. (as well as between the 
U.S. and other members of the WTO). The Federal Communications Commission has  also proposed to eliminate the International Settlements Policy 
contract requirements for agreements with certain camers in certain foreign countries. In addition, the Federal Communications Commission has 
established reduced "benchmark" rates for the amounts U.S. carriers will be allowed to pay foreign carriers for terminating U.S.-originated traffic. 
For example, effective as of January 1, 1999, US. carriers may ask the Federal Communications Commission to require that US. carriers pay foreign 
carriers i n  "high income" countries such as the United Kingdom no more than S.15 per minute to terminate such calls. Different rates would apply at 
different deadlines in different counmes depending 
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on the counmes' income level 

Regulation of the international telecommunications industry i s  changing rapidly We are unable to predict hou the Federal Communicmons 
Commission will resolve the various pending intemational policy issues and the effect of such resolunons on us 

REGULATION OF INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS 

Our intemational services would also be subject to regulation in other countnes where h e  operate Such regulation. as hell as policies and 
regulations on the European Union level, may impose separate licensing, senice and other conditions on our international s e n  ice operations, and 
these requirements may have a matenal adverse impact on Metromedia Fiber Network The following discussion is intended to proLide a general 
outline of certain regulations and current regulatory posture in certain foreign junsdictions in which we currently operate or intend to operate. and is 
not intended as a comprehensive discussion of such regulations or regulatory posture. Local laws and regulations differ significantly among these 
jurisdictions, and, within such jurisdictions, the interpretation and enforcement of such laws and regulations can be unpredictable 

THE EUROPEAN UNION 

The European Union was established by the Treaty of Rome and subsequent treaties European Union member states are required to implement 
directives issued by the European Commission and the European Council by passing national legislation The European Commission and European 
Council have issued a number of key directives establishing basic principles for the liberalization of the European Union telecommunications market 
This basic framework has  been advanced by a senes of harmonization directives, which include the so-called Open Network Provision directives and 
the Licensing Directive of Apnl 1997 and the Interconnection Directive o f  June 1997, which address the procedures for granting license 
authonzations and conditions applicable to such licenses and the interconnection of networks and the interoperability of services as well as the 
achievement of universal service The Licensing Directive sets out framework rules for the procedures associated with the granting of national 
authonzations for the provision of telecommunications services and for the establishment or operation of any infrastructure for the provision of 
telecommunications services I t  distinguishes between "general authonzations," which should normally be easier to obtain since they do not require 
an explicit decision by the national regulatory authority, and "individual licenses " European Union member states may impose individual license 
requirements for the establishment and operation of public telecommunications networks and for the provision of voice telephony, among other 
things Consequently, ION'S operations in the U K., our operation with respect to the German network and European network may require that IOh 
or Metromedia Fiber Network.. respectively, be subject to an individual licensing system rather than to a general authorization in the majonty of  
European bnion member states In some counmes where we operate, we may also be required to conmbute to a fund for the provision of universal 
senice The United Kingdom and each other European Union member state in which ION currently conducts or we intend to conduct our business 
has a different regulatory regime and such differences are expected to continue The requirement that ION or we obtain necessary approvals varies 
considerably from country to country 

L'hITED KINGDOM 

The L K Telecommunications Act of 1984 provides a licensing and regulatory framework for telecommunications acticities in the United Kingdom 
The Secretary of State for Trade and Industry at the Department of Trade and Industry (the "Secretary of Trade") is responsible for granting licenses 
under the U K Telecommunications Act of 1984 and for overseeing telecommunications policy, while the Director General of 
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Telecommunications (the "Director General" his office (the Office of Telecommunications are responsible. among other things. for 
enforcing the terms of such licenses Operators wishing to use their oun  facilities to provide international services are currenth required to obtain .in 
international facilities license A n  international facilities license licenses the running of telecommunication systems u i t h i n  the L k and permits the 
licensee to connect U K systems to overseas systems, and to offer international services subject to certain restrictions IOh ~ 4 a s  anardcd an 
international facilities license on December 9, 1998 The U K Govemment IS currently consultlng on proposals to amend licenses to create one 
license authonzing both international and domestic services The changes are expected to come into force in 1999 and ma) result in IO\ beink 
licensed to provide both international and domestic senices We haLe not applied for an intemational facilities license or any other authonzation for 
the U K portion of our European network OFTEL is consulting on which operators will have the right and obligation to interconnect ~ i t h  the 
networks of other operators under the regime established by the Interconnection Directive OFTEL is expected to announce its findings shorth 
Currently all operators with international facilities licenses have the right and obligation to interconnect. and this position is not expected to change 
Therefore ION has the right to request and receive interconnection from all other operators deemed to be entitled to such nghts and obligations (as  
notified by the Director General) and also the obligation to offer to enter into an agreement to interconnect at the request of any  such operator The 
U K Government is currently consulting on changing the obligation to offer to enter into an agreement to interconnect to an obligation to negotiate 
with a view to concluding an interconnection agreement in response to the concern raised by operators that the current obligation exceeds the 
requirements of the Interconnection Directive The U K Government passed the Competition Act 1998 on November 9. 1998. which introduces 
concurrent powers to the industry specific regulators and the Director General of Fair Trading for the enforcement of prohibitions against anti- 
competitive behavior modeled on Articles 85 and 86 of the Treaty of Rome The Act introduces into U K legislation prohibitions on the abuse of a 
dominant position and anti-competitive agreements. and provides for third pany nghts of action, stronger investigative powers. interim measures and 
effective enforcement powers The new tules are expected to come into force on March 1, 2000. The Act gives the Director General pouer to 
exercise concurrent powers with the Director General of Fair Trading i n  relation to "commercial activities connected with telecommunications" The 
Act will enable third parties to seek court orders directly against telecommunications operators who are in breach of the prohibitions contained in the 
Act and seek damages rather than have to wait for the Director General to issue an enforcement order Depending on how these provisions of the Act 
are implemented, i t  may give Metromedia Fiber Network (and its competitors) greater ability to challenge anti-competitive behavior in the U K 
telecommunications market 

GERMANY 

The German Telecommunications Act of July 25, 1996 liberalized all telecommunications activities. Under the German Telecommunications Act, 
voice telephony was liberalized as of January 1, 1998. The German Telecommunications Act has been complemented by several Ordinances. The 
most significant Ordinances concern license fees, rate regulation, interconnection, universal service, frequencies and customer protection. 

Under the German regulatory scheme, licenses can be granted within four license classes. A license is required for operation of transmission lines 
that extend beyond the limits of a property and that are used to provide telecommunications services for the general public. The licenses required for 
the operation of transmission lines are divided into 3 infrastructure license classes: mobile telecommunications (license class 1 ); satellite (license 
class 2 ) :  and telecommunications services for the general public (license class 3). Beside the infrastructure licenses, an additional license is required 
for the provision of voice telephony services on the basis of self-operated telecommunications networks (license class 4). A class 4 license does not 
include the  right to operate transmission lines. According to the License Fees Ordinance, a nationwide class 4 license costs a onetime fee of DM 
3,000.000. The costs for a territorial class 3 license will be determined by the 

19 



Regulierungsbehorde f u r  Telekommunikation c) d Post. known as the "RegTP". and is dependen m the population an3 the geogrJphic2i Jrca 
covered by the territorial class 3 license A nationwide territorial class 3 license costs DIM 10.600.000 Licensees :hat operate rransmission line< 
crossing the boundary of a propeny have the right to install transmission lines on. in and aboke public roads. squares. bridges and public \ \a:cn\a>> 
v. ithout payment. hohever. uhen installing transmission lines a planning agreement must be obtained from the relevant authorities 

A company. which operates a public telecommunications networh. has the r isht  to receike falorable interconnection rates from Deutschc Telekom as 
a dominant carrier If the company does not agree with the offered rates or Deutsche Telekom refuses to interconnect for nhate\er r e son  tnc 
company can refer the case to the RegTP which shall decide upon the request for interconnection within a period of six weeks if the RegTP decides 
to extend this deadline, i t  must decide within ten weeks of the request. at the latest Whether, and under which conditions carrier to carrier operators 
uill receive favorable interconnection rates or less favorable "special networh access rates" from Deutsche Telekom depends largely on * hether the) 
operate a "public telecommunications network " No definition of "public telecommunications network" has yet been provided 4 public hearing on 
the regulatory treatment of carrier networks-defined in the German Telecommunications Act as a telecommunications networh to hich customers 
are not directly connected and which interconnects access networks-and public telecommunications networks i n  respect of interconnection has 
recently been conducted The RegTP is expected to publish the outcome of the heanng which shall include the RegTP's understanding of the 
constituting elements of a public telecommunications network shortly In December 1998, the RegTP presented its preliminar) views on the results 
of the hearing to an audience of interested parties in Bonn According to this presentation, a carrier network constitutes a ' public telecommunications 
networh" if i t  consists of at least one switch and more than two connected transmiision lines and is used to provide telecommunications sen ices to 
the public. irrespective of whether or not customers are directly or (in the case of a carrier network) indirectly connected to such nenvorh The RegTP 
indicated that it did not intend to establish a minimum number of points of interconnection that are required for interconnections wi th  Deutsche 
Telekom However, the RegTP acknowledged that carrier networks with few points of interconnection may cause atypical traffic panems on 
Deutsche Telekom's networh. which may create additional costs to Deutsche Telekom The RegTP indicated that Deutsche Telekom will be alloued 
to recover its additional costs incurred due to atypical traffic pattems from the operations responsible for such traffic pattems if and to the extent that 
Deutsche Telekom can prove such costs I t  is expected that the RegTP's position will become clearer once the RegTP has published its views in 
uriting in the official joumal 

In  L iew of this outcome of the public hearing, Deutsche Telekom has terminated a number of interconnection agreements in December 1998. and has 
announced that it will offer new standard interconnection agreements In the last few months of 1998, and in view of the public hearing, Deutsche 
Telekom was only willing to enter into interim interconnection agreements and only if the companies requesting interconnection have direct 
customer access. have a minimum of eight points of interconnection i n  the s t a m p  phase or commit to establish this number of points of 
interconnection as ports for interconnection become available and upgrade the network to 23 points of interconnection in the initial phase. The same 
number of points of interconnection were requested by Deutsche Telekom in a special network offer for camer networks The rates offered by 
Deutsche Telekom to carrier network operators were substantially higher than interconnection rates. In January I 999, Deutsche Telekom presented 
neu drafts for interconnection agreements, which stgnificantly limit the ability of interconnection partners of Deutsche Telekom to obtain Deutsche 
Telekom s sen  ices i n  connection with an interconnection at favorable interconnection rates Deutsche Telekom, for example. sets forth requirements 
to establish additional points of interconnection if traffic at existing points of interconnection increases beyond certain thresholds These drafts are 
currently subject to intense discussions between Deutsche Telekom, other telecommunications companies and representatives of the RegTP At the 
end of February/beginning of March, two telecommunications companies whose temporary interconnection agreements with Deutsche Telekom had 
expired at the end of Februan and who were not willing to accept the new interconnection agreements of Deutsche Telekom started proceedings at 
the RegTP seeking orders for continued interconnection with Deutsche Telekom at conditions similar to the conditions which Deutsche Telekom 
offered u n t i l  the summer of 199s The rates 
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of Deutsche Telekom's services in conjuncti a i th interconnection and special network access ar @ ject to regulatorv appro\al. such aoprobal i s  

typically granted for a limited period of rime Licensed operators are under an obligation to present their standard terms and conditions to tnt: ReSTP 
The RegTP may, based upon certain criteria. decide not to accept these terms and conditions. We may become subject to universal s e n  ice financing 
obligations Currently, it is unlikely that the universal service financing system hi11 be implemented in Germany in the foreseeable future h e  hake 
applied for licenses of Class 3 under the German Telecommunications Act nith regard to parts of the German network 

EM PLOY EES 

As of December 31, 1998. we employed 121 people, including 57 in engineering and construction. 32 in sales and marketing. and 3 1  administrati\e 
personnel Our employees are not represented by any labor union. We consider our relationship with our employees to be good 

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 

Our principal properties currently are our fiber network and its component assets We own and have contractual nghts to use substantially all of the 
communications equipment required for our business Our installed fiber optic cable is laid under the various rights-of-way held by us Please refer to 
"Item 1 Business-The Company." thereto Our other fixed assets are located at vanous leased locations in the geographic areas that we s e n e  Our 
executive and administrative offices are located at our pnncipal office at One horth Lexington Avenue, White Plains. h e n  York (currently 
approximately 23,800 square feet) which we lease under an agreement that expires in March 2003 We lease additional space (currently 8.710 square 
feet) at 60 Hudson Street, New York, New York, from Hudson Telegraph Associates under an agreement that expires in March 2010 We have a 
sales office at 685 Third Avenue. New York, New York. We lease this space (approximately 9.670 square feet) under an agreement that expires in 
September 2003 We also lease 2,665 square feet of sales space in Malvem, Pennsylvania, and 3,438 square feet of sales space i n  McLean, Virginia 
We also lease additional space for our operations in  New York, New Jersey, Chicago, IL, Boston, MA, Philadelphia, PA. Baltimore, MD, 
Wilmington. DE. and Washington DC 

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

On or about October 20, 1997, Vento & Company of New York, LLC commenced an action against Metromedia Fiber Network, Stephen A. 
Garofalo, Peter Silverman. the law firm of Silverman, Collura, Chemis & Balzano, P.C., Peter Sahagen. Sahagen Consulting Group of Florida 
(collectively, the "Sahagen Defendants") and Robert Kramer, Birdie Capital Corp., Lawrence Black, Sterling Capital LLC, Penrush Limited, 
Keedham Capital Group, Arthur Asch, Michael Asch and Ronald Kuzon (the "Kramer Defendants") in the United States District Court for the 
Southem Dismct of New York (No. 97 CIV 7751). On or about May 29, 1998, Vento & Company filed an amended complaint. In its complaint, as 
amended. Vento & Company alleges four causes of action in connection with its sale of 900,000 shares (not adjusted for subsequent stock splits) of 
Class A Common Stock to Peter Sahagen and the Kramer Defendants on January 13, 1997. The four causes of action include: ( i )  violation of Section 
10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule lob-5 promulgated under such Act; (ii) fraud and fraudulent concealment: (iii) breach of 
fiduciary duty: and (iv) negligent misrepresentation and omission. On the first and second causes of action, Vento & Company is seeking, among 
other things. rescission of the Vento & Company sale, or altematively, damages in an amount which we cannot currently ascertain but believe to be 
in excess of S36 million, together with interest. On the third and fourth causes of action, Vento & Company is seeking damages in an amount which 
we cannot 
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currently ascertain but believe to be in exce@ 536 million, together with interest Vento & C@n) is also seehing puniri\c damages in the 
amount of S50 million. reasonable legal fees and the cost of this action All the defendants, including Metromedia Fiber CcrLrori and Stephen A 
Garofalo hake moLed to dismiss kento & Company s amended complaint 

On or about June 12. 1998. Claudio E Contardi commenced an action against Peter Sahagen. Sahagen Consulting Group of Florida dnd Metromedia 
Fiber h e w o r k  in the Clnited States District Court for the Southem District of h e u  Yorh ( N o  98 CIL 1140) Mr Contardi alleges a cause of action 
for. among other things, breach of a finder's fee agreement entered into between Mr Sahagen and Mr Contardi on or about \okember I ? .  1996 and 
breach of an implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing contained in the finder's fee agreement hlr Contardi i s  seeking. among other things. a 
number of shares of Metromedia Fiber Network which we cannot currently ascertain but believe to be approximately 225,000 shares (calculated as of 
the date on which the complaint was filed) or damages in an amount which we cannot currently ascertain but believe to be approximately S4 9 
million (calculated as of the date on which the complaint was filed) and all costs and expenses incurred by him in this action We hake filed an 
answer to the complaint and have raised affirmative defenses 

We intend to vigorously defend both these actions because we believe that we acted appropnately in connection with the matters at issue in these hbo 

cases However, we cannot assure you that we will not determine that the advantages of entering into a settlement outweigh the nsk and expense of 
protracted litigation or that ultimately we will be successful in defending against these allegations If  we are unsuccessful in defending against these 
allegations. an award of the magnitude being sought in the Vento & Company litigation would have a material ad\erse effect on our financial 
condition or results of operations 

In addition, we are subject to barious claims and proceedings in the ordinary course of business. Based on information currently available. we believe 
that none of such current claims or proceedings, individually, or in the aggregate, including the Vento & Company litigation and the Contardi 
litigation, will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations, although we can make no assurances in this regard 

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITIES HOLDERS 

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth fiscal quarter of the year ended December 3 I ,  I998 
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PART I I  

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRAlrtT'S COMMON EQUIT\ AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 

MARKET INFORMATlOh Since October 28, 1997. the Class A Common Stoch has been listed and traded on the hasdaq lational Market (the 
"Uasdaq") under the symbol "UFNX " The following table shows the range of reported high and IOU closing prices per share of Class 4 Common 
Stock for each quarter within the Company's two most recent fiscal years 

1998 

First Quarter 
Second Quarter. 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter. 

- 

1997 

First Quarter 
Second Quarter. 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter. 

- 

Hieh (5) Low (SI 

IO 17132 3 718 
1 1  21132 6 li2 
17 27132 IO 112 

34 314 12 112 

High (S) Low ($1 

N/A NIA 
N I A  NIA 
NIA N I A  

6 3 23132 

The above prices reflect the effect of both of our two-for-one stock splits of our Class A and Class B Common Stock in the form of 100 percent stock 
dividends to all shareholders of record as of August 7, 1998 (completed August 28, 1998) and December 8, 1998 (completed December 21. 1998). 

HOLDERS As of March 1 1 ,  1999, there were approximately 134 record holders of Class A Common Stock and three record holders of Class B 
Common Stock The closing price for the Class A Common Stock on such date was S49 1/8 per share as reported on the hasdaq The Company is 
aware that it has a substantial number of additional shareholders who hold their shares through The Depository Trust Company 

On October 28, 1997, in connection with our initial public offering, we approved two share exchanges pursuant to which 3839.760 shares of the old 
common stoch, par value S 01 per share, were exchanged for the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock and a total of 33,613 shares of 
our Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, par value S 01 per share were exchanged for 17,041,944 shares of our Class B Common Stock 
Immediately thereafter, two shareholders converted an aggregate of 157,308 shares of Class B Common Stock into an equivalent number of shares of 
Class A Common Stock These exchanges were exempt from registration under the Secunties Act of 1933, as amended, by virtue of Section 3(a)(9) 
thereof 

DIVIDENDS h e  have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our Class A Common Stock or our Class B Common Stock and do  not expect 
to do so in the foreseeable future The terms of the indenture for the 10% Senior Notes restrict our ability to pay dividends on our shares of common 
stock h e  anticipate that all future eamings, if any, generated from operations will be retained to finance the expansion and continued development 
of our business Any future determination with respect to the 
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payment of dividends will be within the sole a! retion of our board of directors and will depend 6 . among other things. our earnings capitai 
requirements. the current terms of the indenture governing the Company's 1040 Senior ivotes or other then-euistins indrbredness. Jpplicablr 
requirements of the Delaware General Corporation Law, general economic conditions and such other factors considered relebmt b> our board 

Vv e are not currently, and do not expect to become. subject to the registration requirements of the Investment Cornpan! Act of I940 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FIN.ANCIAL D A T m  

iMETROMEDlA FIBER NETWORK, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA 

The selected financial data set forth below for Metromedia Fiber hemorh for the years ended December 31. 199s. 199;. and 1996 and 3s of 
December 3 1, 1998 and 1997, is derived from, and qualified by reference to. the audited consolidated financial statements included elsewherc herein 
The selected financial data set forth below for Metromedia Fiber Fvetwork for the years ended December 3 1, I995 and I994 and as of December 3 I .  
1995 and 1994 are derived from our audited consolidated financial statements not included elsewhere herein. The selected financial data set forth 
below should be read i n  conjunction with Item 7 "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and 
Item 8 "Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" included elsewhere herein 

Fiscal Year ended December 3 I .  

Statement of Operations Data 
Revenue 
Expenses 
Cost of sales 
Selling, general and administrative 
Consulting and employment incentives ( a )  
Settlement agreement 
Depreciation and amortization 

Income (loss) from operations 
Interest income (expense), net 
(Loss) fromjoint venture 
Income taxes 

Net income (loss) 

he[ income (loss) applicable to common 
stockholders per share-basic 
&et income applicable to common 
stockholders per share-diluted 
humber of shares of common stock 
assumed outstanding-basic (b) 
Number of shares of common stocb 
assumed outstanding-diluted (b)  

Summan Balance Sheet Data 
Current assets 
borii ing capital (deficiency) 
Fiber optic transmission network and 
related equipment. net 
Property and equipment. net 
Total assets 
Long-rem debt 
Total liabilities 
Stockholders' equity (deficiency) 

1998 - 

S36.436 

13,937 
14.712 

248 
3,400 
1,532 

2,607 
1,927 
( 1  46) 

3,402 

5986 - - 

$0.01 

$0.01 

93,495 

109,762 

1998 - 

$665.823 
555,050 

244,276 
2,716 

974.4 1 7 
672.675 
8 16,903 
157,51 4 

1996 - 1997 - 
(in 000's. except per share data) 

52.524 

3,572 
6,303 

19.2 18 

757 
_ _  
- 

(27,326) 
1,067 
I 

-_ - 

S(26.259) 

S(0.56) 

NIA 

47,447 

NIA 

$236 

699 
2.070 
3,652 

613 

(6,798) 
(3,561) 

_ _  
- 

_ _  
-- - 

S( 10.359) 

S(0.29) 

NIA 

35,858 

NIA 

As of December 3 I ,  

1996 - 1997 - 
(in OOO's, except per share data) 

$140,557 $645 
133,030 (12,887) 

24,934 6.369 
759 525 

167,378 7,977 

17,838 14.835 
149,540 (6,858) 

-- -- 

I995 - 

556 

_ _  
3.886 _ _  _ _  

162 - 
(3.992) 

(327) -_ 
-_ - 

S(4.3 19) 

S(0.17) 

NIA 

24,829 

NIA 

1995 - 

$254 
( 1  1,542) 

5,885 
468 

7,077 

12.413 
(5.336) 

-- 

I994 - 

S-- 

_- 
874 _ _  _ _  
-_ - 

(874) -_ _ _  _ _  - 
%(871) 

S(O.04) 

- 

NIA 

23,336 

NIA 

1994 - 

$27 I 
(1,735) 

2.288 

2,952 
I .968 
3,974 

(1,022) 

-_ 

( a )  Represents value of common stock, warrants and options issued to consultants and officers to provide services to Metromedia Fiber Network. 

25 



( b )  
Financial Statements " 

Based upon the ueighted aberage utstanding after gibing retroactive effect to Iits. see \ote I TO ' Lows 10 Consolidared 
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ITEM 7. blANAGEMENT'S D I S C L S S I O a D  ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION@ RESULTS OF OPER\TIO\S 

The following discussion and analysis relates to our financial condition and our results of operations for the three years ended December 3 I .  1098 
This information should be read i n  conjunction with the Item 6. "Selected Financial Data" and our consolidated Financial Statemenis and related 
notes thereto beginning on page F- I 

STATEMENT ON FORWARD-LOOKING INFORlMATlON 

Certain statements in this section are "forward-looking statements " You should read the information under Pan 1, "Special Note Regarding Foward- 
Looking Statements" for more information about our presentation of forward-looking information. 

GENERAL 

We are a facilities-based provider of technologically advanced, high-bandwidth, fiber optic communications infrastructure to communications 
carriers and corporate/govemment customers in the United States. We focus our operations on domestic intracity fiber optic nenvorks i n  clusters of 
the 15 largest cities throughout the United States based on population. We currently operate high-bandwidth fiber optic communications networks in 
New York and the greater Philadelphia area and within the next two quarters we will begin to operate similar networks in Washington, D.C. We have 
also begun engineering and constructing networks in Chicago, San Francisco and Boston and within the next two years. we plan to complete an 
expansion into five additional markets, including Los h g e l e s ,  Seattle. Dallas, Houston and Atlanta. We expect that our domestic intracity networks 
will ultimately encompass approximately 8 10,000 fiber miles covering approximately 1,896 route miles. 

W e  have also built or obtained intercity fiber optic capacity that links certain of our intracity networks. We expect to complete construction of the 
first 432 cable along our 250-route mile network from New York to Washington, D.C. during the first quarter of 1999. We have also obtained rights 
for fiber optic capacity with other facilities-providers and obtained fiber optic capacity linking certain of the metropolitan areas (New York-Chicago. 
hew York-Boston, Chicago-Seattle-Portland) in which we plan to construct intracity networks, except in Portland. 

In addition, we have entered into a joint venture with a U.K. telecommunications company to connect our New York network to London. We also 
have formed a joint venture to construct a high-bandwidth fiber optic network connecting 13 major cities in Germany and obtain certain additional 
fiber optic capacity in Western Europe. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1998 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1997: 

REVEUUES Revenues for 1998 were S36 4 million or 1.356% greater than revenues of $2 5 million for 1997 The increase i n  revenue for 1998 
benus 1997 reflected higher revenues associated with commencement of service to an increased total number of customers, as well as revenue 
recognized related to grants of indefeasible rights of use to portions of our network and sales of dark fiber classified as sales type leases 
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COST OF S4LES Cost of sales was SI3 9 0 ion in 1998. a 286% increase over cost of sales o million in 1997 Cost ot SaIL'j increased for 
1998 as compared to 1997 due to costs associated H i t h  the commencement of service IO customers. higher fixed costs associaed n i t h  rhr operation 
of our nenvorh in service and the allocated costs of the network related to revenue recognized for grants of indefeasible rights ot use to portions o i  
our networh and sales type leases of portions of our darh fiber classified as capital leases. Costs of sales, as percentages of reienuc for I W S  and 199- 
\\ere 3 8 O / 0  and 142%, respectively, declining as a result of the significant increase in the number of customers and revenues 

SELLING. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES. Selling. general and administrative expenses increased to S 14.' million during 
1998, from S6.3 million dunng 1997, an increase of S8.4 million, or 133%. The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses for 19% as 
compared to I997 resulted primarily from increased overhead to accommodate our network expansion. 

CONSULTING AND EMPLOYMENT INCENTIVES EXPENSE. Consulting and employment incentives expense for 1998 were SO.? million 
compared with S19.2 million for 1997. Consulting and employment incentives expense incurred in 1997 reflects the value of stock options issued to 
key employees. officers and directors in order to attract or retain their services. For 1998, the amount recorded reflects amortization for the unvested 
component of options issued in 1997 to key employees. 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. We recorded 53.4 million for a settlement agreement in 1998. The amount was recorded in the first quarter of 1998 
for the expense associated with the issuance of stock options and payment of cash related to a settlement agreement. 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE. Depreciation and amortization expense was $1.5  million during 1998, as compared to S0.S 
million during 1997, an increase of $0.7 million, or 88%. The increases in depreciation and amortization expense resulted from increased investment 
in our completed fiber optic network and property and equipment. 

INTEREST INCOME (EXPENSE). Interest income was 58.8 million during 1998 as compared to $1.8 million during 1997., an increase of S7.0 
million. or 389%. Interest income during 1998 was denved from investment of our excess cash received as proceeds from our initial public offering 
in October I997 and the additional cash received in November 1998 from the proceeds of our $650 million note issuance. Interest expense increased 
in 1998 to S6.861,OOO as compared to S741,OOO for 1997. The increase in interest expense reflects interest accrued for the senior notes issued in 
November 1998. 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM JOINT VENTURE We recorded a 5146,000 loss from our 50% share of the ION joint venture's loss for 1998 The loss 
primarily represents startup costs and operating activities for the joint venture. 

INCOME TAXES We recorded a provision for income taxes for 1998 in the amount of $3 4 million This represents an estimated effective tax rate, 
for federal and state taxes, of 77 5%. 

NET INCOME (LOSS). Net income was 51.0 million for 1998, as compared to a net loss of 926.3 million for 1997. For 1998, basic net income per 
share was SO.01 as compared to a basic net loss per share of $ 5 6  for 1997. On a diluted basis, net income per share for 1998 was SO.01. 

The improvements in results for 1998 were primarily attributable to the growth of revenues and the improvements in gross margins, as noted above, 
as well as the increase i n  net interest income related to the investment made by Metromedia Company and the funds raised through our initial public 
offering 
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as compared to net interest expense. 0 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1997 COMPARED T O  YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1996: 

REVENUES. Revenues for 1997 were S2.5 million, a 1.150% increase as compared to 1996 revenues of S O 2  million. Thc re\enue increase \\as 
eenerated by one-time revenues associated with commencement of sewices to customers as well as increased recurring lease revenues. w h i c h  rcflccrs 
the growth i n  the number of our customers. 

COST OF SALES. Cost of sales for 1997 was S3.6 million, an increase of 414% as compared to the S0.7 million that was recorded as cost of sales in 
1996. The increase in cost of sales was associated with the increased revenues. Cost of sales as a percentage of revenues improved to 1420/0 in 1997 
from 296% in 1996. The improvement in cost of sales as a percentage of revenues reflects the increases in revenue outdistancing the increases in 
cost. as the components of cost were mostly of a fixed nature. 

SELLING. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES. Selling, general and administrative expenses increased to S6.3 million i n  1997 from 
S2.I million in 1996. a 200% increase. This increase resulted primarily from increased legal expenses as a result of our increased business activities 
and the increased staffing to accommodate our anticipated growth. 

CONSULTING AND EMPLOYMENT INCENTIVES EXPENSE. Consulting and employment incentives expense of SI 9.2 million was recorded in 
1997 as compared to S3.7million in 1996. The 1997 expense represents the value of stock options issued to key employees. officers. directors and 
consultants in order to attract or retain their services. The amount recorded in 1996 reflects the expense associated with issuance of stock and 
warrants to consultants in consideration for services rendered. 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE Depreciation and amortization expense was $0 8 million in  1997 as compared to SO 6 
million i n  1996 The increase in depreciation and amortization expense resulted from increased investment in our fiber optic network 

INTEREST INCOME (EXPENSE) We had interest income of SI 8 million in 1997 as compared to no interest income during 1996 The interest 
income in 1997 arose from the investment of our excess cash dunng the year In 1996, we had no excess cash to invest and. accordingly, eamed no 
interest income Interest expense (including financing costs) decreased in 1997 to SO 7 million from 53 6 million in 1996 The decrease i n  interest 
expense reflects the repayment of all of our debt dunng the year with the proceeds of the investment made by Metromedia Company, as well as lower 
financing costs 

NET LOSS We recorded a net loss of $26 2 million in 1997 as compared to a net loss of $104 million in 1996 The increase in the net loss was 
primarily attributable to costs associated with organizing to meet our growth objectives In particular, such costs include the consulting and 
employment incentive, described above, to attract and retain key employees, officers and directors, as well as increased overhead to meet our growth 
o bj ec t i ves 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

On \oLember 3. 1997, our initial public offering of 36,432,000 shares of Class A Common Stock generated net proceeds of SI33 9 million. after 
deducting the  underwriters' commission and expenses relating to such initial public offering 
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For 1998. our cjperating actikities g e n e r a t e a  0 million of cash. compared with SI 2 m i l l i o n a n g  199' The increase in cash proiided b~ 
operations uas primarilk due IO the increase in  advance payments received from customers as well as the improbement in net income J> J result of 
increases i n  revenues and interest income in 1998 as compared to 1997 For 1998. we used 5118 0 million of cdsh for inbesting acti\ities as 
compared to SI9 7 million for 1997 Th is  increase was due primarily to investments i n  the expansion of our neworhs and related construction in 
progress as well as capital contributions to our iOh joint venture and a deposit on O U T  German nemork build For 1998. u e  receibed S630 1 million 
of net cash from financing activities. compared to SI55 9 million for 1997 The cash from financing acti~ities i n  1998 came mainl\ from rhe issuance 
and sale of 10% Senior Notes in hovember 1998, while the 1997 amount related to the sale of securities of Metromedia Fiber Nenvorh ner of the 
repayment Of Certain of our indebtedness 

Cash used in operating activities during 1996 was S2.8 million. Cash was utilized to support the operations through our Startup phase. Cash flows 
used in investing activities were SI . I  million in 1996. The investing activities cash outflows in both years were primarily used for the building of our  
New Y o r m e w  Jersey network. Financing activities provided cash flows of $4.3 million in 1996 with the issuance of equity and debt. The cash flows 
from financing activities in 1996 were utilized to fund our operating and investing activities. 

N e  anticipate that we will continue to incur net operating losses as we expand and complete our existing networks. constmct additional networks and 
market our services to an expanding customer base. We anticipate spending approximately 5300 million for the year ending December 3 1, 1999 and 
approximately S200 million for the year ending December 31, 2000 on the build-out of our fiber optic networks in 1 1  of the 15 largest cities in the 
United States based on population and our planned international networks. We believe that the net proceeds from the issuance and sale of SG50.0 
million of 10% Senior Notes in November 1998, other cash on hand, certain vendor financing and cash generated in 1999 and 2000 (including 
advance customer payments), will be sufficient to fund the planned build-out of our fiber optic networks and our other working capital needs through 
the year ended December 3 1, 2000. The indenture for the notes permits us to incur additional indebtedness to finance the construction of our 
networks. As a result, we may also consider from time to time private or public sales of additional equity or debt securities, entering into senior credit 
facilities and other financings, depending upon market conditions, in order to finance the continued build-out of our network. We cannot assure you 
that we will be able to successfully consummate any such financing at all, or on acceptable terms. Accordingly, we expect to continue experiencing 
net operating losses and negative cash flows for the foreseeable future. 

YEAR 2000 SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 

We are currently working to evaluate and resolve the potential impact of the Year 2000 on our processing of date-sensitive information and network 
systems The Year 2000 problem is the result of computer programs being wntten using two digits (rather than four) to define the year 2000, which 
could result in  miscalculation^ or system failures resulting from recognition of a date using "00" as the year 1900 rather than the year 2000 

b e  have delegated responsibility to a group of executives to coordinate the identification. evaluation and implementation of changes to computer 
systems and applications necessary to achieve our goal of a Year 2000 date conversion which would minimize the effect on our customers and avoid 
disruption to business operations We are also focusing on hardware and software tools, programming and outside forces that may affect our 
operations. including our vendors, banks and utility companies Our analysis of the Year 2000 threat is ongoing and will be continuously updated 
throughout 1999 as necessary 
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U'e have complcted a questionnaire and proj Lds tan to our systems and operating personnel to iden a II business and compurcr dpoiicdrions so that 
u e  can identify potential compliance problems We plan to initiate communications k i t h  our significant customers. suppliers. contractor< and maior 
svstems developers to determine their plans to remedy any Year 1000 issues that anse in their business k i t h  US % e  plan to compitc J database of 
information based upon these responses, which we expect to complete dunng the second quarter of 1999 To the extent problems are identified \ \e  
uill implement corrective procedures where necessary, then test the applications for Year 2000 compliance We expect to complete this project prior 
to January I .  1000 

Bdsed on preliminary data, our estimate is that the Year 2000 effort wi l l  have a nominal cost impact. although we can mahe no assurances as to the 
ultimate cost of the Year 2000 effort or the total cost of information systems Such costs will be expensed as incurred. except to the extent such costs 
are incurred for the purchase or lease of capital equipment We expect to make some of the necessary modifications through our ongoing InLesrment 
in system upgrades We believe that our exposure to this issue, based on our internal systems. is somewhat limited by the fact that substantially all of 
our existing systems have been purchased or replaced since 1996. 

As of December 3 1, 1998, we had incurred nominal consulting costs in respect of our Year ZOO0 conversion effort L+ e ha! e not deferred any other 
information systems projects due to the Year 2000 efforts We expect that the source of funds for Year 2000 costs w i l l  be cash on hand 4ccordingly. 
we are devoting the necessary resources to resolve all significant Year 2000 issues 

If our customers. suppliers, contractors or major systems developers are unable to resolve Year 2000 processing issues in a timely manner. a material 
adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition could result 

Because the risk factors referred to above could cause actual results or outcomes to differ matenally from those expressed in any forward-looking 
statements made by us, you should not place undue reliance on any such forward- looking statements. Further, any forward-looking statement speaks 
only as of the date on which it is made and we undertake no obligation to update any forward- looking statement or statements to reflect events or 
circumstances after the date on which such statement is made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. New factors emerge from time to 
time. and i t  is not possible for us to predict which will arise. In addition. we cannot assess the impact of each factor on our business or the extent to 
which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements 

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

In the normal course of business, the financial position of the Company is routinely subjected to a variety of risks. In addition to the market risk 
associated with interest movements on the Company's outstanding debt, the Company is subject to other types of risk such as the collectibility of its 
accounts receivables. The Company's principal long term obligation is its $650 million 10% Senior Notes. The fair value of the long-term debt at 
December 3 I ,  1998 was 5650 million. A 10% decrease and a 10% increase in the level of interest rates would result in an increase in the fair value of 
the Company's long term obligation by $6.5 million and a decrease in the fair value of the Company's long term obligation by $6.5 million 
respectively. 

The Company has also purchased a portfolio of U S government securities, which mature at dates sufficient to provide for payment in full of interest 
on the Company's S650 million 10% Senior Notes through May 15, 2000. The pledged securities are stated at cost, adjusted for premium 
amortization and accrued interest The fair value of the pledged securities approximates its carrying value 

The Company has S569 million i n  cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 1998 To the extent the Company's cash and cash equivalents (3 
months) elceed its funding requirements the Company may invest its excess cash and cash equivalents on longer term high-quality financial 
instruments Such investments when made will be subject to changes in interest rates. 

lTEhl8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 

The response to this item is incorporated by reference to pages F-I through F-29 and S-l herein. 

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. 

None. 
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PART 111 

The information called for by this Pan I l l  (Items I O .  1 1 .  12 and 13) is not set forth herein because the Company intends ro file b c i t h  the SEC nor Ixer 
than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998 the Definitive Proxy Statement for the 1999 Annual Lleeting o f  Siochholders 
to be held on May 18, 1999. Such information to be included in the Definitive Proxy Statement is hereby incorporated into these Items I O  I I 12 m d  
13 by this reference 

PART IV 

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORh.18-K. 

a) 1 .  Financial Statements: 

See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements on Page F-I .  

9. Financial Statement Schedules: 

Schedule I1 Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

All other schedules not listed above have been omitted since they 
are either not applicable or the information is contained elsewhere in the 
financial statements or the notes thereto, or the amounts are 
insignificant or immatenal 

b) 

On December 4, 1998, the Company filed a Current Report on Form 8-K 
related to the Company's announcement of the unregistered offenng for 
5650.000.000 aggregate principal amount of 10% Senior Notes due 2008. 
The notes were issued on November 25, 1998 at a price per note of 100%. 
Further details, were disclosed in a Press Release, dated November 20, 
1998, filed as an exhibit to such current report 

As of the date of the filing of this Annual Report on Form 10-K no proxy 
materials ha\e been furnished to security holders Copies of all proxy 
materials * i l l  be sent to the Commission in compliance with its rules 

Current Reports on Form 8-K 

c )  Exhibits. 

EXHIBIT 
K U M B E R  

3 1  Form of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of 
Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc (incorporated by reference to the 
Company's Registration Statement on Form S- 1 (Registration No 

Form of Amended and Restated Bylaws of Metromedia Fiber Network, 
Inc (incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration 
Statement on Form S-l (Registration No 333-33653)) 
Specimen Class A Common Stock Certificate of Metromedia Fiber 
Network, Inc (incorporated by reference to the Company's 
Registration Statement on Form S-l 

333-33653)) 
3 7  

4 1  
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0 (Registration No. 333-33653)). 0 
1.1 Indenture. dated as of November 25. 1998. be&een Metromedia Fiber 

hetwork. Inc. and IBJ Whitehall Bank & Trust Company (formerly IBJ 
Schroder Bank t2 Trust Company) (incorporated by reference to the 
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 

Form of 10% Series A Senior Notes due 2008 of Metromedia Fiber 
Network, Inc. (incorporated by reference to the Company's 
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-71 129)) 
Form of 10% Series B Senior Notes due 2008 of Metromedia Fiber 
Network, Inc. (incorporated by reference to the Company's Amendment 
No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 

Form of ,Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. 1997 Incentive Stock Plan 
(incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement 
on Form S-I (Registration No. 333-33653)). 

333-71 129)). 
1 .3  

1.1 

333-71 129)). 
10.1 

10.7 
(incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-l 

Employment Agreement by and between National Fiber Network, Inc. and Stephen A. Garofalo, dated as of Febniaq 26.  1997 

(Registration No. 333-33653)). 

10.3 
by reference to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S- 1 

10.4 

Employment Agreement by and between National Fiber Network, Inc. and Howard M. Finkelstein, dated as of April 30. 1997 (incorporated 

(Registration No. 333-33653)). 
Agreement dated as of April 30, 1997, as amended by a Modification 
Agreement dated as of October, 1997 by and among Metromedia Company, 
Stuart Subomick, Amold Wadler, Silvia Kessel, Stephen A. Garofalo 
and National Fiber Network, Inc. (incorporated by reference to the 
Company's Registration Statement on Form S- 1 (Registration No. 

333-33653)). 

10.5 
reference to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 

Franchise Agreement between the City of New York and National Fiber Network, Inc., dated as of December 20, 1993 (incorporated by 

(Registration No. 333-33653)). 

I O  6 
(incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement 

Conduit Occupancy Agreement by and between New York Telephone Company and National Fiber Network, Inc., dated as of May 1993 

on Form S-l (Registration No. 333-33653)) 

IO 7 
reference to the Company s Registration Statement on Form S-l 

Consulting Agreement between National Fiber Network and Realprop Capital Corporation. dated as of February I ,  1996 (incorporated by 

(Registration No 333-33653)) 

I O  8 

IO 9 

Letter Agreement from National Fiber Network, Inc. to Peter Sahagen, dated February 1 1 ,  1997 (incorporated by reference to the Company's 
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No 333-33653)) 

Office Lease by and between National Fiber Network, Inc and 1 I O  
East 42nd Street Associates, dated as of March 19, I997 
[incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement 
on Form S-I (Registration No 333-33653)) 
Office Lease by and between National Fiber Network, Inc and 1 I O  
East 42nd Street, dated as of June I997 (incorporated by reference 
to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-l (Registration 

10 IO 

ho 333-33653)) 

IO 1 I 
1997 (incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement 

Trademark License Agreement by and between Metromedia Company and Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc., dated as of August 14, 

on Form S-I (Registration No. 333-33653)) 
IO 12 Fiber Optic Use Agreement between National Fiber Network, Inc. and NextLink New York, L.L.C , dated as of June 3, 1997 
(portions of this exhibit are subject to a 
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request to the Secunties ana a hange Commission for confidential treatment. an a itted maIeria1 has been sepuateI\ filed ith 
the Securities and Exchange Commission) (incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S- I 
(Re_gistration No. 333-33653)). I O .  13 Amended and Restated Agreement for the Provision o f  a Fiber Optic Transmission Networh. 
dated as of the Effective Date by and between US ONE Communications of h e u  York. Inc. and National Fiber henvorh. Inc 
(portions of this exhibit are subject to a request to the Securities and Exchange Commission for confidential treatment. and omitted 
material has been separately filed wi th  the Secunties and Exchange Commission) (incorporated by reference to the Company's 

10.14 Fiber Lease and lnnerduct Use Agreement by and between Metromedia Fiber Network. Inc. and KextLink Communications. 
lnc., dated as of February 23, 1998 (portions of this exhibit are subject to a request to the Securities and Exchange Commission for 
confidential treatment, and omitted matenal has been separately filed with the Secunties and Exchange Commission) (incorporated 
by reference to the Company's 1997 Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No.000-13269)). 10.15 Amendment No. 1 10 Fiber Lease 
and lnnerduct Use Agreement by and between Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. and NextLink Communications. Inc.. made and 
entered into as of March 4, 1998 (portions of this exhibit are subject to a request to the Securities and Exchange Commission for 
confidential treatment, and omitted material has been separately filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission) (incorporated 
by reference to the Company's 1997 Annual Report on Form IO-K (File No. 000-23269)). 10.16 Agreement of Lease by and 
between Connecticut General Life Insurance Company and Metromedia Fiber Network Services. Inc.. dated as of March 9. 1998 
(incorporated by reference to the Company's 1997 Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 000-23269)). 10.17 Purchase 
Agreement, dated November 20, 1998 among Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc.. Salomon Smith Barney. Inc.. Chase Securities. Inc., 
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and Donaldson Lufkin & Jenrette Securities Corporation (incorporated by reference to the Company's 

10.18 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 25. 1998 among Metromedia Fiber Network. Inc., Salomon Smith 
Barney, Inc., Chase Securities, Inc., Deutsche Bank Securities lnc. and Donaldson Lukin & Jenrette Securities Corporation 
(incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-71 129)). 10.19 Secunty 
Agreement, dated as of November 25, 1998, between Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. and IBJ Whitehall Bank 8: Trust Company 
(incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration 

10.20 Employment Agreement by and between Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. and Vincent A. Galluccio, dated as of August 3 1, 
1998 (incorporated by reference to the Company's Amendment No. 1 to Registration 

10.2 1 
1998 (Incorporated by reference to the Company's Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration 

Registration Statement on Form S-I (Registration No. 333-33653)). 

Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-71 129)). 

Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-71 129)). 

Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-71 129)). 
Employment Agreement by and between Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. and Gerard Benedetto, dated as of August 3 I ,  

34 



N O  333-7 1 129)) 
1022 
1998 (incorporated by reference to the Company s Amendment ho  I to Reyistration Statement 

Emplobment 4greement by and between Metromedia Fiber he tuor l .  Inc and \icholas 11 T m r ,  dared 3> o f  August 7 1  

on Form S J  (Registration No 333-71 129)) 
21 I * List of Subsidiaries of Metromedia Fiber hetworh. Inc 23 I * Consent of Emst & Young L L P  

'4 I 
- 9 -  I *  

Pou er o f  Anomey from officers and directors 
Financial Data Schedule 

* Filed herewith 

35 



SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section I3 or I j (d )  of the Secunries Exchange 
Act of 1934. as amended,, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned. thereunto duly ~uthorircd 

METROMEDIA FIBER NETWORK. INC. 

& Bv: Is/ Stephen A. Garofalo 

Stephen A. Garofalo 
CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Dated March -, 1999 

We, the undersigned officers and directors of Metromedia Fiber Network. Inc . hereby severally constitute Amold L Wadler. Houard M Finkelstein 
and Gerard Benedetto, and each of them singly, our true and lawful attorneys with full power to them, and each of them singly. to sign for us and in 
our names in the capacities indicated below, any and all reports (including any amendments thereto). with all exhibits thereto and anv and all 
documents i n  connection therewith, and generally do all such things in our name and on our behalf in such capacities to enable Metromedia Fiber 
hework ,  Inc to comply with the applicable provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and all requirements of the Securities 
and Exchange Commission, and we hereby ratify and confirm our signatures as they may be signed by our said attomeys. or either of them. to an) 
and all such reports (including any amendments thereto) and other documents in connection therewith 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secunties 
Exchange of 1934, as amended, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on 
the dates indicated 

SIGNATURES 

is :  Stephen A. Garofalo 

Stephen A.  Garofalo 
............................ 

I S /  Gerard Benedetto 

Gerard Benedetto 
............................ 

TITLE OR CAPACITIES DATE 

Chairman of the Board and 
Chief Executive Officer 

March -, 1999 

President, Chief Operating 
Officer and Director 

March -, 1999 

Vice President, March _, 1999 
Chief Financial Officer and 
Chief Accounting Officer 

Executive Vice President and 
Director 

March -, 1999 

Executive Vice President, 
Secretary and Director 

March -, 1999 
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s \'incent .A Galluccio 

\'incent .A. Galiuccio 
............................ 

5, John LI' Kluge 

John u' Kluge 

s '  Stuart Subomid 

Stuart Subomick 

i s '  David Rockefeller 

David Rockefeller 

IS ,  Leonard White 

m i o r  Vice President and 
Direcror 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

March . 1999 

March , 1999 

March . 1999 

March , 1999 

Leonard White 

37 



ME'@MEDlA FIBER NETWORK. INC. & S U B S I D m E S  
INDEX T O  CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL S T A T E M E N T S  

Report of Independent Auditors. F - 2  

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 3 I .  1998 and 199' F - 3  

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended 
December 3 1 ,  1998. 1997 and 1996. 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended 
December 3 I ,  1998, 1997 and 1996. 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity 
(Deficiency) for the years ended December 3 I ,  1998, 1997 and 1996 

F - 3  

F - 5  

F - 6  

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. F -  8 

Schedule 11. Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. s -  1 

F- 1 



0 REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 0 
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Metromedia Fiber Network. Inc 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ,Metromedia Fiber Network. lnc and Subsidiaries (the "Compan)") as of 
December 3 I .  1998 and 1997. and the related consolidated statements of operations. stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the three years in  
the period ended December 31, 1998. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the index at Item 14(a) These consolidated 
financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
consolidated financial statements and schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An audit includes examining. on a test basis. 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion. the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects. the consolidated financial position of 
Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc and Subsidiaries as of December 3 I ,  1998 and 1997, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash 
flows for each of the three years in the penod ended December 31, 1998 in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles Also. in our 
opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly i n  all 
material respects the information set forth therein 

Is/ Ernst & Young LLP 

New York, New York 
March 4. 1999 
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IEDIA FIBER NETWORK. INC. & SUBSlDl 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

( I N  OOO'S, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS) 

DECEMBER 31 .  

199' - 1998 - 
ASSETS 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Pledged secunties. current ponion 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Total current assets 
Fiber optic transmission network and related equipment. net 
Property and equipment. net 
Pledged secunties 
In\estment in/advance to joint venture 
Other assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Current liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Deterred revenue. current portion 
Capital lease obligations. current portion 

Total current liabilities 
Senior notes payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Deterred rerenue 
Commitments and contingencies (see notes) 
Stockholders' equity 
Class 4 common stock. S 01 par value, 180,000,000 
shares authonzed. 77.605.1 I O  and 74,896,568 shares 
issued and outstanding. respectively 
Class B common stock. S 01 par ralue,  20,000,000 
shares authonzed. 16,884.636 shares issued and 
outstanding 
Additional paid-in capital 
4ccumulated deficit 

Total stockholders' equity 

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 

See accompanying notes 

5369.3 19 
61.384 
30.910 
1.210 

665.823 
244.276 

2.716 
30,512 

4.156 
26.933 

5974.4 17 

SI 38.846 

S37 
674 

140.557 
24.934 

759 

56 
1.072 

SI 67.378 

- 

- 

56.106 S3.072 
96.5 12 3.271 
8,100 1.184 

5 5  - 
110,773 7.527 
650.000 

22.675 
33.455 10.31 1 

776 749 

169 169 
198.806 191,845 
(42.23 7 ) (33.223 ) 

157.5 14 149.540 

5974.417 $167.378 
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Revenue 

Expenses 
Cost of sales 
Selling, general and administrati\e 
Consulting and employment incentives 
Senlement agreement 
Depreciation and amortization 

Income (loss) from operations 

Interest income 
Inrerest expense (including financing costs) 
Loss from joint venture 

Income (loss) before income taxes 
Income taxes 

Xet income (loss) 

\e! income (loss) per share. basic 

Let income per share. diluted 

Ueighted average number of shares 
outstanding. basic 

Vveighted average number o f  shares 
outstanding. diluted 

See accompanying notes 

CONSOLIDATED STATEXIENTS OF OPEfUTlONS 
(IN 000's. EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS) 

FOR THE YEAR EVDED DECEIBER .:I. 

I998 

$36.336 

- 

13.937 
14.712 

248 
3.400 
1.532 

2.607 

8.788 
(6.861) 

- 

(146) 

4.388 
3,402 

S986 

$0.0 I 

50.0 I 

- 

- - 
- - 
- - 

93.495 - 

109.762 - 

199' 

52.524 

- 

3.572 
6.303 

19.218 

157 

(27.326) 

1.808 

- 

(741) 

(26.259) 

S(26.259) 

- 
NIA - - 

47.447 - - 
N/A - - 

1990 - 
5236 

699 
2.070 
3.652 

613 - 

(6.798) 

(3.561) 

( 10.359) 

S(10.359) 

s(o29) - 
KIA - - 

35.858 - 

@ - 
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M E a M E D I A  FIBER N E T W O R K  1NC. &i SUBSID& 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS O F  CASH FLOWS 

(IN 0005)  

FOR THE YEAR ESDED DECEVBER 3 I .  

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIhG ACTIVITIES 
\et income (loss) 
4djuStmentS to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash 
provided bv (used i n )  operating activities 
Depreciation and amonization 
Stoch options and warrants issued for services 
'&amants issued for settlement agreement 
Deferred taxes 
Reserve for note receirable 
Loss from joint venture 

Accounts receibable 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Other 

\et cash provided by (used in)  operating activities 

C4SH FLOWS FROM h V E S T h G  ACTIVITIES 
Capital expenditures on fiber optic mnsmission 
network and related equipment 
Deposit payments 
Investment in / advance to joint venture 
Purchase of pledged securities 
Capital eypenditures on property and equipment 

\et cash used in investing activities 

C4SH FLOWS FROM FhANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock and warrants 
Ditidends paid on preferred stock 
Repavments of notes payable- private placement 
RepaLments ot notes payable 
Proceeds from notes pavables net 
Pavments of capital lease obligations 
Purchase of common stock 
Purchase of  prefeerred stock 

\et cash pro\ ided bv financing actibities 

\ET h C R E 4 S E  I\  CASH A\D CASH EQLIVALENTS 

C H A X ~ E  m OPERATI'UG ASSETS A ~ V D  LIABILITIES 

CASH A \ D  CASH EQCIV4LEh 'TS-BEGTh'G OF PERIOD 
C 4SH 4 \ D  CASH EQUIVALEhTS-END OF PERIOD 
Supplemental information 
Interest paid 

Income taxes paid 

Supplemental disclosure of significant non-cash investing activit~es 

Capital lease obligations 

Accrued capital expenditures 

See accompanying notes 

I998 - 

5986 

1.532 
248 

3.000 
2.707 

I46 

(30.073) 
13.449 
30.060 
(1.070) 

17.985 - 

( I  14.849) 
(4.675) 
(4.246) 

(91.896) 
(2.305) 

(217.971) 

1.038 

630.000 
(579) 

630.459 

430.473 
138.846 

4569.3 19 

s219 

43.760 

- - 
- 

523.309 

582.9 16 

- 
- 

1997 - 

S(26.259) 

7 5 7  
19.439 

338 

(656) 
(12) 

10.387 
( I  ,806) 

2. I88 

- 
- 

(19.206) 
(87) 
(56) 

(318) 

( 1  9.667) 

133.975 
32,500 

(77) 
(1,408) 
(5.950) 

( I .  140) 
(2.039) 

155.861 

138.382 
464 

$138.846 

$1.145 - 
%- - - 

S- 

S- 
- - 
- - 

1996 - 

S( 10.359) 

613 
5,395 

2 
758 
833 

12 - 

(2736) 

(974) 

(95) 

(1.069) 

123 
2.025 

25 
(3.350) 
5.450 

4.273 

458 
6 

5464 

$996 

S- 

- - 
- - 

%- 

%-  

- - 

- - 
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Balance at December 3 I .  I995 
Issuance of common stoci, and 
Harrants for s e n  ices rendered 
Issuance of common stock and 
narrants related to debt 
financing actib i t ies 
Issuance ot common stock i n  

connection H i t h  the exercise 
of warrants 
Sale of common stock and 
~ a r r a n t s  
Sale of preferred stock uith 
barrants 
\et loss for the year 

Balance at December 3 I .  1996 
Issuance of common stock and 
connection H i t h  the exercise 
of Hamnts  
Issuance of options to employees 
Issuance of u a m n t s  in 
connection with debt extension 
Dividends on preferred stock 
Repurchase and retirement of 
Series A preferred stock and 
Harrants 
Repurchase and retirement of 
commons stock and warrants 
Sale of Series B preterred stock 

CO\SOLIDATED STATEMEhT OF CH4XGES I\ STOCKHOLDERS' EQL IT)' (DEFICIE\Ci I 
(SOOO'S I 

SERIES A a B CLASS A CL4SS B ADDITIOLAL 
PREFERRED STOCK COVVOh STOCK COblMO\ STOCK CO\lMO\ STOCK PAID-I\ 
ACCLML LATED 

SHARES AMOLY'T -- SHARES AMOL'XT 
CAPITAL DEFICIT TOTAL 
-- 
--- 

SH.4RES .4LlOC.XT SHARES A\fOI \T  

- 24,960 S249 - S- S- S(205) S(5.381) (5.3361 

- 10.652 106 - 4.810 4.9 I6 

3,435 34 - 1.738 1.772 

762 8 -  (8)  

I96 3 -  121 I24 

I50 15 - 2.0 I O  2.025 
110.3591 ( I  0.359) 

150 I5 40,006 400 - 8.467 (15.739) (6.857) 

608 6 -  4 10 
19.218 19.218 

220 220 
(77 )  (77)  

(150) (15) - (2.01 I)  (13) (2,039) 

- (2.354) (23) - 18 (1.134) (1,139) 
8 32.500 32.500 

F-6 



hiet proceeds from initial Public 
Offenng 
Conversion of Common 
Stock to Series A Common 
Stock 
Conversion of Senes B Preferred 
Stock to Series A 8: B Common 
Stock 
Sale of Series A Common Stock 
for uarrant 

Yet loss for the year 

Balance ai December 3 I .  I997 
Issuance of options to employees 
Issuance o f  warrants in 
connection with settlement 
agreement 
Issuance of common stock in 
connection with the exercise of 
warrants. 
Issuance of common stock in 
connection uith the exercise of 
stock options 
Net income for the year 

Income tax benefit from exercises 
of employee stock options 

Balance at December 3 1, 1998 

CO\SOLIDATED STATEVE\T OF CHA\GES I\ STOCKHOLDERS EQC ITY (DEFICIE\C) ) (CO\TI\L E L  
(SOOO'S) 

SERIES A 8: B CLASS A CLASS B ADDITIO\ 4 L  
PREFERRED STOCK CO,WVO\ STOCK COMMO\ STOCK COC!MO\ STOCh P-lIL)-I \  
ACCCML LATED 
SHARES A&MOL \ T  SHARES AWOC\T SHARES A\IOI \T SII-lRFS \\io1 \T -- C A P ~ ~ ~ L  DEF~C~TTOTAL 

- 36.432 364 - 133.514 133.879 

- (38,261) (383) 38.260 383 - 

(8) - 157 2 16.885 169 (171) 

48 - 86 86 

(26.259) (26.259) 

- 74,897 748 16.885 169 191.845 (43.223) 149,540 
248 248 

3.000 3.000 

2.159 22 - 139 161 

550 6 -  867 873 
986 986 

2,707 

S- 77.606 $776 16,885 5169 9198.806 5442.237) $ 1  57.5 I4 

- 2.707 

- - -  - - 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1: BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND LINE OF BUSINESS 

The Company is a facilities-based provider of a technologically adbanced high-bandwidth. fiber optic communications infrastructurc to 
communications carriers and corporate/govemment customers in the bnited States The Company focuses its operations on domestic intracity fiber 
optic networks in clusters of the 15 largest cities, based on population. throughout the bnited States 

The Company operates high-bandwidth fiber optic communications networks in New York and Philadelphia The Company also is engineenng and 
constructing networks in Washington, D C , Chicago, San Francisco and Boston The Company is designing network in Atlanta. Dallas, Houston 
Seattle and Los Angeles 

The Company has also built or obtained intercity fiber optic capacity that links certain of its intracity networks The Company has under 
construction a 250-route mile network from New York to Washington. D C The Company has also obtained rights for fiber optic capacity with other 
facilities-providers and obtained fiber optic capacity linking certain of the metropolitan areas mea York-Chicago. New Yorb-Boston. Chicago- 
Seattle-Portland) in which i t  plans to construct intracity networks, except in Portland 

In  addition, the Company has entered into a joint venture with a United Kingdom telecommunications company to connect its Neu York nehvorh to 
London The Company has formed a joint venture to construct a high-bandwidth fiber optic network connecting 13 major cities in Germany and 
obtain certain additional fiber optic capacity in Westem Europe 

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidianes All significant inter-company balances and 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The investment in a 50% owned joint venture with a United Kingdom telecommunications 
company is accounted for by the equity method Certain balances in the consolidated financial statements have been restated to conform to the 
current period presentation 

MANAGEMENT ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting pnnciples, requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting penods Actual results may differ from those estimates. 

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The carrying amounts for cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate their fair value. The fair value of long-term 
debt is determined based on quoted market rates or the cash flows from such financial instruments discounted at the Company's estimated current 
interest rate to enter similar financial instruments At December 3 I ,  1998, the fair value of the Company's fixed rate long-term debt for the 10% 
Senior Notes due in 2008. was S650 million The recorded amounts for all other long-term debt of the Company approximates fair values. 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

For purposes of the consolidated financial statements, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months 
or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PLEDGED SECURITIES 

In connection with the sale of 10% Senior Notes (see hote 9), a portion of the net proceeds was utilized to purchase a portfolio consisting of C S 
govemment securities, which mature at dates sufficient to provide for payment in full of interest on the 10% Senior Notes through Ma) 15% 2000 The 
pledged securities are stated at cost, adjusted for premium amortization and accrued interest The fair value of the pledged securities approximates the 
carrying value. 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable includes trade receivables and costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings for those contracts where the Companh utilizes 
the percentage of completion method for recognizing revenue. 

FIBER OPTIC TRANSMISSION NETWORK AND RELATED EQUIPMENT 

The fiber optic transmission network and related equipment are stated at cost Costs in connection with the installation and expansion of the network 
are capitalized Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method through the life of either the franchise agreement or right of way for the 
related network 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

P r o p e p  and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

OTHER ASSETS 

Other assets include debt issuance costs, franchise agreements and deposits. Those costs, which are amortizable, are amortized on a straight-line basis 
over a penod ranging from ten to fifteen years. 

LONG-LIVED ASSETS 

The Company reviews for the impairment of long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable The Company has  identified no such impairment indicators 

IhCOME TAXES 

In accordance w ith Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," the Company recognizes 
deferred income taxes for the tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial 
reporting amounts at each year end, based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the penods in which the differences are expected 
to affect taxable income Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount that is "more likely than 
not" to be realized The provision for income taxes is the tax payable for the period and the change, dunng the period, in deferred tax assets and 
I iabi I i t ies 

RECAPITALIZATIONS 

In 4pril 1997. the Company increased its authorized common stock of S.01 par value to 60,000,000 shares; in addition, authorized preferred stock 
~ i t h  a par value of 5 01 w a s  increased to 2,000,000 shares On April 29, 1997, the Company effected a 3-for-one stock split of its outstanding shares 
of common stock 

In September 1997, the Company effected a S07-for-one reverse stock split of its common stock. 
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On October 28. 1997. the total authorized n u  a of shares of common stoch of the Company was 0 eased to 200 million shares. par Lalue SO 01 
per share. of which 180 million shares were designated Class 4 common stock and 20 million shares \\ere designated Class B common stock 

On August 28. 1998. the Company completed a two-for-one stock split of the Company's Class A and Class B Common Stock in the form of a I O 0  
percent stock dividend to all shareholders of record as of the close of business on August 7 .  1998. In addition. on December 2 2 .  199s. the Compm! 
completed another two-for-one stock split of the Company's Class A and Class B Common Stock in the form of a 100 percent stock dibidend to JII 
shareholders of record as of the close of business on December 8. 1998. 

The accompanying financial statements give retroactive effect to the above recapitalizations. 

RECOGNITION OF REVENUE 

The Company recognizes rebenue on telecommunications services ratably over the term of the applicable lease agreements with customers Amounts 
billed in advance of the  service provided are recorded as deferred revenue The Company also provides installation sen  ices for its customers, and as 
these services typically are completed within a year, the Company records the revenues and related costs for these services under the completed 
contract method In addition. the Company occasionally grants indefeasible Rights of Use ("IRU's") to portions of its network For those grants 
occurring pnor to completion of the portion of the network granted, the Company recognizes revenue on these telecommunication s e n  ices using the 
percentage of completion method Under the percentage of completion method, progress is generally measured on performance milestones relating to 
the contract where such milestones fairly reflect the progress toward contract completion Network construction costs include all direct material and 
labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract performance General and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. If necessary. 
the estimated loss on an uncompleted contract is expensed in the period in which it is idennfied Contract costs are estimated using allocations of the 
total cost of constructing the specific phase of the network Revisions to estimated profits on contracts are recognized in the period that they become 
known 

STOCK OPTIONS 

The Company has adopted the disclosure-only provisions of SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." The Company applies 
.4PB Opinion No.  25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," and related interpretations in accounting for its stock options. 

CONSULTING AND EMPLOYMENT INCENTIVES 

The amounts represent the value of common stock, warrants and options issued to consultants, officers, employees and directors of the Company as 
incentive to provide services to the Company. The 1997 amounts represent the value of options to purchase 12,381,300 shares of the Company's 
common stoch issued in 1997 to officers, employees and directors of the Company. The options have been valued in accordance with APB Opinion 
N o  25 at the difference between the exercise price of the options and the fair market value of the Company's common stock at the date of grant. 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 

In accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board's ("FASB") Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 128, 
"Eamings Per Share." basic eamings per share is computed based upon the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the 
periods Diluted eamings per share is computed based upon the weighted average number of common shares outstanding plus the assumed issuance 
of common stoch equivalents computed in accordance with the treasury stock method 
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MEDIA FIBER NETWORIL INC. & SUBSID 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DEFERRED REVENUE 

Deferred revenue represents prepayments received from customers for future use of the Company's fiber optic network as uell as prepnkment for 
installation services. Nhich have not yet been provided Lease payments are structured as either prepayments or monthl? recumng charges 
Prepayments are accounted for as deferred revenues and recognized ober the term of the respective Customer lease agreement At  December 3 I .  
1998, the Company had received prepaid lease payments in excess of revenue recognized totaling S4 1 G million 

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

In June 1997, the FASB released SFAS ho 130 "Reporting Comprehensive Income," governing the reporting and display of comprehensive income 
and its components This statement is effective for financial statements issued for penods beginning after December 15. 1997 The Company adopted 
this standard as required in fiscal 1998 in its Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency) 

In June 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No 131, "Disclosures About Segments of an Enterpnse and Related Information " SFAS \ o  131 redefines 
hok operating segments are determined and requires disclosure of certain financial and descnptive information about a company's operating 
segments In 1998 the Company adopted SFAS No. 131 The Company currently operates in one business segment 

In June 1998. the FASB issued SFAS h o  133, "Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging Activities," which establishes accounting and reponing 
standards for derivative instruments and hedging activities. This standard is effective for all fiscal quarters of fiscal years beginning after June 15. 
1999 The Company does not expect the adophon of SFAS No 133 to have an impact on its results of operations, financial position or cash flows 

VOTE 3: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable consists of the following (in 000's): 

DECEMBER 3 I ,  

Trade accounts receivable 
Costs and earnings in excess of billings 
Other 

1998 1997 - - 

$560 $837 
30,134 

216 - 

530,910 $837 - 
A t  December 3 I .  199s. three customers accounted for 43%, 40% and 14%, respectively, of the Company's combined accounts receivable. 

NOTE 4: FIBER OPTIC TRANSMISSION NETWORK AND RELATED EQUIPMENT 

Fiber optic transmission network and related equipment consists of the following (in 000's): 
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Material-fiber optic cable 
Engineenng and layout costs. 
Fiber optic cable installation costs 
Other 
Construction in progress. 

Less: accumulated depreciation. 

M E a M E D I A  FIBER NETWORK, INC. & S U B S I D I m E S  
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3 1 .  

199s I997 

S23.436 51.133 
7.101 3,312 

16.639 1.869 
4.242 2.019 

195.256 17.835 

246,674 26,178 

- - 

12.3981 ( 1  244) 

S244.276 $24.934 

Construction in progress includes amounts incurred in the Company's expansion of its network These amounts include fiber optic cable and other 
materials. engineering and other layout costs, fiber optic cable installation costs and other network assets held under capital leases Construction in 

progress also includes payments for rights of way for the underlying sections of the network build. 

NOTE 5: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consists of the following: 

Leasehold improvements. 
Furniture. equipment and software 

DECEMBER 3 1,  

- I998 - I997 USEFUL LIFE 

5614 $538 174 months 
2.581 352 - 
3.195 890 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (479) (131) 

$759 - - - 52.716 

NOTE 6: INVESTMENT IN/ADVANCES TO JOINT VENTURE 

The Company has a joint venture agreement with Racal Te lecom~nica t ions ,  Inc ("Racal"), that provides broad-based transatlantic communication 
sercices between h e n  York and London As of December 31, 1997, neither party had made a capital contribution The balance of the investment at 
December 3 1 .  1997 represents advances made to the joint venture by the Company Dunng 1998, each party made capital conmbutions of $4 3 
million The Company and Racal may each be required to conmbute additional capital as needed for their respective 50% interests The Company 
accounts for its investment using the equity method For 1998, the Company recorded a $146,000 loss from the joint venture based on its 50% 
interest i n  the joint venture Included within the Company's accounts receivable is $70,000 for administrative services provided to the joint venture 
\\hich here not reimbursed as of December 31, 1998 

NOTE 7: GERMAN NETWORK BUILD 

In February, 1999, the Company entered into a joint venture with Viatel, Inc. and Carrier I Holdings, Ltd to jointly build a national fiber optic 
telecommunications network in Germany Upon completion of construction, the joint venture will be dissolved and the Company will own its own 
separate 
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MEDIA FIBER NETWORK. INC. & SUBSID e E S  
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

German broadband network In connection with the terms of this agreement. the Company made a deposit payment of 54 - million during the rhird 
quarter of 1998 lipon signing a definitive agreement. the Company probided an irrevocable standby letter of credit i n  the amount of S6-1 niillion as 
security for the construction costs of the network, which. in addition to the deposit payment made. covers the Compan! 5 portion of the  csrimared 
construction costs 

NOTE 8: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company is a party to a management agreement under which the Company's controlling shareholder. Metromedia Compan). pro\ ides 
consultation and advisory services relating to legal matters, insurance, personnel and other corporate policies. cash management. internal audit and 
finance. taxes. benefit plans and other services as are reasonably requested The management agreement terminates on December 3 1 .  of each year. 
and is automatically renewed for successive one-year terms unless either party terminates upon 60 days pnor written notice The 1998 management 
fee under the agreement was S500,OOO per year, payable quarterly at a rate of S135,OOO. The Company is also obligated IO reimburse Metromedia 
Company for all its out-of-pocket costs and expenses incurred and advances paid by Metromedia Company in connection u i t h  the management 
agreement In  1997, Metromedia Company received no money for its out-of-pocket costs and expenses or for interest on ad\ances extended by i t  to 
the Company under the management agreement 

In March and June 1997, the Company entered into two one-year leases for office space with an affiliate. Subsequent to June 1997. the affiliate sold 
this property For the year ended December 3 I ,  1997, office rent expenses for these leases amounted to approximately S110.000 

VOTE 9: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS 

In  February 1996, the Company entered into a settlement agreement with a former officer regarding the termination of his employment. This 
agreement provided for the Company to make payments to the officer totaling S 1,003,000, including interest. The former officer's services effectively 
terminated prior to December 3 I ,  1995. Accordingly, as of December 3 I ,  1995, the Company recorded $876,146 as a liability in accordance with the 
terms of the settlement agreement. The settlement agreement also reaffirmed an option previously issued to this former officer on May I .  1995, 
which entitles the holder to purchase 207,883 shares of the Company's common stock at $0.006 per share through February I ,  1999. In 1997 the 
Company repurchased and retired the warrants held by this former officer. On November 14. 1996, the Company amended the above referenced 
settlement agreement with the former officer, whereby a consultant to the Company agreed to purchase common stock of the company from the 
former officer and certain of his affiliates in exchange for $640,000 and the complete satisfaction of the aforementioned liability. 

On February 1 I ,  1997. the Company entered into an agreement with a consultanVdirector. Pursuant to the agreement the Company agreed to pay the 
consuItanUdirector a fee of S250,OOO in full and complete payment for all services provided to the Company by the consultanb'director and for any 
fees or compensation due to the consultanb'director resulting from any pnor agreements with the Company, and the consultanb'director agreed to 
release the Company from any claims against the Company 

In March 1998. the Company entered into a settlement agreement with Howard Katz, Realprop Capital Corporation and Evelyn Katz, among others. 
w h i c h  settled and resulted in the dismissal of litigation for which the Company was a defendant in KATZ, ET AL V -NATIONAL FIBER 
WETWORK IhC , ET AL , ho  97 Civ 2764 (JGK) (the "Katz Litigation") 
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ME&EDIA FIBER NETWORK, INC. &L SUBSID& 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEhlENTS 

NOTE 10: N'OTES PAYABLE 

On hovember 25.  1998, the Company issued and sold S650 0 million of Senior Notes due Nokember 15. ZOOS The net proceeds of the I O O O  
Senior Notes were approximately 5630 0 million, after deducting offering costs. which are included in other long-term assets Interest on the l 0 O 0  
Senior Notes is payable semi-annually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year. commencing May 15. 1999 Approximatel\ S9I 5 
million of the net proceeds was utilized to purchase certain pledged securities, the proceeds of which, together with interest eamed on such securities. 
will be used to satisfy the Company's semi-annual interest obligations through May 15, 2000 The 10% Senior Notes are subject to redemption at the 
option of the Company, in whole or in part, at any time on or after November 15, 2003, at specified redemption prices In addition. pnor to 
h o ~ e m b e r  15, 2001, the Company may use the net cash proceeds from certain specified equity transactions to redeem up to 357, of the I00/0 Senior 
Notes at specified redemption pnces 

The indentures pursuant to which the 10% Senior Notes are issued contain certain covenants that, among other matters, limit the ability of the 
Company and its subsidiaries to incur additional indebtedness. issue stock in subsidiaries, pay dividends or make other distributions. repurchase 
equity interests or subordinated indebtedness, engage in sale and leaseback transactions, create certain liens. enter into certain transactions \ k i t h  

affiliates. sell assets, and enter into certain mergers and consolidations 

In the event of a change in control of the Company as defined in the indentures, holders of the 10% Senior Notes will ha\e the right to require the 
Company to purchase their Notes, in whole or in part, at a pnce equal to 101% of the stated pnncipal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid 
interest, if any, thereon to the date of purchase The 10% Senior Notes are senior unsecured obligations of the Company, and are subordinated to all 
current and future indebtedness of the Company's subsidianes, including trade payables 

NOTE 1 1 :  EQUITY TRANSACTIONS 

COMMON STOCK 

On November 3. 1997, the Company completed the initial public offering ("the "IPO") of 36,432,000 shares of its Class A common stock, at an 
offering price of S4 per share. The net proceeds to the Company from the IPO, after deducting expenses of the IPO, were approximately $133.9 
million. 

In addition, on October 28, 1997, a total of 38,259,760 shares of the common stock of the Company owned by stockholders prior to the IPO were 
exchanged for an equal number of shares of Class A common stock. The Company also reserved for issuance 17,041,944 shares of Class A common 
stock for conversion of the Class B common stock. 

On October 28. 1996. a shareholder granted to the Company's Chairman of the Board an option to purchase 1,599,556 shares of common stock of the 
compan) for an aggregate exercise price of $500,000. By letter dated December 3, 1996, the option was amended to reduce the number of option 
shares to 1295.356 shares The Chairman thereafter assigned the option to the Company. On February 1 1, 1997, the Company exercised the option 
b v  payment of 5500.000 

On .4pril 15. 1996. the Company entered into a stock purchase agreement with Vento & Company of New York, LLC ("VCNY"). Pursuant to this 
agreement. the Company issued 6,084.000 shares of common stock to VCNY as consideration for services provided by VCNY. The Company 
estimated the value of the stock issued approximated $2,760,000. 

Concurrent with the execution of the aforementioned stock purchase agreement, the parties entered into a consulting agreement. The term of the 
agreement was from April 15, 1996 to April 15, 2001. Under the terms of the agreement, VCNY was to provide guidance and advice with respect to 
the management of the day-to-day operations of the Company's fiber optic transmission network. In consideration for such services, the Company 
reimbursed VCNY for all reasonable personnel and travel costs incurred by VCNY 
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u i t h  respect to the performance of these senices. On October 9. 1996. the Company entered into a settlement agreement i s  i t h  the CompanL's former 
chief executive officer and VCNY regarding the termination of such officer's employment and services provided by L CUY The agreement proi ided 
for VCNY to deliver a total of 6,084,000 shares of common stock. in exchange for payments made by the Compan? The payments were not madc 
and the sale of the shares and the Company's obligation to buy the shares has  deemed null  and void 

In September 1996, the Company sold 43,736 shares of common stock to three individuals for total proceeds of S23.500 

In  .August 1996, the Company issued 730,080 shares of common stock for consulting services. The Company recorded a non-cash charee of 
S334,SOO for such issuance. 

In Ju ly  1996. the Company issued 48,672 shares of common stock as consideration for consulting services. 7he  Company recorded a non-cash charge 
of S21,200 for such issuance. In addition, the Company issued 602,316 shares to three employees for services rendered The transaction was later 
rescinded and the shares were retumed to the Company. 

I n  June 1996, the Company sold a total of 152,100 shares of common stock to two individuals for total proceeds of S100.000 Concurrent uith the 
issuance of these shares, the Company issued warrants to these shareholders entitling the holders to purchase a total of 152. IO0 shares at 50 66 per 
share for a three-year period 

On January 12, 1996. the Company entered into an agreement with its legal counsel to issue common stock as additional consideration for legal 
senices provided Pursuant to this agreement, as amended, the Company issued a total of 1,964,420 shares of its common stock Management has 
estimated the balue of the 1,964.420 shares issued to be S907,301 and has recorded a non-cash charge in connection with such issuance 

PREFERRED STOCK 

On April 30, 1997, the Company sold an aggregate of 33,613,300 shares of Series B convertible preferred stock, par value $0 01 per share (the 
"Series B preferred stock"), to Metromedia Company and affiliates ("Metromedia") for an aggregate purchase pnce of $32 5 million (the 
"Metromedia Investment") Each share of the Series B preferred stock was convertible into 507 shares of the Company's common stock. On October 
28. 1997, the Series B convertible preferred shares were converted into 17.041,944 shares of Class B common stock. Further, on October 28,1997. a 
total of 157,308 shares of Class B common stock outstanding were converted into an equivalent number of shares of Class A common stock. 

.A portion of the proceeds from the Metromedia Investment was used to repay the Metromedia Loan, discussed below, and accrued interest thereon 
(SJ,OjS,127). repay other short-term indebtedness (S3,485,000), and redeem (for $2.1 15,000) all of the outstanding shares of the Company's 
preferred stock (the "Series A preferred stock") and related warrants. 

Through April 30. 1997, Metromedia loaned the Company an aggregate of $4,000,000 (the "Metromedia Loan"). A portion of the proceeds from the 
Metromedia Loan was used to purchase 2,353,880 shares of the Company's common stock and warrants to purchase 831.532 shares of its common 
stock. 

KO shares of the Company's Senes A preferred stock or Series B preferred stock remained outstanding at December 3 1 ,  1997. Both the Series A and 
Series B preferred stock of the Company have been eliminated pursuant to actions by the Board of Directors. 
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STOCK WARRANTS 

A In 1996 the Company entered into an agreement with a Customer for exclusive usage rishts for fibers on portions of its nenrorh In connection 
uith this agreement. the Company borrowed S4 9 million from the customer On April 30. 1997. the Compan) amended this agreement to sarisf\ tne 
obligations of the abobe-referenced note by providing ( I )  additional leased fiber miles, ( 1 1 )  a cash payment of S1.370.000 and ( i i i )  a harrmt to 
purchase common stock of the Company In July 1998, the agreement was amended to include additional fiber miles on the Company s networh and 
for cancellation of the warrants 

B From October 1995 through February 1996, the Company issued and sold a private offering of S858.000 of conbenible subordinated notes 
Concurrent with the issuance of these notes, warrants were issued by the Company to the noteholders to purchase 522,008 shares of common stoch at 
S2 00 per share through November 2000 In 1996 and 1997. in exchange for the extension of the due dates of the notes. the Cornpan? issued warrants 
to purchase 659.042 shares of its common stock at S2.00 per share and recorded a charge of SI 11,306 and 5220.036 in  I996 an 1997. respecti\ely In 
1997, the Company repaid the outstanding balance of these notes plus all accrued interest As of December 3 1 .  1998, 782.0 I6 of such n arrants have 
been exercised 

C In September 1996. the Company entered into a loan agreement with a finance company for 9550.000 The loan bore interest at 1 Oo o per annum 
and was repaid i n  1997 As an incentive for the loan, the Company issued to the finance company warrants to purchase 377,208 shares of common 
stock at an exercise price of SI 48 The warrants are exercisable through September 1999 In 1996, the Company recorded a non-cash charge of 
S 13.640 in connection with the issuance of the warrants. All of the warrants have been exercised. 

D In August 1995, the Company initiated a 9600,000 pnvate offering of subordinated notes which bore interest at an annual rate of 15% and ae re  
repaid in 1997 With the issuance of the notes, warrants were issued to the noteholders In Apnl 1996, the Company issued a total of 237.436 shares 
of the Company's common stock in exchange for the surrender and cancellation of the warrants and a three-month extension of the matunty date of 
the notes In 1996, the Company recorded a non-cash charge of 9107,322 in connection with such issuance 

E In April 1995, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a customer for $500,000 beanng interest at 1 1 %  per annum In July 1997, the note 
was repaid i n  full In connection with this loan, the Company issued the customer a warrant entitling the holder to purchase a total o f  1,676,668 
shares of the Company's common stock. In February 1997, this warrant was exchanged for a new warrant to purchase 1,825.200 shares of the 
Company's common stock at SI 21 per share. The new warrant expires on February 13, 2000. As of December 31, 1998, none of the warrants have 
been exercised 

F On December 13. 1996, the Company issued and sold to a pnvate investor, for an aggregate cash consideration of 52,025,000, ( I )  600,000 shares 
of 10% curnulatibe convertible preferred stock (the "Series A preferred stock") beanng dividends at a rate of $ 34 per share per annum, (11) warrants 
to purchase 456 300 shares of Class A common stock at an exercise price of $1 24 per share and (iii) a contingent stock subscription warrant to 
purchase a number of shares of Class A common stock (such number to be determined based on certain future events) at an exercise price of $0.01 
per share In  connection with the Metromedia Investment, the private investor allowed the Series A preferred stock and the contingent warrants to be 
redeemed at an aggregate redemption price of S2,l 15,000 (which includes accrued but unpaid dividends on the Series A preferred stock) and the 
number of shares underlking the pribate investor's warrants to be increased from 456,300 to 912,600 In January 1998, the pribate investor made a 
cashless exercise of all its harrants and the number of its shares issuable upon exercise was reduced by the number of shares at the closing on the day 
of exercise having a value equal to the aggregate exercise pnce Accordingly, the Company issued the private investor 691,060 common shares for 
all its warrants 
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G In June 1996. the Company granted 608.400 common stock purchase warrants to the Company's legal counsel evercisable at S 02 pcr share for 3 

period of four years as additional consideration for legal services proLided The Company recorded a non-cash charge of 520~.000 for such issuance 
As of December 31, 1998, all of the warrants have been exercised 

As of December 3 1, 1998, in the aggregate, the Company had reserved approximately 2.228,050 shares of its Class A common stock for exercise of 
outstanding warrants. 

STOCK OPTIONS 

In 1997. the Company granted to certain officers, employees and directors options to purchase up to 12.380.94.1 shares of its Class A common stoch 
The options have exercise prices between $0.49 and $ 1.9 1 per share and expire in 2007. The Company recorded a non-cash charge of S 1 9 2  1 8.59 1 
for such issuance. 

On October 28. 1997, the Stockholders of the Company approved the Metromedia Fiber Network. Inc 1997 Incentive Stoch Plan ("I997 Option 
Plan") The 1997 Option Plan authorized the award of up to 4,000.000 options to acquire Class A common stock of the Company to directors. 
officers and employees of the Company and others who are deemed to provide substantial and important services to the Company In 1997. options 
to purchase 2.450.000 shares of the Company's Class A common stock were granted at an exercise pnce of 54 00 per share. the market price at the 
date of grant In 1998, options to purchase 1.700.000 shares of the Company's Class A common stock were granted at exercise prices ranging from 
S3 88 to $8.59 per share, the market pnce at the date of grant. Of these grants, 557,500 were canceled and 117,500 were exercised as of December 
31. 1998 

On May 18. 1998, the Stockholders of the Company approved the Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. 1998 Incentive Stock Plan ("1998 Option Plan") 
The 1998 Option Plan authonzed the award of up to 10.000,OOO options to acquire Class A common stock of the Company to directors, officers and 
employees of the Company and others who are deemed to provide substantial and important services to the Company Options to purchase 3.459.000 
shares of the Company's Class A common stock were granted at exercise pnces ranging from $7.28 to $26.50 per share, the market pnces at the dates 
of grant 

The compensation committee of the Company's Board of Directors IS responsible for determining the type of award, when and to whom awards are 
granted, the number of shares and terms of the awards and the exercise pnce. The options are exercisable for a penod not to exceed ten years from 
the date of the grant Vesting penods range from immediate vesting to four years 

The following table summarizes the stock option transactions for the two years ended December 3 1, 1998. 
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UUMBER OF 
OPTIONS EXERCISE PRICES 

Granted prior to December 3 I ,  1997. 1-1.830.944 so 49 to - s4 00 

Balance outstanding at December 31, 1997 

Granted 
Excercised 
Cancelled 

4.00 - 14.830.944 0.49 to 

5,159,000 3.88 to 26.50 
550.024 0.49 to 7.17 

8.59 567.500 0.49 to - 
26.50 - Balance outstanding at December 3 I ,  1998. 18,872,420 0.49 to 

Exercisable at: 

1.91 
~ - December 3 I ,  1997 12.241.172 0.49 to 

December 3 I 1998 4.00 - - 12,440.920 0.49 to 

The following table summanzes information about stock option outstanding at December 3 1, 1998 

Options Granted Options Exercisable 

Weighted Weighted 
Sear Ranges of Number Average Average Number Average 
01 Exercise Outstanding Remaining Exercise Exercisable Exercise 

Pnce at 12/31/98 Pnce Lrant Pnces at I213 1 /98 Life (Years) - 

I907 so49 to $400 13,798,420 8 40 $0 98 12,440,920 $0 65 

- - 

9 75 - 9 42 1998 - 3 8 8  2650 5,074.000 - 
- 8 67 $3 33 12.440.920 SO 65 - 18,872.420 - - 

Pro forma information regarding net income and earnings per share is required by Statement of Financial Standards No 123, "Accounting for Stoch- 
Based Compensation", and has been determined as if the Company had accounted for its employees' stock options under the fair value method 
procided by that Statement The fair value of the options was estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pncing model with the 
follo\ving assumptions for cested and non-vested options 

DECEMBER 3 1, 

1998 1997 - 

Risk-free interest yield 
Volatility factor 
Dib idend yield 
Aversee life 

5.53 - 6.56% 5.73 - 6.56% 
,499 ,369 

5 years 5 years 
_-___ --_-- 

The Black-Scholes options valuation model was developed for use i n  estimating the fair value of traded options, which have no vesting restrictions 
and are fully transferable In addition, option valuation models require the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price 
colatility 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Because the Company's employee stock options have charactenstics significantly different from those of traded options. and because changes in the  
subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate. in management's opinion. the existing models do not necessaril! pro\ ide J 

reliable single measure of the fair value of its employee stock options 

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options is amomzed to expense over the vesting period of the options The 
Company's pro forma information IS as follows (000s): 

Pro forma net loss applicable to common stock 
Pro forma net loss per share applicable to 
common stock, basic 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I .  

1997 - - 199s 

S(864) S(28,043) 

S(O.01) S(0.59) 

NOTE 12: SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS 

During the years ended December 3 I ,  1998 and 1997 one customer accounted for 40% and 21 %, respectively of the Company's total revenue. During 
the years ended December 3 I ,  1998 and 1997 another customer accounted for 35% and 15%. respectively of the Company's total revenue. During the 
years ended December 3 1, 1998 a third customer accounted for 12% of the Company's total revenue. 

NOTE 13: INCOME TAXES 

Income tax expense (benefit) for the years ended December 3 I ,  1998, 1997 and 1996 is as follows (in thousands): 

- 1997 1996 I998 - 
CURRENT 
Federal 
State and local 

DEFERRED 
Federal 
State and local 

s4,5 13 s- S- 
2,720 - 
7,233 

S3,402 

Total income tax expense (benefit) differed from the amounts computed by applying the federal statutory income tax rate (35%) to earnings (loss) 
before income tax expense (benefit) as a result of the following items for the years ended December 3 I ,  1998, I997 and 1996 (in thousands): 
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I998 1997 I996 - - 

U S .  statutory rate applied to pre-tax income 
(loss) 
State and local taxes. net of federal tax benefit 
hon  deductible expenses 
Valuation allowance 
Others, net 

SI .492 S- S- 
833 

1.1 IS  

._ (42) 

$3,402 

The tax effects of temporary differences that give nse to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 3 1, 1998 and 199’ 
are as follous ( in  thousands), 

1998 1997 1996 - 

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 
Deferred revenue 
Employee benefits 
Cost of sales of IRU’s and sales type leases 
Net operating loses 
Others 

Valuation allowance 

DEFERRED TAX (LIABILITIES) 
Capitalized leases 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other 

Net deferred asset 

$ 19,923 $5, I 73 s499 
9,893 10.074 1,425 
5,599 5 73 

1,125 3,668 
1,047 2.522 1,465 

$37,937 $18,410 $6,639 

( 1  8,309) ( I  8.309) (6,579) 

19.628 101 60 

- - 

(14,782) 
(1,003) (89) (48) 
0 (12) (12) 

(15,797) (101) 0 
$3,831 

.4 portion of the deferred tax asset has been reserved since it is not certain that future taxable income will be realized in the carryforward period or in 
year of asset turnaround 

There was no provision for federal or state income taxes for the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996. At December 31, 1998, the Company 
expects to have fully utilized its net operating losses 

NOTE 14: 401(K) PLAN 

In 1998, the Company implemented a 401(k) Plan (the “Plan”) which permits employees to make contributions to the Plan on a pre-tax salary 
reduction basis in accordance with the lntemai Revenue Code All full-time employees are eligible to participate at the beginning of the quarter 
following three months of service Eligible employees may conmbute up to 15% of their annual compensation The Company matches 50% of the 
employees first 6% of contributions The Company contributed 378,000 for 1998 as these matching contributions The company bore the nominal 
administrative cost of the plan dunng 1998 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 15: RECONCILIATION OF EARNINGS PER SHARE (In THOUSANDS): 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1. 

het income (loss) 
Deduct dividend on preferred shares 

her loss applicable to common stock 

Shares 
heighted average number of 
common shares outstanding-basic 

Net income (loss) per common share-basic 

Vveighted average number 
of common shares outstanding-basic 
Assuming conversion of warrants and 
options outstanding 

Weighted average number of 
common shares outstanding - diluted 

Net income (loss) per common share - diluted 

NOTE 16: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

NETWORK CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

1996 - 

$986 

986 - - 

93,495 

$0.01 - 

93,495 

16.267 

109,762 

$0.0 1 - 

I997 - 

S( 26.259) 
77 - 

(26.336) 

47,447 

S(0.56) 

47,447 

47,447 

NIA 
_. - 

1996 - 
S( 10.359) 

( 1  0.359) 

35,856 

S(0.29) 

35,856 

35.858 

N/A 
_. - 

In 1998. the Company commenced construction of various networks outside of the New York Metropolitan area. The Company's commitment to 
purchase materials and contracts for the construction of fiber optic network systems was approximately $70 million as of December 3 1 ,  1998 

FRAKCHISE, LICENSE, RIGHT-OF WAY AGREEMENTS AND OPERATING AND CAPITAL LEASES 

The Companv has entered into various franchise and license agreements with municipalities and utility-related companies to, in most instances, 
install. operate, repair. maintain and replace cable, wire. fiber or other transmission media and the related equipment and facilities The terms for 
these agreements vary in length, with various renewal and termination provisions The Company charges the portions of these agreements incurred to 
construction-in-progress until the related portion of the network is completed The fees charged to operations in connection with these agreements 
were approximately S1,673,000,5607,000 and $459,000 for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively 
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In addition, the company leases office and operation facilities and barlous equipment, which expire at various times through March 3 I 201 0 Renr 
expense charged to operations was approximately S95S.000. 526S.000 and S158.000 for the years ended December 31. 1998 190' m d  I096 
respecti\ el). 

The Company has entered into capital lease agreements for certain network assets and for certain rights-of-bays Total assets acquired under capital 
leases were approximately S27,876,000 at December 31, 1998 The capital leases are held as construction-in-progess until the related portion of the 
network i s  completed. 

Approximate minimum payments under the aforementioned agreements are (in thousands): 

Franchise. 
License and 

Right-of- 

Agreements &s Leases 
way Capital Operating 

For the year ended December 3 1 
1999 
2000 
200 1 
2002 
2003 
Thereafter 

Total minimum lease payments 

Less amounts representing 
interest 
Present value of future 
minimum lease payments. 

Less amounts due in one year 

S1,018 s1.551 S 1,994 
1.121 I .797 2.032 
1.121 1,859 2.054 

97 1 1,923 2.050 
66 1 1.99 1 1 S32  
- 7.922 42.972 7.339 

S 17.001 S 12.8 I4 52.093 

29.363 

22.730 

55 

$22.675 

- 
- 

EhlPLOY hlENT AGREEMENTS 

The Compan? has executed employment contracts for future services, for up to five years, with certain senior executives for whom the Company has 
a minimum commitment aggregating approximately S3 4 million at December 31, 1998. This amount is not included in the consolidated financial 
statements at December 3 I .  1998 

LITIGATION 

On or about October 20 1997. Vento & Company of New York, LLC commenced an action against Metromedia Fiber Network, Stephen A 
Garofalo. Peter Silverman. the law firm of Silverman, Collura, Chemis & Balzano, P C , Peter Sahagen, Sahagen Consulting Group of Flonda 
(collectivelq, the "Sahagen Defendants") and Robert Kramer, Birdie Capital Corp , Lawrence Black, Sterling Capital LLC, Penrush Limited, 
Leedham Capital Group, Arthur Asch, Michael Asch and Ronald Kuzon (the "Kramer Defendants") in the United States District Court for the 
Southem District of Neb York (No 97 CIV 7751) On or about May 29, 1998, Vento & Company filed an amended complaint In its complaint, as 
amended. Vento & Company alleges four causes 
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of action i n  connection with its sale of 900,000 shares (not adjusted for subsequent stock splits) of Class A Common Stock to Peter Sahagen and thc 
Krdmer Defendants on January 13, 1997 The four causes of action include ( I )  violation of Section IO(b) of the Secunties Exchange Act of I934 and 
Rule lob-5 promulgated under such Act. ( 1 1 )  fraud and fraudulent concealment, ( 1 1 1 )  breach of fiduciary duty. and ( I \  ) negligent misrepresentation 
and omission On the first and second causes of action. Vento & Compan) is seeking. among other things. rescission of the Cento & Compani S ~ C  

or alternatively, damages in  an amount which we cannot currently ascertain but belie\e to be in excess of  536 million. together uith interest On the 
third and fourth causes of action, Vento & Company is seeking damages in an amount which u e  cannot currently ascertain but belieLe to be in excess 
of S36 million, together with interest Vento & Company is also seeking punitive damages i n  the amount of S5O million. reasonable legal fees and the 
cost of this action All the defendants, including Metromedia Fiber Network and Stephen A Garofalo. have mo\ ed to dismiss Vento and Compan) s 
amended complaint 

On or about June 12, 1998, Claudio E Contardi commenced an action against Peter Sahagen. Sahagen Consulting Group of Florida and Metromedia 
Fiber Network in  the h i r e d  States District Court for the Southem District of New York (No 98 CIV 4140) Mr Contardi alleges a cause of action 
for. among other things, breach of a finder's fee agreement entered into between Mr. Sahagen and Mr Contardi on or about November I ? .  1996 and 
breach of an implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing contained in the finder's fee ageement Mr Contardi is seeking. among other things. a 
number of shares of Metromedia Fiber Network which we cannot currently ascertain but believe to be approximately 225,000 shares (calculated as of 
the date on which the complaint was filed) or damages in an amount which we cannot currently ascertain but believe to be approximatel) S4 9 
million (calculated as of the date on which the complaint was filed) and all costs and expenses incurred by him in  this action We have filed an 
answer to the complaint and has raised affirmative defenses 

We intend to vigorously defend both these actions because we believe that we acted appropriately in connection with the matters at issue in these tu0 
cases Houever, we cannot assure you that we will not determine that the advantages of entering into a settlement outweigh the nsk and expense of 
protracted litigation or that ultimately we will be successful in defending against these allegations If we are unsuccessful in defending against these 
allegations, an award of the magnitude being sought in the Vento & Company litigation would have a material adverse effect on our financial 
condition or results of operations 

In addition, we are subject to vanous claims and proceedings in the ordinary course of business Based on information currently available, we believe 
that none of such current claims. or proceedings, individually, or in the aggregate, including the \ento & Company litigation and the Contardi 
litigation. will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations, although we can make no assurances in this regard 

F-23 



EXHIBIT INDEX 

DESCRIPTION 

Reserves deducted from assets to 
which they apply. 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
1997 
I998 

METROMEDIA FIBER NETWORK, INC. B: SUBSIDIARIES 

SCHEDULE I1  

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 

Additions Balance at 
Beginning of Charged to Costs End of 

Balance at 

Year - - Year and Expenses Deductions 

5- 
$337.500 

S337.500 
S- 

S- 
5- 

$337,500 
5337.500 
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EXHIBIT 3 

Guaranty of Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. 

Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. hereby guarantees the financial obligations of Metromedia 

Fiber Network Services, Inc. (“MFNS”) attendant to MFNS’ operation as a telecommunications 

carrier in the State of Florida. Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc. is the owner of all of the issued and 

outstanding common stock of MFNS, and issues this Guaranty in support of MFNS’ application to 

the Florida Public Service Commission for certification as a provider of non-switched dedicated and 

private line, high capacity fiber optic transmission services to customers within the State of Florida. 

- The above-named &VI n;s I - ,  L A \ , f l  appeared before me today and swore that he is 

.&,J !k+,,j\ of Metromedia Fiber Network, Inc., and is duly authorized by it the V,ce 

to execute the foregoing Guaranty on its behalf. 
/ a  

Subscribed and Swom to me this &day of $ pq, ! , 1999. 

/ A  I t, / 

hotary $ublic 
-UT LEvEILLE 

euBttC O f  NEW JEXSEY 

gea#lisappaprpkos9P/2oDL 
My Commission expires 



EXHIBIT 4 

Managerial and Technical Qualifications 



Managerial Qualifications 

SteDhen’ A. Garofalo: Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Stephen A. Garofalo is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of MFNS. In addition, 
Mr. Garofalo founded MFN in April 1993, and has been serving as Chairman of the Board since 
MFN’s inception and as Chief Executive Officer since October 1996. Mr. Garofalo also served 
as MFN’s President from 1993 to 1996 and as Secretary from 1993 to 1997. From 1979 to 1993, 
Mr. Garofalo served as president and chief executive officer of F. Garofalo Electric Co. ,  Inc. 

Howard M. Finkelstein: President and Chief ODerating Officer 

Howard M. Finkelstein is MFNS’ President and Chief Operating Officer. In addition. 
Mr. Finkelstein has been President, Chief Operating Officer and a Director of MFN since April 
1997. Prior to joining MFN, Mr. Finkelstein was employed by various affiliates of Metromedia 
Company for 16 years. His most recent position was as Executive Vice President and Chief 
Operating Officer of Metromedia International Telecommunications, Inc. From 1984 to 1993, 
Mr . Finkelstein served as President of Metromedia Communications Corporation, a national long 
distance telecommunications carrier. In addition, Mr. Finkelstein served as Executive Vice 
President and Chief Operating Officer of Metromedia Restaurant Group from 1993 to 1995. 
Mr. Finkelstein is a Director of Multimedia Medical Systems, Incorporated, a privately held 
company. 

Gerard Benedetto: Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Gerard Benedetto is MFNS’ Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. His most recent 
position was as Chief Accounting Officer for Metromedia International Telecommunications, Inc . , 
a subsidiary of Metromedia International Group, from July 1997 to December 1997. Prior to that 
he was Chief Financial Officer of Metromedia Restaurant Group from October 1993 to July 1995. 
In addition, Mr . Benedetto was Chief Financial Officer of Metromedia Communications 
Corporation, a national long distance telecommunications carrier, from 1985 to 1993. Mr. 
Benedetto is also a Certified Public Accountant. 

Vincent A. Galluccio: Senior Vice President-Business DeveloDment 

Vincent A. Galluccio is MFNS’ Senior Vice President of Business Development. In 
addition, Mr. Galluccio has been a Director of MFN since February 1997 and has served as a 
Senior Vice President since December 1995. From January 1992 to October 1994, Mr. Galluccio 
was employed by British Telecommunications Plc. as a global sales manager for network 
outsourcing operations. Prior to joining British Telecommunications Plc., Mr . Galluccio spent 
25 years with International Business Machines Corporation in various sales, marketing, and 
business development positions and was involved in both domestic and world trade assignments. 



Managerial Qualifications (Cont’d) 

Dennis E. Codlin: Vice President of Legal Affairs and Assistant Secretarv 

Dennis E. Codlin is MFNS’ Vice President of Legal Affairs and Assistant Secretary. In 
addition, Mr. Codlin has been Vice President-Legal Affairs of MFN since November 1997. Prior 
to joining the Company, Mr. Codlin was employed by Metromedia Company in its Legal 
Department since 1980, most recently as Senior Associate General Counsel and Assistant Secretary. 
Mr. Codlin was also an Assistant Secretary of Metromedia Intemational Group, Inc. 

John S. Mahon: Vice President--Network Enpineering 

John S. Mahon is MFNS’ Vice President of Network Engineering. In addition, Mr. Mahon 
has been MFN’s Vice President-Network Engineering since 1994. Prior to joining MFN, 
Mr. Mahon was employed by NYNEX (formerly known as New York Telephone Company) from 
1965 to 1994 as staff director for engineering design, construction and maintenance of all 
telecommunications infrastructure in New York City. 

John McLeod: Vice President--Marketing 

John McLeod is MFNS’ Vice President of Marketing. In addition, Mr. McLeod has been 
Vice President of Marketing of MFN since June 1997. From October 1995 to June 1997, he served 
as Vice President-Venture Support at Metromedia Intemational Telecommunications, Inc. From 
January 1994 to October 1995, Mr. McLeod was Vice President-Field Support at Metromedia 
Restaurant Group. From September 1986 to January 1994, he was employed at Metromedia 
Communications Corporation where his last position was Vice President and General Manager- 
National Customer Service Center. 

Nicholas M. Tanzi: Vice President--Sales 

Nicholas M. Tanzi is MFNS’ Vice President of Sales. In addition, Mr. Tanzi has been Vice 
President of Sales of MFN since August 1997. From March 1995 to July 1997, he served as Vice 
President, Enterprise Networks Division at Fuj itsu Business Communications Systems. From April 
1993 to February 1995, Mr. Tanzi was Director of Sales, Eastem Region at Asante Technologies, 
Inc. Mr. Tanzi was employed in various capacities from November 1979 through October 1993 at 
Digital Equipment Corporation. 

Richard Romanski: Vice President-EnPineerinP and Construction 

Richard Romanski is MFNS’ Vice President of Engineering and Construction. From 
September 1989 to December 1997, he was Director of Engineering for Metromedia Communica- 
tions Company. In addition, he served as Director of Engineering for WorldCom from January 1993 
to December 1997. From 1975 to 1989, Mr. Romanski was the Transmissions Manager for 
ITTiUnited States Transmissions Services, Inc. 



Managerial Qualifications (Cont’d) 

James Urbelis: Vice President-Easements and Construction 

James Urbelis is MFNS’ Vice President of Easements and Construction. In addition, 
Mr. Urbelis has been Vice President of Easements and Construction of MFN since 1994. 
Mr. Urbelis was formerly employed by F. Garofalo Electric Co., Inc. as construction manager 
from 1968 to 1994. Prior to that time he was a civilian employee of the Army Corps of Engineers 
engaged in civil works projects. 

Arnold L. Wadler: General Counsel and Secretarv 

Arnold L. Wadler is MFNS’ General Counsel and Secretary. In addition, Mr. Wadler is 
General Counsel and Secretary of MFN and has served as a Director of MFN since Ju1.y 1997. 
Mr. Wadler has served as Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of 
Metromedia International Group, Inc. since August 29, 1996, and from November 1, 1995, until 
that date, as Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of Metromedia International 
Group, Inc. In addition, Mr. Wadler serves as a Director of Metromedia International Group, 
Inc. and has served as a Director of Orion from 1991 until July 1997 and as Senior Vice 
President, Secretary and General Counsel of Metromedia Company for over five years. 

Steven Joffe: Vice President of Taxes 

Steven Joffe is MFNS’ Vice President of Taxes. In addition, Mr. Joffe has been Vice 
President of Taxes and Associate General Counsel of Metromedia Company since 1994. From 
1993-1998, Mr. Joffee was associated with Price Waterhouse, and from 1986-1998, he was an 
attorney with the law firm of Sullivan, Grave & Karabell. 



Technical Qualifications 

Applicant is technically qualified to operate and manage its telecommunications operations. 
MFNS currently has authority to provide dedicated and private line services in 14 states which, in 
the first instance, is proof of the Applicant’s technical qualifications. Furthermore, MFNS will rely 
upon the operational resources of its parent corporation, MFN. 

MFNS was formed to construct a facilities-based dedicated and private line fiber optic 
communications infrastructure that would be leased to communications carriers and 
corporate/government customers. Applicant’s parent, MFN, was formed in 1993 and currently 
operates a 54 route mile fiber optic communications network (the “NY Network”) in the New 
YorkNew Jersey metropolitan area consisting of 7,188 fiber miles, approximately two-thirds of 
which are currently available for lease. 

Applicant believes that the advanced technical characteristics of its network will allow it to 
provide high levels of reliability, security, and capacity that its target customers typically demand. 
MFNS’ proposed network will support a self-healing SONET architecture that minimizes the risk 
of downtime in the event of a fiber cut and provides customers with high security and reliability. 
Future extensions of the intra-city networks will also support a SONET ring architecture. MFNS 
will also continuously monitor and maintain high quality control of its network on a 24-hour basis 
through its network operations center. 

Furthermore, MFNS installs as many as 432 fibers per route mile, compared to generally 
lower number of fibers per mile used by its competitors, thus providing it with installation, 
operating, and maintenance cost advantages per mile relative to its competitors. MFNS’ network 
is capable of using the highest commercially available capacity transmission (OC-192) and, 
therefore, can support advanced capacity-intensive data applications such as frame relay, ATM, 
multimedia, and Intemet-related applications. 



EXHIBIT 5 

Illustrative Price List 

Please note that MFNS’ tariff attached hereto -- Florida P.S.C. No. 1 - is identical to MFNS’ 
tariff filed as Exhibit 5 to its Application to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service 
filed with the Commission on May 5 ,  1999. 



Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 1 

TITLE SHEET 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

This tariff applies to the provision of dedicated one-way and/or two-way information 
transmission services furnished by Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. (“MFNS” or “Company” 
or “Carrier”) between one or more points in the State of Florida. This tariff is on file with the Florida 
Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours, at MFNS’ 
principal place of business, 1 North Lexington Avenue, White Plains, New York 10601. . 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
1 North Lexington Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10601 
(914) 421-6700 (Tel.) 
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1. EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS, REFERENCE MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS OF TECHNICAL 
TERMS USED IN THIS TARIFF 

The following symbols shall be used in this Tariff for the purpose indicated below: 

D - To signify discontinued rate or regulation. 
I 
M 
N - To signify new rate or regulation. 
R 
T 

- 
- 

To signify a change resulting in an increase to a Customer’s bill. 
To signify a move in the location of text. 

To signify a change resulting in an reduction to a Customer’s bill. 
To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation. 

- 
- 

1.1 TARIFF FORMAT 

1.1.j Paqe Numberinq - Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. 
Pages are numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to 
the tariff. When a new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is 
added. For example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 14.A. 

1.1.2 Paqe Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of 
each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on 
file with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd 
revised Page 14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the 
Commission follows in their tariff approval process, the most current page number on 
file with the Commission is not always the tariff page in effect. 
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1. EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS, REFERENCE MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS OF TECHNICAL 
TERMS USED IN THIS TARIFF (Cont’d) 

1.1 TARIFF FORMAT (Cont’d) 

1.1.3 Paraqraph Numberina Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each 
level of coding is subservient to its next higher level: 

1. 
1.1. 
1.1.1. 
1.1.1 .A. 
1.1.1 .A. 1. 
1.1.1 .A. 1 .a. 
1.1.1.A.l.a.l. 
1.1.1.A.l.a.I.i. 

1.1.4 Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check 
sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the 
tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are 
added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a 
given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used 
on the check sheet if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. 
remains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should 
refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on 
file with the Commission. 
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2. DEFINITIONS 

Certain terms used generally throughout this tariff are described below. 

Advance Payment 
Part or all of a payment required before the start of service. 

Authorized User 
A person, firm or corporation which is authorized by the Customer or joint user to be 
connected to the service of the Customer or joint user, respectively. 

Carrier or Comuany or MFNS 
Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc., the issuer of this tariff. 

Commission 
The Florida Public Service Commission. 

Customer 
The person, firm, or corporation which orders service and is responsible for the payment of 
charges and compliance with the Company's regulations. 

Ded i cated 
A facility or equipment system or subsystem set aside for the sole use of a specific 
Customer. 

End User or User 
Any person or entity that obtains the Company's services provided under this Tariff, 
regardless of whether such person or entity is so authorized by the Customer. 

Individual Case Basis (ICB) 
A service arrangement in which the regulation, rates and charges are developed based on 
the specific circumstances of the case. 
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2. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd) 

LATA 
A Local Access and Transport Area established pursuant to the Modification of Final 
Judgment entered by the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in 
Civil Action No. 82-0192; or any other geographic area designated as a LATA in the 
NATIONAL EXCHANGE CARRIER ASSOCIATION, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 4. 

Network 
Refers to the Company's facilities, equipment, and services provided under this Tariff. 

Network Service 
Intrastate communications service providing dedicated one-way and/or two-way information 
transmission paths between points within the State of Florida. 

Service Commencement Date 
The first date on which the Company notifies the Customer that the requested service or 
facility is available for use, unless extended by the Customer's refusal to accept service 
which does not conform to standards set forth in the Service Order or this tariff, in which 
case the Service Commencement Date is the date of the Customer's acceptance. The 
Company and the Customer may mutually agree on a substitute Service Commencement 
Date. If the Company does not have an executed Service Order from a Customer, the 
Service Commencement Date will be the first date on which the service or facility was used 
by a Customer. 
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2. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd) 

Service Order 
The written request for dedicated services executed by the Customer and the Company in 
the format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Customer and 
acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth 
therein and pursuant to this tariff, but the duration of the service is calculated from the 
Service Commencement Date. Should a Customer use the Company's dedicated service 
without an executed Service Order, the Company will then request the Customer to submit 
a Service Order. 

Shared 
A facility or equipment system or subsystem that can be used simultaneously by several 
Customers. 

User 
A Customer, joint user, or any other person authorized by a Customer to use service 
provided under this tariff. 
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3. APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

3.1 This tariff applies to intrastate dedicated communications service supplied to Customers by 
the Company. 

This tariff applies only to the extent that services provided hereunder are used by a 
Customer for the purpose of originating, terminating, or completing intrastate 
communications. A communication is "intrastate" only if all points of origination and 
termination are located within the State of Florida. 
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4. REGULATIONS 

4.1 Undertakina of the Company 

4.1.1 Scope 

The Company undertakes to furnish dedicated services in accordance with the terms 
and conditions set forth in this Tariff. 

4.1.2 Shortaqe of Facilities 

All service is subject to the availability of suitable facilities. The Company reserves 
the right to limit the length of communications or to discontinue furnishing -services 
when necessary because of the lack of transmission medium capacity or because of 
any causes beyond its control. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.1 Undertakina of the ComDany (Cont’d) 

4.1.3 Terms and Conditions 

Service is provided on the basis of a minimum period of at least one month, 24- 
hours per day. For the purpose of computing charges in this Tariff, a month is 
considered to have 30 days. 

Customers may be required to enter into written service orders which shall 
contain or reference a specific description of the service ordered, the rates to be 
charged, the duration of the services, and the terms and conditions in this Tariff. 
Customers will also be required to execute any other documents as may be 
reasonably requested by the Company. 

In any action between the parties to enforce any provision of this tariff, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its legal fees and court costs from the 
non-prevailing party in addition to other relief a court may award. 

This tariff shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of Florida 
regardless of its choice of laws provision. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.1 Undertakinq of the Company (Cont’d) 

4.1.4 Limitations on Liability 

(A) Except as otherwise stated in this section, the liability of the Company for 
damages arising out of either: (1) the furnishing of its services, including but not 
limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors, or other defects, 
representatives, or use of these services; or (2) the failure to furnish its service, 
whether caused by acts or omission, shall be limited to the extension of 
allowances to the Customer for interruptions in service as set forth in this Tariff. 

(B) Except for the extension of allowances to the Customer for interruptions in 
service as set forth in this Tariff, the Company shall not be liable to a Customer 
or third party for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, reliance, consequential, 
exemplary or punitive damages, including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or 
profits, for any reason whatsoever, including, but not limited to, any act or 
omission, failure to perform, delay, interruption, failure to provide any service or 
any failure in or breakdown of facilities associated with the service. 

(C) The liability of the Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the 
Customer shall be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously 
billed or, in the event that payment has been made and service has been 
discontinued, to a refund of the amount erroneously billed. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.1 Undertakinq of the Company (Cont’d) 

4.1.4 Limitations on Liability (Cont’d) 

(D) The Company shall not be liable for any claims for loss or damages involving: 

Any act or omission of: (a) the Customer; (b) any other entity furnishing 
service, equipment or facilities for use in conjunction with services or 
facilities provided by the Company; or (c) common carriers or 
warehousemen; 

Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond 
the Company’s control, including but not limited to, acts of God, fires, 
floods, earthquakes, hurricanes, or other catastrophes; national 
emergencies, insurrections, riots, wars or other civil commotions; strikes, 
lockouts, work stoppages or other labor difficulties; criminal actions taken 
against the Company; unavailability, failure or malfunction of equipment or 
facilities provided by the Customer or third parties; and any law, order, 
regulation or other action of any governing authority or agency thereof; 

Any unlawful or unauthorized use of the Company’s facilities and services; 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.1 Undertakinq of the Company (Cont’d) 

4.1.4 Limitations on Liability (Cont’d) 

(D) (Cont’d) 

(4) Libel, slander, invasion of privacy or infringement of patents, trade secrets, 
or copyrights arising from or in connection with the transmission of 
communications by means of Company-provided facilities or services; or 
by means of the combination of Company-provided facilities or services 
with Customer-provided facilities or services; 

(5) Breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over the 
Company’s facilities; 

(6) Changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company 
that render any equipment, facilities or services provided by the Customer 
obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such equipment, facilities 
or services, or otherwise affect their use or performance, except where 
reasonable notice is required by the Company and is not provided to the 
Customer, in which event the Company’s liability is limited as set forth in 
this Tariff. 

(7) Defacement of or damage to Customer premises resulting from the 
furnishing of services or equipment on such premises or the installation or 
removal thereof; 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.1 Undertakinq of the Company (Cont'd) 

4.1.4 Limitations on Liability (Cont'd) 

(D) (Cont'd) 

(8) Injury to property or injury or death to persons, including claims for 
payments made under Workers' Compensation law or under any plan for 
employee disability or death benefits, arising out of, or caused by, any act 
or omission of the Customer, or the construction, installation, maintenance, 
presence, use or removal of the Customer's facilities or equipment 
connected, or to be connected to the Company's facilities; 

(9) Any intentional, wrongful act of a Company employee when such act is not 
within the scope of the employee's responsibilities for the Company and/or 
is not authorized by the Company; or 

(IO) Any representations made by Company employees that do not comport, 
or that are inconsistent, with the provisions of this Tariff. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.1 Undertakina of the Company (Cont’d) 

4.1.4 Limitations on Liability (Cont’d) 

The Company shall be indemnified, defended, and held harmless by the 
Customer or end user from and against any and all claims, loss, demands, suits, 
expense, or other action or any liability whatsoever, including attorney fees, 
whether suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by the Customer or by any other 
party, for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, and for any 
loss, damage or destruction of any property, including environmental 
contamination, whether owned by the Customer or by any other party, caused 
or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, 
operation, failure to operate, maintenance, presence, condition, location, use, or 
removal of any Company or Customer equipment or facilities or service provided 
by the Company. 

(F) The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to 
installations provided by it for use in an explosive atmosphere. The Company 
shall be indemnified, defended and held harmless by the Customer from and 
against any and all claims, loss, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability 
whatsoever, including attorney fees, whether suffered, made, instituted, or 
asserted by the Customer or by any other party, for any personal injury to or 
death of any person or persons, and for any loss, damage, or destruction of any 
property, including environmental contamination, whether owned. by the 
Customer or by any other party, caused or claimed to have been caused directly 
or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, 
presence, condition, location, use, or removal of any equipment or facilities or 
the service. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.1 Undertakinq of the Company (Cont’d) 

4.1.4 Limitations on Liability (Cont’d) 

(G) The Company assumes no responsibility for the availability or performance of 
any cable or satellite systems or related facilities under the control of other 
entities, or for other facilities provided by other entities used for service to the 
Customer, even if the Company has acted as the Customer’s agent in arranging 
for such facilities or services. Such facilities are provided subject to such degree 
of protection or nonpreemptibility as may be provided by the other entities. 

(H) Except as otherwise stated in this Tariff, any claim of whatever nature against 
the Company shall be deemed conclusively to have been waived unless 
presented in writing to the Company within thirty (30) days after the date of the 
occurrence that gave rise to the claim. 

(I) THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, 
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT 
THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.1 Undertakinq of the ComDany (Cont’d) 

4.1.5 Testinq and Adiustinq 

Upon suitable notice, the Company may make such tests, adjustments, and 
inspections as may be necessary to maintain the Company’s facilities in satisfactory 
operating condition. No interruption allowance will be credited to the Customer for 
the period during which the Company makes such tests, adjustments, or inspections. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.1 Undertakinq of the Companv (Cont’d) 

4.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities 

(A) Except as otherwise indicated, Customer-provided station equipment at the 
Customer’s premises for use in conjunction with this service shall be so 
constructed, maintained, and operated as to work satisfactorily with the facilities 
of the Company. 

(B) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or 
maintenance of any Customer- p rovided comm u n ica t ions eq u i pmen t . . Where 
such equipment is connected to service furnished pursuant to this tariff, the 
responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of services under 
this tariff and to the maintenance and operation of such services in the proper 
manner. Subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for: 

(1) the through transmission of signals generated by Customer-provided 
equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or 

(2) the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment; or 

(3) network control signaling where such signaling is performed by Customer- 
provided network control signaling equipment. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.1 Undertakinq of the Company (Cont'd) 

4.1.7 SDecial Construction 

Subject to the arrangement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained 
in this Tariff, special construction of facilities may be undertaken on a reasonable 
efforts basis at the request of the Customer. Special construction is that construction 
undertaken: 

(A) where facilities are not presently available, and there is no other requirement for 
the facilities so constructed; 

(9) of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the 
furnishing of its services: 

(C) over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the 
furnishing of its services; 

(D) in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally construct; 

(E) on an expedited basis; 

(F) on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available; 

(G) involving abnormal costs; or 

(H) in advance of its normal construction. 

Special construction charges will be determined pursuant to Section 5.1.4. 

4.1.8 Ownership of Facilities 

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this tariff remains in the Company, its 
agents, contractors, or suppliers. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.2 Prohibited Uses 

4.2.1 The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for 
any use for which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental 
approvals, authorization, licenses, consents, and permits. 

4.2.2 The Company may require applicants for service who intend to use the Company’s 
offering for resale and/or for shared use to file a letter with the Company confirming 
that their use of the Company’s offering complies with relevant laws and regulations, 
policies, orders, and decisions. 

4.2.3 The Company may require a Customer to immediately shut down its transmission if 
such transmission is causing interference to others. 

4.2.4 A Customer, joint user, or authorized user may not assign, or transfer in any manner, 
the service or any rights associated with the service without the written consent of the 
Company. The Company will permit a Customer to transfer its existing service to 
another entity if the existing Customer has paid all charges owed to the Company for 
regulated access services. Such a transfer will be treated as a disconnection of 
existing service and installation of new service, and non-recurring installation charges 
as stated in this Tariff will apply. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.3 Obliaations of the Customer 

4.3.1 Customer Premises Provisions 

(A) The Customer shall provide the personnel, power, and space required to operate 
all facilities and associated equipment installed on the premises of the Customer. 

(B) The Customer shall be responsible for providing Company personnel access to 
premises of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purpose of testing the 
facilities or equipment of the Company. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.3 Obliqations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

4.3.2 Liabilitv of the Customer 

(A) The Customer will be liable for damages to the facilities of the Company and for 
all incidental and consequential damages caused by the negligent or intentional 
acts or omissions of the Customer, its officers, employees, agents, invitees, or 
contractors where such acts or omissions are not the direct result of the 
Company's negligence or intentional misconduct. 

To the extent caused by any negligent or intentional act of the Customer as 
described in (A), preceding, the Customer shall indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless the Company from and against all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, 
costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, for (1) any loss, 
destruction, or damage to property of any third party, (2) the death of or injury 
to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of either party, 
and (3) any liability incurred by the Company to any third party pursuant to this 
or any other tariff of the Company, or otherwise, for any interruption of, 
interference to, or other defect in any service provided by the Company to such 
third party. 

(C) The Customer shall not assert any claim against any other Customer or user of 
the Company's services for damages resulting in whole or in part from or arising 
in connection with the furnishing of service under this Tariff including but not 
limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, or other defects or 
misrepresentations, whether or not such other Customer or user contributed in 
any way to the occurrence of the damages, unless such damages were caused 
solely by the negligent or intentional act or omission of the other Customer or 
user and not by any act or omission of the Company. Nothing in this Tariff is 
intended either to limit or to expand Customer's right to assert any claims against 
third parties for damages of any nature other than those described in the 
preceding sentence. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.4 Customer Eauipment and Channels 

4.4.1 Interconnection of Facilities 

Customer Provided Equipment 

Customer provided terminating equipment such as CSUs, multiplexers, and 
other terminating equipment may, at the Customer's request, be provided by the 
Customer, at the Customer's expense. Carrier makes no guarantees or 
warranties as to the performance of Customer provided equipment. 

In order to protect the Company's facilities and personnel and the services 
furnished to other Customers by the Company from potentially harmful effects, 
the signals applied to the Company's service shall be such as not to cause 
damage to the facilities of the Company. Any special interface equipment 
necessary to achieve the compatibility between facilities of the Company and the 
channels or facilities of others shall be provided at the Customer's expense. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.4 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont’d) 

4.4.2 InsDections 

(A) The Company may, upon notification to the Customer, at a reasonable time, 
make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the 
requirements regarding the equipment and interconnections are being complied 
with in respect to the installation, operation and maintenance of Customer- 
provided equipment and in the wiring of the connection of Customer channels 
to Company-owned facilities. 

(B) If the protective requirements in connections with Customer provided equipment 
are not being complied with, the Company may take such action as necessary 
to protect its facilities and personnel and will promptly notify the Customer by 
registered mail in writing of the need for protective action. In the event that the 
Customer fails to advise the Company within 10 days after such notice is 
received or within the time specified in the notice that corrective action has been 
taken, the Company may take whatever additional action is deemed necessary, 
including canceling service, to protect its facilities and personnel from harm. The 
Company will upon request 24 hours in advance provide Customer with a 
statement of technical parameters that the Customer’s equipment must meet. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.4 Customer Eauiment and Channels 

4.4.3 Station Eauipment 

(A) Customer-provided terminal equipment on the premises of the Customer or 
other authorized user, the operating personnel there, and the electric power 
consumed by such equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the 
expense of the Customer, authorized user, or joint user. 

(B) The Customer or other authorized user is responsible for ensuring that 
Customer-provided equipment connected to Company equipment and.facilities 
is compatible with such equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character 
of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided equipment and 
wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and 
wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided 
equipment and wiring or injury to the Company’s employees or to other persons. 
Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage or injury 
shall be provided by the Company at the Customer’s expense. 

4.4.4 Interconnection Provisions 

Facilities furnished under this tariff may be connected to Customer-provided terminal 
equipment in accordance with the provisions of this tariff. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.5 Customer DeDosits and Advance Pavments 

4.5.1 Advance Pavments 

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require a Customer to make an 
advance payment before services and facilities are furnished. The advance payment 
will not exceed an amount up to two months of estimated monthly usage charges. 
In addition, where special construction is involved, the advance payment may also 
include an amount equal to the estimated non-recurring charges for the special 
construction and recurring charges (if any) for a period to be set between the 
Company and the Customer. The advance payment will be credited to the 
Customer's initial bill. An advance payment may be required in addition to a deposit. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.5 Customer DeDosits and Advance Pavments (Cont'd) 

4.5.2 DeDosits 

(A) To safeguard its interests, the Company may require the Customer to make a 
deposit to be held as a guarantee for the payment of charges. A deposit does 
not relieve the Customer of the responsibility for the prompt payment of bills on 
presentation. The deposit will not exceed an amount equal to: 

(1) three months' charges for a service or facility which has a minimum 
payment period of one month; or 

(2) the charges that would apply for the minimum payment period for a service 
or facility which has a minimum payment period of more than one month; 
except that the deposit may include an additional amount in the event that 
a termination charge is applicable. 

(B) A deposit may be required in addition to an advance payment. 

(C) When a service or facility is discontinued, the amount of a deposit, if any, will be 
applied to the Customer's account and any credit balance remaining will be 
refunded. Before the service or facility is discontinued, the Company may, at its 
option, return the deposit or credit it to the Customer's account. If the amount 
of the deposit is insufficient to cover the balance due to the Customer's-account, 
the Company retains the right to collect any amounts owing after the deposit has 
been applied plus any costs related to the collection of any remaining balance. 

(D) Deposits held will accrue interest at a rate of 7% per annum. Interest will not 
accrue on any deposit after the date on which reasonable effort has been made 
to return it to the Customer. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
1 North Lexington Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10601 
(914) 421-6700 (Tel.) 



Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 31 

4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.6 Pavment Arranaements 

4.6.1 Pavment for Service 

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and services 
furnished by the Company to the Customer. 

(A) Taxes 

The Customer is responsible for payment of any sales, use, gross receipts, 
excise, access, or other local, state and federal taxes, charges or surcharges 
(however designated) (excluding taxes on the Company's net income) imposed 
on or based upon the provision, sale, or use of Network Services. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.6 Pavment Arranqements 

4.6.2 Billinq and Collection of Charses 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred by the Customer or 
other users for services and facilities furnished to the Customer by the Company. 

(A) Non-recurring charges are due and payable within 30 days after the date of the 
invoice. 

(B) The Company shall present invoices for Recurring Charges monthly to the 
Customer, in advance of the month in which service is provided, and Recurring 
Charges shall be due and payable within 30 days after the date of the invoice. 
When billing is based upon Customer usage, usage charges will be billed 
monthly for the preceding billing period. 

(C) When service does not begin on the first day of the month, or end on the last day 
of the month, the charge for the fraction of the month in which service was 
furnished will be calculated on a pro rata basis. For this purpose, every month 
is considered to have 30 days. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.6 Payment Arranqements (Cont’d) 

4.6.2 Billina and Collection of CharQes (Cont’d) 

(D) Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the Service 
Commencement Date, which is the day on which the Company notifies the 
Customer that the service or facility is available for use, except that the Service 
Commencement Date may be postponed by mutual agreement of the parties, 
or if the service or facility does not conform to standards set forth in this Tariff or 
the Service Order. Billing accrues through and includes the day that the service, 
circuit, arrangement, or component is discontinued. 

(E) If any portion of the payment is received by the Company after the date due, or 
if any portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds which are not 
immediately available upon presentment, then a late payment penalty shall be 
due to the Company. The late payment penalty shall be the portion of the 
payment not received by the date due, multiplied by a late factor. The late factor 
shall be the lesser of: 

(1 ) a rate of 1.5 percent per month; or 

(2) the highest interest rate which may be applied under Florida state law for 
commercial transactions. 

(F) The Customer will be assessed a charge of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for each 
check submitted by the Customer to the Company which a financial institution 
refuses to honor. 

(G) If service is disconnected by the Company in accordance with Section 4.6.4 
following and later reinstalled, service will be subject to all applicable installation 
charges. If service is suspended by the Company and later restored, service will 
be subject to all applicable restoration charges. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.6 Pavment Arranqements (Cont'd) 

4.6.3 Billina Diswtes 

(A) General 

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless 
notice of the disputed charge(s) is received by the Company within 90 days 
(commencing 5 days after such bills have been mailed or otherwise rendered 
per the Company's normal course of business). For the purposes of this section, 
"notice" is defined as written notice to the Company, containing sufficient 
documentation to investigate the dispute, including the account number under 
which the bill has been rendered, the date of the bill, and the specific items on 
the bill being disputed. 

(B) Late Pavment Charae 

(1) The undisputed portions of the bill must be paid by the payment due date 
to avoid assessment of a late payment charge on the undisputed amount 
as provided in this Tariff. 

(2) In the event that a billing dispute is resolved by the Company in favor of 
the Customer, any disputed amount withheld pending resolution of the 
billing dispute shall not be subject to the late payment charge. 

(3) In the event that a billing dispute is resolved in favor of the Company, the 
Customer shall pay the late payment charge. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.6 Pavment Arranqements (Cont'd) 

4.6.3 Billina Disoutes (Cont'd) 

(C) Adiustments or Refunds to the Customer 

(1) In the event that the Company resolves the billing dispute in favor of a 
Customer who has withheld payment of the disputed amount pending 
resolution of the disputed bill, the Company will credit the Customer's 
account for the disputed amount in the billing period following the 
resolution of the dispute. 

(2) In the event that the Company resolves the billing dispute in favor of a 
Customer who has paid the total amount of the disputed bill, the Company 
will credit the Customer's account for any overpayment by the Customer 
in the billing period following the resolution of the dispute. 

(3) In the event that the Company resolves the billing dispute in favor of a 
Customer who has paid the total amount of the disputed bill but canceled 
the service, the Company will issue a refund of any overpayment by the 
Customer. 

(4) All adjustments or refunds provided by the Company to the Customer at 
the Customer's request, or provided by the Company to the Customer by 
way of compromise of a billing dispute, and which are accepted by the 
Customer, are final and constitute full satisfaction, settlement, and/or 
compromise of all of the Customer's claims for the billing period for which 
the adjustment or refund was issued. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.6 Payment Arranclements (Cont’d) 

4.6.4 Discontinuance of Service for Cause 

(A) Upon nonpayment of any amounts owing to the Company, the Company may, 
by giving five ( 5 )  workings days prior written notice to the Customer, discontinue 
or suspend service without incurring any liability. For purposes of this section, 
the term “working day” means any day on which the Company’s business office 
is open and the U.S. Mail is delivered. 

(B) Upon violation of any of the other material terms or conditions for furnishing 
service the Company may, by giving 24 hours prior notice in writing to the 
Customer, discontinue or suspend service without incurring any liability if such 
violation continues during that period. 

(C) Upon condemnation of any material portion of the facilities used by the Company 
to provide service to a Customer or if a casualty renders all or any material 
portion of such facilities inoperable beyond feasible repair, the Company, by 
notice to the Customer, may discontinue or suspend service without incurring 
any liability. 

(D) Upon the Customer’s insolvency, assignment for the benefit of creditors, filing 
for bankruptcy or reorganization, or failing to discharge an involuntary petition 
within the time permitted by law, the Company may immediately discontinue or 
suspend service without incurring any liability. 

(E) Upon any governmental prohibition or required alteration of the services to be 
provided or any violation of an applicable law or regulation, the Company may 
immediately discontinue service without incurring any liability. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.6 Payment Arranqements (Cont’d) 

4.6.4 Discontinuance of Service for Cause (Cont’d) 

(F) In the event of fraudulent u.se of the Company’s network, the Company may 
without notice suspend or discontinue service. The Customer will be liable for 
all related costs. The Customer will also be responsible for payment of any 
reconnection charges. 

(G) Upon the Company’s discontinuance of service to the Customer under this 
section, the Company, in addition to all other remedies that may be available to 
the Company at law or in equity or under any other provision of this tariff, may 
declare all future monthly and other charges which would have been payable by 
the Customer during the remainder of the term for which such services would 
have otherwise been provided to the Customer to be immediately due and 
payable (discounted to present value at six percent). 

4.6.5 Notice to Companv for Cancellation of Service 

Customers desiring to terminate service shall provide Company thirty (30) days 
written notice of their desire to terminate service. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.6 Pavment Arranaements (Cont’d) 

4.6.6 Customer OverDavment 

The Company will pay interest on a Customer overpayment. Customer overpayment 
shall mean a payment to the Company in excess of the correct charges for service 
when caused by erroneous billing by the Company. The rate of interest shall be the 
unadjusted interest rate paid on Customer deposits or the late payment penalty rate, 
whichever is greater. Interest shall be paid from the date when the Customer 
overpayment was made, adjusted for any changes in the deposit interest rate or late 
payment penalty rate, and compounded monthly, until the date when the 
overpayment is refunded. No interest shall be paid on Customer overpayments that 
are refunded within thirty (30) days after such overpayment is received by the 
Company. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.6 Payment Arranaements (Cont’d) 

4.6.7 Cancellation of Aoplication for Service 

(A) The Customer may cancel an application for service prior to installation of the 
equipment provided that the Customer immediately pay the Company any out 
of pocket expenses incurred by the Company plus a cancellation fee of two 
times the applicable monthly recurring service charge. 

(B) Out of pocket expenses include but are not limited to the cost of the equipment, 
facilities, and material, the cost of installation, engineering, labor, and 
supervision, general and administrative expense, other disbursements, 
depreciation, maintenance, taxes, provision for return on investment, and any 
other costs associated with the special construction or arrangements. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.7 Allowances for InterruDtions in Service 

4.7.1 General 

(A) A credit allowance will be given when service is interrupted, except as specified 
below. A service is interrupted when it becomes inoperative to the Customer, 
e.g., the Customer is unable to transmit or receive, because of a failure of a 
component furnished by the Company under this tariff. 

(B) An interruption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facility or 
circuit to be inoperative and, if necessary, releases it for testing and repair. An 
interruption period ends when the service, facility or circuit is operative. 

(C) If the Customer reports a service, facility, or circuit to be interrupted but declines 
to release it for testing and repair, the service, facility or circuit is considered to 
be impaired but not interrupted. No credit allowances will be made for a service, 
facility, or circuit considered by the Company to be impaired. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.7 Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d) 

4.7.2 Limitations of Allowances 

No credit allowance will be made for any interruption in service: 

Due to the negligence of or noncompliance with the provisions of this Tariff by 
any person or entity other than the Company, including but not limited to the 
Customer or other common carriers connected to the service of the Company; 

Due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, connections, or services not 
provided by the Company; 

Due to circumstances or causes beyond the control of the Company; 

During any period in which the Company is not given full and free access to its 
facilities and equipment for the purposes of investigating and correcting 
interruptions; 

During any period in which the Customer continues to use the service on an 
impaired basis; 

During any period when the Customer has released service to the Company for 
maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a change 
in service arrangements; 

That occurs or continues due to the Customer’s failure to authorize replacement 
of any element of special construction; and 

That was not reported to the Company within thirty (30) days of the date that 
service was affected 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
1 North Lexington Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10601 
(914) 421-6700 (Tel.) 



Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 43 

4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.7 Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d) 

4.7.3 Use of Another Means of Communications 

If the Customer elects to use another means of communications during the period of 
interruption, the Customer must pay the charges for the alternative service used. 

4.7.4 Application of Credits for Interruptions in Service 

(A) Credits for interruptions in service that is provided and billed on a flat rate basis 
for a minimum period of at least one month, beginning on the date that billing 
becomes effective, shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the 
proportionate charge to the Customer for the period of service during which the 
event that gave rise to the claim for a credit occurred. A credit allowance is 
applied on a pro rata basis against the rates specified hereunder and is 
dependent upon the length of the interruption. Only those facilities on the 
interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit. 

(B) For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have thirty (30) 
days. 

(C) A credit allowance will be given for interruptions in service of 15 minutes or 
more. Two or more interruptions of 15 minutes or more during any one 24-hour 
period shall be considered as one interruption. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.7 Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d) 

4.7.4 ApDlication of Credits for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d) 

(D) Interruptions of 24 Hours or Less 

Lenqth of Interruption 

Less than 15 minutes 
15 minutes up to but not including 3 hours 
3 hours up to but not including 6 hours 
6 hours up to but not including 9 hours 
9 hours up to but not including 12 hours 
12 hours up to but not including 15 hours 
15 hours up to but not including 24 hours 

Interruption Period 
To Be Credited 

None 
111 0 Day 
115 Day 
215 Day 
315 Day 
415 Day 
One Day 

(E) Continuous Interruption Over 24 Hours and Less Than 72 Hours. 

Interruptions over 24 hours and less than 72 hours will be credited 115 day for 
each three-hour period or fraction thereof that occurs following the expiration of 
the initial 24-hour period. No more than one full day’s credit will be allowed for 
any period of 24 hours. 

(F) Interruptions Over 72 Hours. 

Interruptions over 72 hours will be credited 2 days for each full 24-hour period 
that occurs following the expiration of the initial 72-hour period. No more than 
30 days credit will be allowed for any one-month period. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

4.7 Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d) 

4.7.5 Cancellation For Service Interruption 

Cancellation or termination for service interruption is permitted only if any circuit 
experiences a single continuous outage of 8 hours or more or cumulative service 
credits equaling 16 hours in a continuous 12-month period. The right to cancel 
service under this provision applies only to the single circuit which has been subject 
to the outage or cumulative service credits. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.8 Cancellation of Serviceflermination Liabilitv 

If a Customer cancels a Service Order or terminates services before the completion of the 
term for any reason whatsoever other than a setvice interruption, Customer agrees to pay 
to Company termination liability charges, which are defined below. These charges shall 
become due and owing as of the effective date of the cancellation or termination and be 
payable within the period set forth in this Tariff. 

4.8.1 Termination Liability 

Customer's termination liability for cancellation of service shall be equal to: 

(A) all unpaid Non-Recurring charges reasonably expended by Company to 
establish service to Customer, plus; 

(8) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred 
and paid to third parties by Company on behalf of Customer, plus; 

(C) all Recurring Charges specified in the applicable Service Order for the balance 
of the then current term discounted at the prime rate announced in t h e u  
Street Journal on the third business day following the date of cancellation; 

(D) minus a reasonable allowance for costs avoided by the Company as a direct 
result of Customer's cancellation. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.9 Customer Liability for Unauthorized Use of the Network 

4.9.1 Unauthorized Use of the Network 

(A) Unauthorized use of the Network occurs when: (1) a person or entity that does 
not have actual, apparent, or implied authority to use the Network, obtains the 
Company's services provided under this Tariff; or (2 )  a person or entity that 
otherwise has actual, apparent, or implied authority to use the Network, makes 
fraudulent use of the Network to obtain the Company's services provided under 
this Tariff, or uses specific services that are not authorized. 

(B) The following activities constitute fraudulent use: 

(1) Using the Network to transmit a message, locate a person, or otherwise 
give or obtain information, without payment for the service; 

(2) Using or attempting to use the Network with the intent to avoid payment, 
either in whole or part, of any of the Company's tariffed charges by either 
rearranging, tampering with, or making connections not authorized by this 
Tariff to any service components used to furnish the Company's services 
or using fraudulent means or devices, tricks, schemes, false or invalid 
numbers, false credit devices or electronic devices; 

(3) Using fraudulent m e w s  or devices, tricks, schemes, false or invalid 
numbers, false credit devices or electronic devices to defraud or mislead 
ca I le rs. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.9 Customer Liability for Unauthorized Use of the Network (Cont'd) 

4.9.1 Unauthorized Use of the Network (Cont'd) 

Customers are advised that use of telecommunications equipment and services, 
including that provided under this Tariff, carries a risk of various forms of 
telecommunications fraud (including, but not limited to, toll and PBX fraud 
perpetrated by Users who gain access to a Customer's facilities, account 
numbers, security, or authorization codes, etc.). Customers should take all 
necessary steps to restrict access to their facilities, including the equipment and 
services provided hereunder, and to detect and prevent unauthorized use of the 
equipment and services provided by the Company under this Tariff. 
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4. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

4.9 Customer Liabilitv for Unauthorized Use of the Network (Cont'd) 

4.9.2 Liabilitv for Unauthorized Use 

(A) Except as provided for elsewhere in this Tariff, the Customer is responsible for 
payment of all charges for services provided under this Tariff furnished to the 
Customer or User. This responsibility is not changed due to any use, misuse, 
or abuse of the Customer's service or Customer-provided equipment by Users 
or other third parties, the Customer's employees, or the public. 

(B) The Customer is liable for all costs incurred as a result of unauthorized use of 
the Network, including service charges and any direct, indirect, special, 
incidental, reliance, consequential, exemplary, or punitive charges. 

(C) The Customer is responsible for payment of any charges related to the 
suspension and/or termination of service, and any charges for reconnection of 
service, incurred as a result of unauthorized use of the Network. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES 

5.1 DS-1 Service 

5.1.1 General 

(A) DS-1 Service is furnished for Private Line IntraLATA Communications by the 
Company. 

(B) DS-1 Service is a service for the transmission of digital signals only and uses 
only digital transmission facilities. 

(C) DS-1 Service provides for the simultaneous two-way transmission of 
isochronous digital signals at DS1 speeds of 1.544 mbps, where facilities are 
available. 

(D) To ensure satisfactory operation, the terminal equipment provided by the 
Customer must be compatible with the DS1/1.544 Mbps channel facility provided 
by the Company. The technical specifications and standard network interfaces 
for DS-1 Service are contained in BellSouth Services Technical Reference 
Publication 73525. This publication is available from BellSouth Services 
Documentation Operations, North W5A1, 3535 Colonnade Parkway, 
Birmingham, Alabama 35243. 

(E)  The rates specified for DS-1 Service in Section 5.1.3 following, contemplate the 
provision of a digital quality facility over existing interoffice carrier equipment 
andlor exchange cable facilities compatible with this service. If such equipment, 
new facilities or changes to existing facilities are required for the provision of this 
service, a special construction charge based on the cost incurred to make the 
changes will apply in addition to the rates for DS-1 Service. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Requlations 

(A) Description of Service 

DS-1 Service is furnished for the simultaneous two-way transmission of 
serial, Bipolar, Return-to-Zero (BPRZ) isochronous digital signals , except 
where intentional bipolar violations are introduced by Bipolar with 8 Zero 
Substitution (B8ZS) format, at a speed of DS1/1.544 Mbps between two- 
points located within a LATA. 

Multipoint service is not available. 

DS-1 Service is available on a month-to-month basis, under variable rate 
periods, and also subject to an ICB in accordance with Section 5.1.4. 

Connection of DS1/1.544 Mbps communications systems provided by 
others may be made on a permissive basis; the Company does not 
represent its DS-1 Service as adapted for such connections, and shall not 
be responsible for the through transmission of signals, or the quality of 
such transmission on such connections. 

A Channel Service Unit (CSU) or appropriate Termination Equipment (TE) 
provided by the Customer is required at a Customer's or authorized user's 
premises to perform such functions as: 

- proper termination of the service 
- amplification 
- signal shaping 
- remote loop-back. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(A) Descrbtion of Service (Cont'd) 

The design, maintenance and operation of DS-1 Service contemplates 
communications originating and terminating as (1) a Customer premises 
to Customer premises channel via the Company's Serving Wire Center, 
(SWC) - and/or through remote SWCs; (2) a Customer premises to the 
Serving Wire Center - and/or to remote SWCs - partial channel (link); or (3) 
a central office to central office (interoffice) partial channel (link). 

DS-1 Service may also be furnished on a link (partial channel) basis when 
connected to Centrex Type Services', another DS-1 Service, Diverse Loop 
DS-1 Service. and/or DS-1 /DS-3 Channel service. 

All appropriate rates specified in other tariff sections are in addition to the 
monthly rate per package or single channel for DS-1 Service specified in 
this Tariff. 

1 Connection from DS-1 Service and/or DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service to Centrex Type Services 
may not be available from all serving wire centers. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(B) Definitions 

Channel Service Unit 
The term "Channel Service Unit" (CSU) denotes equipment provided by 
the Customer to terminate a digital facility on the Customer's or user's 
premises. 

- DS-1 
This denotes a channel service expressed in terms of its digitally encoded 
data bit rate in accordance with the North American hierarchy of digital 
signal levels. It has a 1.544 Mbps transmission data rate, and provides for 
the two-way simultaneous transmission of isochronous timed, Bipolar 
Return-to-Zero (BPRZ) bit stream format except where intentional bipolar 
violations are introduced by Bipolar with 8 Zero Substitution (B8ZS) format. 
Unframed signal formats are not permitted or compatible with Company 
equipment. The required format and interface specifications are contained 
in BellSouth Services Technical Reference Publication 73525. 

Diqital Local Channel 
The term ''Digital Local Channel" denotes a path for DS-1 Service 
furnished from the demarcation point on a Customer's premises to their 
Serving Wire Center. 

Interoffice Channel 
The term "Interoffice channel" denotes a path (or paths) for digital 
transmission between Company Serving Wire Centers within a LATA. An 
interoffice channel may be furnished in such manner as the Company may 
elect. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Requlations (Cont'd) 

(C) Application of Rates 

Digital Local Channels furnished between a Serving Wire Center and the 
Customer's premises will be charged at rates based on the first 1/2 mile and 
each additional % mile for the airline distance measured between the 
Customer's premises and their Serving Wire Center. 

Interoffice Channels furnished between Central Offices will be charged at 
rates based on airline distance between the Central Offices. 

DS-1 Service is available on a month-to-month basis, under variable rate 
periods, or on conditions specified in Section 5.1.4. 

DS-1 Service rates under contract will not be increased by Company 
initiative until the contract period expires. Rates in effect at the time the 
service is installed and/or as of the service order application date, will be 
applicable until the contract expires. At the expiration date of the 
Customer's payment period option, the Customer may select a new 
payment period option at current rates or revert to current rates on a 
month-to-month basis. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Requlations (Cont'd) 

(C) ADplication of Rates (Cont'd) 

( 5 )  A Termination Liability Charge is applicable at the date of termination. The 
applicable charge is dependent on the contract period subscribed to and 
will be equal to the number of months remaining in the contract times the 
monthly rate provided under the contract. 

( 6 )  Airline distance between Company central offices shall be developed using 
the methodology, found in Section 5.1.5 of this Tariff. Fractional mileage 
shall be rounded up to the next full mile. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Resulations (Cont'd) 

(D) Connections 

(1 ) Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment, Customer-Provided Derivation 
Equipment and Customer-Provided Communications Systems may be 
connected to DS-1 Service when such connection is made in accordance 
with the provision specified in 2., 3., and 4. following. 

(2) ResDonsibilitV of the ComDany 

a. The responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing and 
maintenance of DS-1 Service to a network interface on the Customer's 
premises where provision is made for the connection of local service. 

b. The Company shall not be responsible for installation, operation, or 
maintenance of any terminal equipment or communications systems 
provided by a Customer. DS-1 Service is not represented as adapted 
for the use of such equipment or system. Where such equipment or 
system is connected to Company facilities the responsibility of the 
Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities suitable for DS-1 
Service and to the maintenance and operation in a manner proper for 
such digital service. The Company shall not be responsible for: 

- the through transmission of signals generated by such equipment 
or system, or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission, or 

- the reception of signals by such equipment or systems, or 

- damage to terminal equipment or communications systems 
provided by a Customer or authorized user due to testing. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Requlations (Cont'd) 

(D) Connections (Cont'd) 

(2) Responsibility of the Company (Cont'd) 

c. The Company shall not be responsible to the Customer if changes in 
any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company utilized 
in the provision of DS-1 Service render any facilities or equipment 
provided by a Customer obsolete, or require modification or alteration 
of such equipment or system or otherwise affects its use or 
performance . 

d. The Company undertakes to maintain and repair the facilities which it 
furnishes. The Customer may not rearrange, disconnect, remove or 
attempt to repair any equipment installed by the Company without prior 
written consent of the Company. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-I Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(D) Connections (Cont'd) 

(3) Rewonsibilities of the Customer 

a. The Customer is responsible for installing and testing his premises 
equipment or facilities to insure that when they are connected to DS-1 
Service such equipment or facilities are operating properly. . 

b. The operating characteristics of the Customer premises equipment or 
facilities shall be such as to not interfere with any of the services 
offered by the Company. Such use is subject to the further provisions 
that the equipment provided by a Customer does not: endanger the 
safety of Company employees or the public; damage, require change 
in or alteration of the equipment or other facilities of the Company; 
interfere with the proper functioning of such equipment or facilities; 
impair the operation of the Company's facilities or otherwise injure the 
public in its use of the Company's services. Upon notice that the 
equipment provided by a Customer is causing or is likely to cause such 
hazard or interference, the Customer shall take such steps as shall be 
necessary to remove or prevent such hazard or interference. 

c. The Customer's responsibility shall include cooperative testing with the 
Company as may be necessary. Where regeneration and/or 
equalization adjustments or changes may be required to compensate 
for rearrangements and/or changes in outside plant facilities, the 
Customer will be responsible for all expenses incurred in changes to 
his premises equipment. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Requlations (Cont'd) 

(D) Connections (Cont'd) 

(4) Connection of Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment, Customer- 
Provided Derivation Equipment and Customer-Provided Communications 
Systems 

a. The following provisions will apply: 

I .  Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment and/or Customer- 
Provided Communications Systems may be connected at the 
premises of the Customer to DS-1 Service. 

II. The Customer, by use of its own derivation equipment, may create 
digital bit streams from a DS-1 Service and such equipment may 
be connected for transmission of such bit streams when connected 
thru a Customer-provided CSU/TE. 

Ill. The undertaking of the Company is to furnish DS-1 Service as 
ordered and specified by the Customer as specified in d. following. 

b. Connections to Other Services Furnished by the Company to the Same 
Customer 

DS-1 Service furnished by the Company may be connected by the 
Customer to another service or to other services furnished by the 
Company as specified in D.2 preceding. Connected services are 
subject to all rules and regulations governing the provisioning of those 
services. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(D) Connections (Cont'd) 

(4) Connection of Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment, Customer- 
Provided Derivation Equipment and Customer-Provided Communications 
Svstems (Cont'd) 

c. Connections to other services furnished by the Companv to different 
Customers 

The Customer may connect at the premises of the Customer, another 
DS-1 Service or other services furnished by the Company to different 
customers as specified in D.2. preceding. Connected services are 
subject to all rules and regulations governing provisioning of those 
services. 

d. Connection of Channel Service Units 

A Channel Service Unit (CSU) or appropriate Termination Equipment 
(TE) must be provided by the Customer to connect a Company- 
provided digital facility. In accordance with Part 68 of the FCC's Rules 
and Regulations, new grandfathered CSUlTEs may be connected, 
moved, and reconnected until June 30, 1987. After this date only 
registered and previously connected grandfathered CSUlTEs may be 
connected to Company-provided digital facilities. Grandfathered 
CSU/TE equipment must comply with the requirements outlined in 
BellSouth Services Technical Reference 73525. This publication is now 
available from BellSouth Services Documentation Operations, North 
W5A1,3535 Colonnade Parkway, Birmingham, AL 35243. Registered 
technical requirements for CSUREs are outlined in Part 68 of the 
FCC's Rules and Regulations. A copy may be obtained from the 
Federal Communications Commission, Room BB300, Washington, D. 
C. 20054. 
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5 .  SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(E) Features 

(1) Clear Channel Capability 

a. Clear Channel Capability (CCC) is an arrangement that alters a 
DS1/1.544 Mbps signal with unconstrained information bits, to meet 
pulse density requirements outlined in Technical Reference 73525. 
This will allow a Customer to transport an all zero octet over a DS-1 
Service channel providing an available combined maximum 1.536 
Mbps data rate. This arrangement requires the Customer signal at the 
channel interface to conform to Bipolarwith 8 Zero Substitution (B8ZS) 
line code as described in Technical Reference 73525. 

b. CCC is provided on DS-1 Service channels between two Customer 
designated premises, from a Customer premises to their Serving Wire 
Center or Node Central Office and/or to a remote Serving Wire Center 
or Node Central Office, and from a Central Office to a Central Office, 
and is subject to the availability of facilities. This optional feature may 
be ordered at the same time the DS-1 Service channel is ordered, or 
it may be ordered as an additional feature of an existing DS-1 Service 
channel. 

c. When providing CCC via a DS3/44.736 Mbps High Capacity channel, 
that DS3 channel must be designated, in Company records, as having 
Clear Channel Capability prior to the provisioning of a DSl/1.544 Mbps 
High Capacity channel with CCC. Customers must agree to out-of- 
service periods required to add this feature to an existing DS-1 Service 
channel to be optioned for B8ZS. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.2 Resulations (Cont'd) 

(F) Payment Arranqements and Credit Allowance 

(1) The minimum period for which DS-1 Service is furnished and for which 
charges are applicable is one month. 

(2) Suspension of service is not allowed. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Rates and Charqes 

(A) A Digital Local Channel is furnished between a Serving Wire Center and the 
Customer's premises. Rates are based on the airline distance between the 
Serving Wire Center and the Customer's premises. 

Month 24 to 49 to 73 to 
Nonrecurrinq - To 48 72 96 

Charqe Month Months Months Months 

(1 ) Digital Local 
Channel, each' 

a. First % Mile $385.00 $106.59 $104.56 $104.56 $104.56 

b. Each 
additional '/z 
Mile, or 
fraction 
thereof $48.40 $47.30 $45.10 $42.90 

1 Contract lengths are flexible to allow Customer choice of payment period. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Rates and Charses (Cont'd) 

(B) Interoffice Channels are furnished between Central Offices. Rates are based on 
the airline distance between Central Offices. ' 1  

Month 24 to 49 to 73 to 
Non recurrin To 48 72 96 

Charae q M y t h  Months Months Months 

(1) Interoffice 
Channel, each 
channel 0-8 
miles 

a. Fixed 
monthly rate3 $1 10.00 $70.79 $65.73 $65.73 $65.73 

b. Each airline 
Mile, or 
fraction 
thereof 

Channel, each 
channel 9 - 25 
miles 

(2) Interoffice 

$32.78 $26.68 $24.59 $22.55 

a. Fixed 
monthly rate $1 10.00 $70.79 $65.73 $65.73 $65.73 

b. Each airline 
mile or 
fraction 
thereof _ _  $30.75 $24.59 $22.55 $20.52 

1 

2 

3 

Contract lengths are flexible to allow Customer choice of payment period. 
Refer to Section 5.1.5 of this Tariff for mileage measurement methodology. 
Diverse Loop DS-1 Service, specified in Section 5.5 of this Tariff, references rates and 

charges for this rate element. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Rates and Charqes (Cont'd) 

(B) (Cont'd) 

Month 24 to 49 to 73 to 
Nonrecurrin To 48 72 96 

Charae q Month Months Months Months 

(3) Interoffice 
Channel, each 
channel over 25 
miles 

a. Fixed 
monthly rate $1 i 0.00 $70.79 $65.73 $65.73 $65.73 

b. Each airline 
mile or 
fraction 
thereof I -- $28.71 $22.55 $20.52 $18.43 

(C) Clear Channel Capability is furnished on a per DS-1 Service channel basis 

Nonrecurrinq Charse Monthlv 
Rate Initial Subsequent 

(1 ) Per DS-1 Service channel 
optioned as: 

a. Superframe Format (SF) -- -- $720.50 

b. Extended Superframe Format 
(ESF) -- _ _  $720.50 

1 Diverse Loop DS-1 Service, specified in Section 5.5 of this Tariff, references rates and 
charges for this rate element. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(D) Move Charae 

A move charge, per DS-1 Service channel, applies for each Digital Local 
Channel moved to a new location in the same building. This move charge is 
equal to the sum of the Digital Local Channel Nonrecurring Charge, Service 
Change Charge - Inside Moves, and Premises Visit Charge. 

A move charge, per DS-1 Service channel under CSPP, applies for each DS-1 
Service moved to a new location in Company territory within the same state. This 
move charge is equal to the sum of all nonrecurring charges applicable to a new 
DS-1 Service channel installation at the new location. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Rates and Charqes (Cont'd) 

(E) Service Connection Charqes 

(1) Service Establishment Charges are applicable, for each DS-1 Service 
channel ordered, for receiving and recording information andlor taking 
action in connection with a Customer's request, and processing the 
necessary data. These charges include engineering design, common 
centralized testing and coordination. 

(2) Service Change Charges are applicable for receiving and recording 
information and/or taking action in connection with a Customer's Inside 
Move or transfer of service responsibility request, for processing the 
necessary data on an existing DS-1 Service channel. A Service Change 
Charge is applicable for each DS-1 Service channel associated with the 
Customer request (in lieu of a Service Establishment Charge). 

(3) Premises Visit Charges are applicable, per Digital Local Channel, for the 
termination of a channel at a Customer's premises or for inside moves. 
Only one Premises Visit Charge applies when more than one channel 
service of the same type is terminated or moved at the same premises at 
the same time. 

(4) Connection charges are applicable for the connection and testing of Digital 
Local Channels and/or Interoffice Channels. The charges are those 
nonrecurring charges contained in A. and B. preceding. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Rates and Charqes (Cont'd) 

(E) Service Connection Charaes (Cont'd) 

(5) Charqes for DS-1 Service 

a. Service Establishment Charm 

Per DS-1 Service Channel' 

Each 

b. Service Chanqe Charqe 

Per DS-1 Service Channel' 

I. For Inside Moves, each 

II. Per Transfers of Responsibility, 
each 

c. Premises Visit Charcle 

Per Digital Local Channel or for an Inside 
Move2 

Per Visit 

Nonrecurrinq Charqe 

$632.50 

$385.00 

$385.00 

$44.00 

1 

2 
Refer to Section 5.1 2.A.7. of this Tariff for description of DS-I Service channels. 
This charae is aoDlicable to additional stations subseauentlv installed in a buildina. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.4 Contract Rates - Special Pricinq Arranaements-ICB 

(A) In lieu of the rates otherwise set forth in this tariff, rates and charges, including 
minimum usage, installation, special construction and recurring charges for 
Carrier's services may be established at negotiated rates on an ICB, taking into 
account the nature of the facilities and services, the costs of construction and 
operation, the volume of traffic, the length of service commitment by the 
Customer, and use of facilities by other Customers. Such arrangements shall 
be considered Special Pricing Arrangements, the terms of which will be set forth 
in individual Customer contracts. However, unless otherwise specified, the 
terms, conditions, obligations and regulations set forth in this tariff shall be 
incorporated into, and become a part of, said contract, and shall be binding on 
Carrier and Customer. Specialized rates or charges will be made available to 
similarly situated Customers on a non-discriminatory basis. All special Pricing 
Arrangements, including ICB, shall be filed with the Florida Public Service 
Commission. 

(B) In addition to any rate or charge established by the Carrier, the Customer will 
also be responsible for any recurring or non-recurring charges imposed by local 
exchange telephone companies incurred by or on behalf of the Customer in 
establishing and maintaining service. Such charges may be billed by the Carrier 
or directly by the local exchange company, at the Carrier's option. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.1 OS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.5 Mileaae Measurements 

(A) When station locations of a private line service are located in different wire 
center serving areas, interoffice channel charges apply. Charges are based on 
the direct airline distance measured between the serving wire centers. Mileage 
is determined in accordance with the following: 

Obtain the "v" and "H" coordinates for each wire center, as listed in the 
National Exchange Carrier Association Tariff F.C.C. No. 4. 

Obtain the difference between the "v" coordinates of the two wire centers. 
Obtain the difference between the "H" coordinates. (The difference is 
always obtained by subtracting the smaller coordinate from the larger 
coordinate.) 

Square each difference obtained in 2. preceding. 

Add the squares of the "v" difference and the "H" difference obtained in 3. 
preceding . 

Divide the sum of the squares obtained in 4. preceding by 10. 

Obtain the square root of the result obtained in 5. preceding. This is the 
rate distance in miles. (Fractional miles being considered as full miles.) 

EXAMPLE: The rate distance is required between City One and City Two. 

V H 
City One 5 6 0  2083 
City Two 7364 1865 
Difference 104 21 8 
Squared 10,816 + 47,524 = 58,340 

58,340 divided by 10 = 5834 
Square root of 5834 = 76.38 = 77 Airline miles 

(B) For the purpose of applying multipoint charges, the bridging or hubbing locations 
are determined by that combination of airline distances connecting the serving 
wire center which will produce the lowest interoffice mileage charges. Bridging 
charges apply when three or more channels connect at the same location. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service 

5.2.1 General 

(A) DS-1IDS-3 Channel Service is an lntralata fiber optic based, digital service which 
provides channelization capability for the Customer in the Company's central 
office. DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service is provided in packages based on systems 
with DS3 (44.736 Mbps) and DS1 (1.544 Mbps). It will provide local channels 
and/or interoffice channels for exchange network access, Foreign Exchange, 
1.544 Mbps, and 44.736 Mbps data rates. 

(6) Channelization is provided by DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service Option 1 and 2 
Systems and D type channel banks which are offered in various system 
capacities. DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service Option 1 and 2 Systems furnish fiber 
optic transport from the central office to a Customer's premises featuring digital 
1.544 Mbps (DSI) and/or 44.736 Mbps (DS3) channels as appropriate. The 
Customer may channelize all or part of a DS-1/DS-3 Channel Service package 
to activate data facilities for interconnection with the exchange network and data 
facilities for private line channels, as well as other DS-l/DS-3 Channel Services. 
The Customer may also choose not to channelize all or part of a DS-l/DS-3 
Channel Service package allowing direct connection to other DS3 or DS1 
services as provided in this Tariff. 

(C) This service is available within a LATA where appropriate digital facilities can be 
made available as determined by the Company. Service inquiries will be 
necessary to determine availability interval. 

(D) All DS-l/DS-3 Channel Services in a Customer's package must be channelized 
in a single equipment location on a Customer's premises, i.e., a package cannot 
be split between premises, or multiple locations within a premises. Standard 
network interfaces will be provided by the Company for analog and digital 
services consistent with existing practices for single channel services. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.1 General (Cont'd) 

(E) Individual channels within a DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service package may be 
connected with service offered in other sections of this Tariff and the General 
Subscriber Service Tariff as appropriate. The regulations, rates and charges in 
this Tariff are applicable for the DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service component of the 
Customer's end-to-end service. Single channel service components (non-DS- 
1/DS-3 Service links) are subject to the regulations, rates and charges in their 
respective tariff sections. 

(F) The Customer may activate any number or combination of channels within a DS- 
1/DS-3 Channel Service package within the limitations set forth in Section 
5.2.1 .G. following. Channels may be activated coincident with installation or at 
any time subsequent to basic system installation. Once activated, a channel is 
subject to a minimum service period in accordance with the contract period. 
Features (channels) activated under month-to-month rates will have a minimum 
service period of one month. 

(G) Additionally, there are some necessary restrictions in total system capacities 
where certain types of channel services are channelized. The Company will 
notify the Customer when a system's capacity is affected. 

(H) When the Company provides Customer premises DS-1 /DS-3 Channel Service 
channelization down to a DS1 data rate level it is not necessary for the Customer 
to provide Channel Service Units (CSU) for associated 1.544 Mbps channels. 

(I) The termination of channelization equipment will be in a single equipment 
location on a Customer's premises. The Customer must provide suitable floor 
space, controlled environment, and a source of non-switched 120 volt, 60 Hz AC 
power to support this service. Emergency backup power capability is also 
available at extra charge on an individual case basis. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 P Z I D S - 3  Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.1 General (Cont'd) 

(J) Channelization of DS3 (electrical) data rates on a Customer's premises may also 
be provided by the Customer. Joint provisioning of channelized services 
introduces joint responsibilities between the Customer and the Company. 

(1 ) Responsibilities of the Companv: 

a. The Company will endeavor to activate its portion of joint service in a 
timely manner on the negotiated date to support installation 
requirements. 

b. The Company will provide the Customerwith information regarding the 
type and the manufacturer of central office (C.O.) channelization 
equipment to be used in each application. 

c. The Company will limit its selection of central office equipment to avoid 
operational and administrative difficulties associated with a multi- 
vendor central office environment. 

d.  The Company reserves the right to change its equipment vendors 
should equipment availability, price or technological advantages make 
such a change attractive or necessary. 

e. The Company will notify the Customer, generally a minimum of six 
months in advance, of any need to change its central office equipment 
to allow the Customer sufficient time to respond, make any necessary 
changes, and schedule cooperative testing for cutover if required. 

f. Digital synchronization timing for DS-l/DS-3 Channel Services will be 
provided by the Company. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-1IDS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

-5.2.1 General (Cont'd) 

(J) (Cont'd) 

(2) Responsibilities of the Customer: 

a. The Customer must be prepared to activate his portion of joint service 
in a timely manner on the negotiated date, providing testing equipment 
and personnel to support installation requirements, as may be 
necessary. 

b. The Customer will be responsible for selecting his own equipment. 
Customer equipment must be compatible with the Company provided 
channelization at the central office. 

c. The Customer must provide suitable power for his own equipment. 
Simplex powering will not be provided by the Company for a 
Customer's channel service units due to the serving arrangements 
associated with fiber optic facilities. 

(3) Trouble resolutions: 

The Company will assist the Customer in resolving any installation or day 
to day channel service problems. However, the Company does not 
assume responsibility for the compatibility or suitability of the Customer's 
equipment. Dispatches to Customer premises caused by Customer 
equipment troubles will result in Trouble Location Charges to the 
Customer. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.1 Gensral (Cont'd) 

The technical specifications and standard network interfaces for DS3, DS1 and 
associated channelization are contained in BellSouth Technical Reference 
#73501. This publication is available from BellSouth Services, Documentation 
Operations, North W5A1, 3535 Colonnade Parkway, Birmingham, Alabama 
35243. Channelized DS1 service is available only with D4 channel bank 
equipment or compatible, equivalent equipment. 

Emerging technology, such as low bit rate voice multiplexing techniques may 
permit additional quantities of individual channels to be channelized on a single 
DS1 signal. Equipment providing this capability does not generally assure 
compatibility between different manufacturers. Some equipment may not be 
suitable for data transmission or tandem network line application. Rates, 
charges, and availability of this equipment will be negotiated with the Customer 
on an individual case basis. 

5.2.2 Atmlication of Rates 

(A) Monthly rates and charges as specified in Section 5.2.4 following apply for each 
DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service according to the number of voice grade equivalent 
channel services capacity in each package. These rates apply per package 
regardless of the number of circuit equivalents within each package that are 
actually activated by the Customer at a point in time. 

(B) Exchange network access is provided for channels within each DS-1/DS-3 
Channel Service package at the monthly recurring rates as specified in Section 
5.2.4 following and apply for each channel within a package that is activated. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-1IDS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.2 ADDlication of Rates (Cont'd) 

Rates and Charges specified in other tariff sections for services are in addition 
to the monthly rate for DS-l/DS-3 Channel Services. Also, the rates and charges 
for other services that may be interconnected or extended beyond the basic DS- 
l/DS-3 Channel Service, such as off-premises stations, tie lines, private lines, 
etc., are in addition to the rates specified in this Tariff for those portions of 
channel services necessary to provide end-to-end service. Rates for single 
DS1/1.544 Mbps channels used to extend DS-l/DS-3 Channel Services when 
used as part of the same communications system, will be as otherwise specified 
in Section 5 of this Tariff. 

DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service Option 1 or 2 Systems are available under contract 
only for variable rate periods except as modified below. Contract rate increases 
are subject to the stipulations of F. following. All elements of a contract will 
expire at the same time (be coterminous). 

(1) DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service Option 1 or 2 Systems are available only 
under contract as specified preceding. 

(2) Channelized DS1/1.544 Mbps channels and Sub-DS1 Feature Activations 
are available under contract or on a month-to-month basis at the 
Customer's option. 

(3) Individual exchange network access and private line channel services that 
are connected to DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service are not offered under DS- 
1/DS-3 Channel Service master contract provisions. They are subject to 
their standard tariff provisions as appropriate. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.2 ADDlication of Rates (Cont'd) 

DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service rates under contract will not be increased by 
Company initiative until the contract period expires. Those monthly rates for DS- 
1/DS-3 Channel Service Option 1 or 2 System, Channelization Capacity, facility 
mileage, and Feature Activation in effect at the time the service is installed 
and/or as of the service order application date, will be applicable until the 
contract expires. At the expiration date of the Customer's payment period option, 
the Customer may select a new payment period option at current contract rates 
or revert to current rates on a month-to-month basis. 

A Termination Liability Charge is applicable at the date of termination. The 
applicable charge is dependent on the contract period subscribed to and will be 
equal to the number of months remaining in the contract times the monthly rates 
for the DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service Option 1 or 2 service System, 
Channelization Capacity, facility mileage, and Feature Activation which are 
provided under contract, and are subject to the exemptions of F . l .  and 2. 
following. 

No Termination Liability Charge will be applicable for the DS-l/DS-3 
Channel Service Option 1 or 2 System or Channelization Capacity when 
the Customer renegotiates a new contract for the same system at the 
same location(s) for a period of time greater than the time remaining on the 
existing contract. 

The Termination Liability Charge basis for Feature Activation (central office 
specific channel services plug-in equipment) will be 50 percent of the total 
monthly rate for the activated features (specific channel units) under 
contract which are being disconnected. All features activated under 
contract are coterminous with the basic system with which they are 
associated. Any features subscribed to on a month-to-month basis have 
a minimum service period of one month and no associated Termination 
Liability Charge. 

Transfer of service responsibility between Customers is permitted subject to 
payment of a Transfer Charge as specified in Section 5.2.4.C. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 E - l / D S - 3  Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.3 Diqital Architecture and Definitions 

(A) Diaital Architecture 

(1) DS-l/DS-3 Channel Services differ in provisioning method and numbering 
format from single channel services. These services will be available from 
the Company on a link (partial channel) basis rather than as an end-to-end 
service. This architecture is intended to promote more efficient connectivity 
of analog and digital networks in the future. 

Many DS-IIDS-3 Channel Service channels will be available on a digital 
basis at the network interface on a Customer's premises. Both the 
Company and the Customer have joint responsibilities to ensure the proper 
transmission of the provided services. Normal analog channel network ~ 

interface specifications will be superceded by the electrical specifications 
of the 1.544 Mbps (DS1) channel which is actually terminated. Each DSO 
channel provided will have identity only as a "time slot" within a DS1 
channel. Compatible digital to analog conversion equipment must be 
provided by the Customer to derive the desired analog services. Any 
Channel Service Units (CSUs) necessary for digital services are the 
responsibility of the Customer. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
1 North Lexington Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10601 
(914) 421-6700 (Tel.) 



0 
Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 79 

5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.3 Diaital Architecture and Definitions (Cont'd) 

(A) Diaital Architecture (Cont'd) 

(2) The following cross-reference is intended as a guide to digital terms which 
are used in this section. 

Eauivalent Eau ivalent 
Quantitv of Quantitv of 

Transmission Data Rate OS1 Ch. . DS3Ch. 

1.544 Mbps 1 - 
44.736 Mbps 28 1 

90.524 Mbps 56 2 

135.264 Mbps 84 3 

274.176 Mbps 168 6 

(B) Definitions 

Channel Service Unit CCSU) 
This denotes network channel terminating equipment provided by the 
Customer to terminate digital channel facilities on a Customer's or user's 
premises. 

DS-0 
This denotes a channel service expressed in terms of its digitally encoded 
data bit rate in accordance with the North American hierarchy of digital 
signal levels. It is generally referred to as having a 64 kbps transmission 
data rate signal. The required format and interface specifications are 
referenced in BellSouth Technical Reference #73501. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.3 Diaital Architecture and Definitions (Cont'd) 

(B) Definitions (Cont'd) 

- DS-1 
This denotes a channel service expressed in terms of its digitally encoded 
data bit rate in accordance with the North American hierarchy of digital 
signal levels. It has a 1.544 Mbps transmission data rate, and provides for 
the two-way simultaneous transmission of isochronous timed, Bipolar 
Return-to-Zero (BPRZ) bit stream format, except where intentional bipolar 
violations are introduced by Bipolar with 8 Zero Substitution (B8ZS) format. 
Unframed signal formats are not permitted or compatible with Company 
equipment. The required format and interface specifications are contained 
in BellSouth Technical Reference #73501. 

- DS-3 
This denotes a channel service expressed in terms of its digitally encoded 
data bit rate in accordance with the North American hierarchy of digital 
signal levels. It has a 44.736 Mbps transmission data rate, and provides 
for two-way simultaneous transmission of randomized Non-Return-to-Zero 
(NRZ) signals with a B3ZS format. The required format and interface 
specifications are contained in BellSouth Technical Reference #73501. 

DS-l/DS-3 CHANNEL SERVICE OPTION 1 
This service provides extended service capability of DS3 data rates to the 
Customer, or multiplexed DS1 channels based upon configurations 
desired. Appropriate electrical signals will be provided in accordance with 
the specifications of BellSouth Technical Reference #73501. The total 
capacity to be provided is a single 44.736 Mbps transmission rate. This 
offering is intended to be a flexible, link connectable transport service for 
large Customers with the capability of connecting with individual exchange 
and private line services, DS-1 Service, and/or other DS-l/DS-3 Channel 
Services. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-1IDS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.3 Diaital Architecture and Definitions (Cont'd) 

(B) Definitions (Cont'd) 

DS-1 IDS-3 CHANNEL SERVICE OPTION 2 
This service provides extended service capability of multiples of DS3 data 
rates to the Customer. Essentially, it provides three times the potential 
capacity of DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service Option 1. The associated 
channelization equipment will permit combinations of DS3 and DS1 
services in a flexible building block structure. This service will also permit 
different levels of automatic protection switching capability dependent on 
Customer desires. Appropriate electrical signals will be provided in 
accordance with the specifications of BellSouth Technical Reference 
#73501. This offering is intended to be a very flexible, link connectable 
transport service for the very large Customer. It has the capability of 
connecting with individual exchange and private line services, DS-1 
Service, and/or other DS-l/DS-3 Channel Services. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont’d) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont’d) 

5.2.4 Rates and Charaes’ 

(A) Basic DS-1/DS-3 Channel Service 

(1) DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service ODtion 1 Svstem (One DS3 Capacitv) 

a. Includes photonic common equipment and first one-half air mile of local 
channel fiber optic facilities. Additional specific interface equipment is 
required in the central office (C.O.) and Customer premises, as 
contained in (2) and (3) following. Mileage charges are as Contained 
in B. following. Channelization for individual analog a’nd digital services 
is contained in C. and D. following. 

Nonrecurrina Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charae Month Months Months Months 

I. DS-l/DS-3 
Channel Service 
Option 1 Basic 
System2 

Per System $3,300.00 $3,080.00 $2,585.00 $2,453.00 $2,343.0 

1 

2 
Contract lengths are flexible to allow Customer choice of payment period. 
Month to month rates are onlv available at the end of a contract rate Deriod 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.4 Rates and Charqes (Cont'd) 

(A) Basic DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

(1) DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service Option 1 Svstem (One DS3 Capacitv) (Cont'd) 

a. (Cont'd) 

Nonrecurrina Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charae Month Months Months Months 

I t .  Electrical 
I n te rfa ce 
Equipment - 
Central Office 

i. Pe rDS3 '  $605.00 $94.60 $72.60 $72.60 $72.60 

ii. Per DS12 $1 65.00 $15.40 $1 1 .OO $1 1 .OO $1 1 .OO 

iii. DS1 
Automatic 
protection 
switching3 $55.00 $39.60 $35.20 $35.20 $35.20 

1 DS3 capability is provided where the Customer does not desire channelization to DSI or DSO 
channel levels. This interface should not be provided where DSI  and DSO level signals are provided at that 
system's termination point. However, if a DS3 signal is extended from the DS-1/DS-3 Channel Service Option 
1 System serving central office to a remote central office, a DSYDSI multiplexer may be ordered at the 
remote C.O. by a Customer to derive DS1 channel levels at rates contained in 2. following. 

DSI  capability is only available in groups of 4 DSls.  When existing DSI  capacity is 
exhausted, the Customer must request additional DSI service in groups of 4 DSI channels. Each DS1 can 
transport 24 DSO channels. 

This feature may not be available with lines utilizing the Clear Channel Capability line. 
Issued: Effective: 
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5.  SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel-Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.4 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(A) Basic DS-1 IDS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

(1) DS-1IDS-3 Channel Service ODtion 1 Svstem (One DS3 CaDacitv)(Cont'd) 

a. (Cont'd) 

Nonrecurrinq Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charae Month Months Months Months 

111. Electrical 
In te dace 
Eaubment - 
Customer 
Premises 

i. Per DS3 

ii. Per DS1' 

iii. DS1 
Automatic 
protection 
switching* 

$605.00 $107.80 $82.50 $82.50 $82.50 

$275.00 $18.70 $14.30 $14.30 $14.30 

$55.00 $44.00 $39.60 $39.60 $39.60 

1 DS1 capability is only available in groups of 4 DSls.  When existing DSI capacity is 
exhausted, the Customer must request additional DSI service in groups of 4 DS1 channels. Each DS1 can 
transport 24 DSO channels. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.4 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(A) Basic DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

(2) DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service ODtion 2 Svstem (Three DS3 Capacitv) 

a. Includes photoniccommon equipment and first one-half air mile of local 
channel fiber optic facilities. Additional specific interface equipment is 
required, as contained in (I)(ii) following. Where channelization is 
desired to provide DS1 and DSO channels then a DS3/DSl multiplexer 
must also be utilized in the central office and/or at a Customer's 
premises as contained in (11) and (Ill) following. Mileage charges are as 
contained in B. following. Channelization for individual analog and 
digital services is contained in C. and D. following. 

Nonrecurrina Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charqe Month Months Months Months 

I. DS-l/DS-3 
Channel Service 
ODtion 2 Basic 
Svstem' 

i. Per System $3,300.00 $4,279.00 $3,487.00 $3,366.00 $3,245.0 

ii. Per DS3 
Electrical 
I n te rface2 $1,210.00 $1 16.60 $88.00 $88.00 $88.00 

iii. Per DS3 
Automatic 
protection 
switching* $220.00 $85.80 $71 S O  $71 S O  $71 S O  

1 

2 
Month to month rates are only available at the end of a contract rate period. 
This includes both C.O. and Customer premises equipment. Each DS-l/DS-3 Channel 

Service Option 2 System can support a maximum of three DS3 signals. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.4 R;.;es and Charqes (Cont'd) 

(A) Basic DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

(2 )  DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service ODtion 2 Svstem (Three DS3 CaDacitv) 
(Cont'd) 

a. (Cont'd) 

Nonrecurrinq Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charqe Month Months Months Month 

11. DS3/DS1 
Multiplexers - 
Central Office 

i. Per DS3/DS1 
Multiplexer * 

ii. Per DS1 
Electrical 
Interface 

iii. DS1 Automatic 
protection 
switching4 (one 
per DS3/DS1 
mu I ti plexe r) 

$550.00 $847.00 $704.00 $682.00 $660.0 

$1 65.00 $15.40 $11.00 $11.00 $11.0 

$55.00 $39.60 $35.20 $35.20 $35.2 

1 This DSYDSI multiplexer is suitable for use separately with interoffice channel links as 
appropriate. 

Each DS3/DS1 multiplexer requires DSI  electrical interface equipment and can 
accommodate a maximum of 28 DS1 signals. Automatic protection switching of a DS3 electronic signal is 
included with the multiplexer. 

DSI capability is only available in groups of 4 DSls. When existing DSI capacity is 
exhausted, the Customer must request additional DSI service in groups of 4 DSI channels. Each DSI can 
transport 24 DSO channels. 

Issued: Effective: 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Servicg (Cont'd) 

5.2.4 Rates and Charqes (Cont'd) 

(A) Basic DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

(2) DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service Option 2 Svstem (Three DS3 Capacitv) 
(Con t'd) 

a. (Cont'd) 

Nonrecurrinq Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charqe Month Months Months Month 

Ill. DS3/DS1 
Multiplexers - 
Customer Premises 

i. Per DS3/DS1 

ii. Per DS1 

Multiplexer ' $550.00 $792.00 $671*.00 $649.00 $627.0 

Electrical 
Interface * $275.00 $18.70 $14.30 $14.30 $14.3 

iii. DS1 Automatic 
protection 
switching3 (one 
per DS3/DS1 
multiplexer) $55.00 $44.00 $39.60 $39.60 $39.6 

1 Each DS3/DS1 multiplexer requires DSI electrical interface equipment and can 
accommodate a maximum of 28 DSI signals. Automatic protection switching of a DS3 electronic signal is 
included with the multiplexer. 

DSI capability is only available in groups of 4 DSls. When existing DSI capacity is 
exhausted, the Customer must request additional DSI service in groups of 4 DS1 channels. Each DS1 can 
transport 24 DSO channels. 

Issued: Effective: 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont’d) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Cnannel Service (Cont’d) 

5.2.4 Rates and Char-= (Cont’d) 

(6) Mileaae Charaes 

Nonrecurrina Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charae Month Months Months Months 

(1) Local Channels (for DS-1/ 
DS-3 Channel Service 
Option 1 and 2) ’ 
a. First one-half mile 

(Included in System 
Charge) 

b. Each additional one- 
half mile _ _  $363.00 $297.00 $286.00 $269.50 

(2) Interoffice Channels ’ 
(Automatic protection 
switching of DS3 data 
rates is assured in 
interoffice facilities.) 

a. Per DS3, first mile $715.00 $1,342.00 $1,210.00 $1,144.00 $1,056.0 

b. Per DS3, each 
additional mile -- $253.00 $214.50 $198.00 $187.00 

1 Month to month rates are only available at the end of a contract rate period. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.2 DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service (Cont'd) 

5.2.4 Rates and Charaes (Conf'd) 

(C) Transfer Charaes 

Non recu rri n a C ha rae 

(1 ) Transfer Between Customers 

Per transfer $41 1.40 

(D) Switchina Arranaements. MultiDointlmultistation Bridaina and Data Conditioning 
Rates 

Rates and charges are those that would be applicable to single channel 
services. 

(E) Route Diversity 

Customer rates and charges for physical route diversity will be negotiated on an 
individual case basis. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont’d) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route TODO~OQY Rina Service 

5.3.1 General 

(A) This service is a dedicated, high capacity, network designed to provide 
increased reliability and functionality via a self-healing ring topology between 
multiple Customer designated locations and Company Central Offices where 
facilities can be made available as determined by the Company. This network 
consists of fiber routed through local, alternate central office, internodal and/or 
interoffice channel facilities that transmit DS1 and/or DS3 channel services 
simultaneously over primary and alternate paths between Customer designated 
locations and Company Central Offices. This ring topology will continually 
monitor DS1 and/or DS3 service quality, detect any failure within the system, 
and automatically self-heal itself around a point of failure to ensure the flow of 
DS1 and/or DS3 Services between locations within the self-healing network. 

(B) This service is available at OC-3 and OC-12 channel capacities. OC-3 service 
capacity may be configured to allocate 3-DS3s, 84 DSls, or a combination of 
DS3s and DSls equivalent to a capacity of 3-DS3s, for each node. The 
Customer must specify the allocation at each node with the initial request. 
Channel Interface Capacity Reallocation allows the Customer to reallocate the 
DS3 and/or DS1 capacity to the nodes subsequent to the initial configuration. 
Channel interfaces must be symmetrically allocated, e.g., an originating DS1 
channel interface must have a corresponding terminating DS1 channel interface. 

(C) This se&ice is connectible at Company central offices to any 44.736 Mbps 
and/or 1.544 Mbps services as provided in Section 5 of this Tariff. Rates and 
charges for such other services are as set forth in the applicable sections of this 
Tariff for such other services. 

(D) The Customer must provide suitable floor space, controlled environment, and 
source of non-switched suitable power to support this service. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route Toooloay Rina Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.1 General (Cont'd) 

Where the Customer provides two separate entrance facility cable routes for this 
service, the primary and alternate facilities will be separate and will enter the 
Customer node over such different routes. When the Customer requests two 
separate routes at a Customer Node via two Local Channels and Telephone 
Company facilities do not exist for the second Local Channel, the Telephone 
Company may provide an equivalent second Local Channel via an existing 
alternate route. When facilities become available for the second Local Channel, 
the Telephone Company may rearrange the alternate route at any time. 

(F) The compatibility requirements, technical specifications, and generic 
requirements for this service terminated at the Customer's designated locations 
are referenced in Technical Reference ANSI T1.404-1989 and ANSI T1.403- 
1989. 

(G) DS3 interface combinations and technical specifications are referenced in 
Bellcore TR-INS-000342. 

(H) DSI interface combinations and technical specifications are referenced in 
Bellcore TR-NPL-000054. 

( I )  DS3 high capacity service channels have a performance objective of 99.5 
percent error-free seconds over a continuous twenty-four hour period. Self- 
healing multi-nodal DS1 high capacity service channels have a performance 
objective of 99.95 percent error-free seconds over a continuous twenty-four hour 
period. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healincr Multi-Nodal Alternate Route ToDoloav Rincr Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.2 Application of Rates 

(A) Monthly rates and charges as specified in Section 5.3.4 following apply for each 
service. The dedicated, high capacity, DS1 and/or DS3 channels provided 
through this service are available at OC-3 and OC-12 channel capacities. Rate 
categories include Customer Nodes, Central Office Nodes, Local Channels, 
Alternate Central Office Channels, Interoffice Channels and Internodal Channels. 
Channel Interfaces are required at each node on the .network to activate 
individual DS1 and/or DS3 capabilities and must be associated with a service. 
The quantity of channel interfaces ordered may not exceed the capacity ordered. 
When a 28 DS1 Channel System is utilized to activate DS1 channels, the 
appropriate number of DS1 Channel Interfaces are required in lieu of an 
originating or terminating DS3 Channel Interface. 

(B) Nonrecurring charges for Local, Alternate Central Office, Interoffice and 
Internodal Channels apply for each channel. When the Customer requests two 
separate routes and the routing is provided as described in Section 5.3.1.E. 
preceding, charges apply for the Local Channels and any Interoffice Channels 
on the requested route. If the Company rearranges the alternate route, 
nonrecurring charges do not apply for the second Local Channel. Recurring 
charges for Local, Alternate Central Office, Interoffice and Internodal Channels 
apply for each quarter air mile increment of the channel. Fractions of a quarter 
mile will always round up to the next quarter air mile before determining the 
mileage and applying the rate. For channels which are less than one quarter 
mile, a minimum charge of one quarter mile applies. 

(C) For Internodal Channels, charges apply as appropriate either for the same wire 
center area or contiguous serving wire center areas, as specified in Section 
5.3.4.A.4. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route TODO~OQV Rine Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.2 ADDlication of Rates (Cont'd) 

(D) Nonrecurring charges for Customer Nodes and Central Office Nodes apply per 
node. The initial charge applies to nodes installed with initial installation of a 
service. Subsequent node charges will apply when a Customer adds an 
additional node to an established service. Recurring rates for Customer and 
Central Office Nodes also apply per node. 

(E) The rates for Customer Channel Interfaces apply for each origination and for 
each termination of an activated DS1 and/or DS3 at the Customer Node. 
Nonrecurring charges are established on a per order basis for the first DS1 
and/or DS3 which originates or terminates at a Customer Node and for each 
additional DS1 and/or DS3 which originates or terminates at the same Customer 
Node. The recurring rate applies on a per Customer Node basis for each- 
origination and for each termination of an activated DS1 and/or DS3 at a 
Customer Node. 

(F) In addition, Customers with DS3 interfaces at the Customer Node electing to 
connect with DS1 services at a Central Office Node, must obtain a 28 DS1 
Channel System, and the appropriate number of DS1 Channel Interfaces in lieu 
of a DS3 Channel Interface. A maximum of 28 DS1 Channel Interfaces can be 
activated for each 28 DS1 System utilized. Nonrecurring charges are established 
on a per order basis for the first 28 DS1 Channel System and for each additional 
28 DS1 Channel System at that same Central Office Node. Nonrecurring 
charges are also established for the first DS1 Channel Interface which 
originates/terminates in a 28 DS1 Channel System and each additional DS1 
Channel Interface which originatedterminates in that same DS1 Channel 
System. The recurring rate applies for each 28 Channel System and each DS1 
Channel Interface activated per Central Office Node. 

(G) First and Additional Nonrecurring charges will be applied when ordering the 
same rate element between the same locations with the same installation date. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healinq Multi-Nodal Alternate Route ToDoloqv Rinq Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.2 Amlication of Rates (Cont'd) 

(H) In order to accommodate more flexible customer situations, this service is 
available under several payment plans: 36 Month Term Payment Plan (24-48 
months), 60 Month Term Payment Plan (49-72 months), or 84 Month Term 
Payment Plan (73-96 months). For all payment plans, the following regulations 
apply: 

(1) All rate elements, except Channel Interfaces for a given service; whether 
initially or subsequently ordered, must be provided under the same 
payment plan with the same service period and are coterminous upon 
disconnect of the service. Channel Interfaces may be ordered under 
payment plans equal to or less than the selected payment period for the 
given service. 

(2) The rates applicable to a month-to-month payment plan are subject to 
Company initiated changes. 

(3) A termination liability charge will be applicable if services provided under 
a Channel Services Payment Plan (CSPP) arrangement are disconnected 
prior to the end of the chosen service period. The applicable charge is 
equal to the number of months remaining in the rate stabilized service 
period times sixty percent of the monthly rates for this service which 
include all Nodes, Channel Interfaces, Local Channels, Alternate Central 
Office Channels, Internodal Channels and/or Interoffice Channels provided 
under the CSPP arrangement. For services under the month-to-month 
payment plan, a termination charge is equal to the number of months 
remaining in the twelve month minimum times the month-to-month rates 
in effect for this service at the time of termination. 

(4) When a service period under an existing CSPP arrangement is completed 
and a Customer elects to revert to a month-to-month payment option, no 
minimum period is applicable. 
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5.  SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Hec;linq_Multi-Nodal Alternate Route ToDoloav Rins Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.2 Amlication of Rates (Cont'd) 

(H) (Cont'd) 

(5) Additions of services or rate elements, for activating spare or unused 
capacities of a service under a CSPP arrangement, must be activated at 
the same rates and charges specified under the existing CSPP 
arrangement. Channel interfaces may be ordered as specified in 1. 
preceding . 

(6) Additions of services or rate elements, Le. new local channels, interoffice 
channels, etc., other than for activating spare or unused capacities, must 
be under a new CSPP arrangement at rates and charges as specified in 
1. preceding. The new CSPP arrangement must be at least 24 months and 
must be coterminous with the CSPP arrangement for the existing service. 

(7) All customers ordering a new service or upgrading existing service under 
a CSPP will benefit from a special promotional offering to waive 
nonrecurring charges associated with ring level billing. All service 
customers under a Special Service Arrangement contract will benefit from 
the special promotional offering to waive nonrecurring charges associated 
with ring level billing. Ring level billing is defined as billing for the following 
rate elements: Local Channel, Interoffice Channel, Internodal Channel, 
Alternate Central Office Channel, Customer Node and Central Office Node. 
Billing for Customer Channel Interfaces and Central Office Channel 
Interfaces recurring and nonrecurring charges will be effective upon 
activation to the service. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healinq Multi-Nodal Alternate Route ToDoloqv Rinq Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.2 Amlication of Rates (Cont'd) 

(H) (Cont'd) 

(7) (Cont'd) 

In addition, termination liability charges are also waived for upgrades to 
these services. Specific requirements must be satisfied in order for 
charges to be waived as follows: 

a. The Customer's service, to which the network services are 
reconfigured, must be ordered under a CSPP. However, individual 
DS1 and/or DS3 channel interfaces associated with this service 
may be provided under month-to-month terms if the existing 
services were provided under month-to-month rates. 

b. Special promotional waivers will be processed as projects for each 
Customer designated location, and all associated connect and 
disconnect orders must be placed at the same time. 
Reconfiguration work must be completed within twelve months of 
the Customer order date. Only one reconfiguration plan will be 
permitted per Customer location. 

c. Special promotional waivers shall not apply when the service is 
moved by the Customer from one location to another. 

d. In the event the service is disconnected at the Customer's request 
prior to the expiration of the CSPP, full nonrecurring charges 
associated with ring level billing will apply. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
1 North Lexington Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10601 
(914) 421-6700 (Tel.) 



Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 97 

5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONSAND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route To~oloav Rina Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.2 Application of Rates (Cont'd) 

(I) Service for Local Channel, Alternate Central Office Channel and Internodal 
Channel rates are distance sensitive. They are measured per quarter airline mile 
or fraction thereof from the Customer's designated premises to the Serving Wire 
Center, Alternate Central Office, or other Customer Nodes. V&H coordinates are 
derived for each Customer location through the use of longitude and latitude 
measurements. Using the V&H coordinate method as set forth in the NATIONAL 
EXCHANGE CARRIER ASSOCIATION, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. No. 4, compute the 
mileage, convert to quarter miles, and multiply the appropriate per quarter mile 
rate by the distance involved. Any portion of a quarter mile will always round up 
to the next quarter mile before determining the mileage and applying the rate. 
For channels which are less than one quarter mile, a minimum charge of one 
quarter mile applies. 

(J) The service Interoffice Channel mileage is calculated per quarter airline mile 
between two directly connected central offices on the ring. Interoffice Channel 
mileage is computed by using the V&H coordinates method as set forth in the 
NATIONAL EXCHANGE CARRIER ASSOCIATION, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. No. 4. 
To determine the rate to be billed, multiply the appropriate per quarter mile rate 
by the distance involved. Fractions of a quarter mile always round up to the next 
quarter mile before determining the mileage and applying the rate. For channels 
which are less than one quarter mile, a minimum charge of one quarter mile 
applies. 
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5 .  SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Heaiinq Multi-Nodal Alternate Route io~oloc lv  Rina Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.3 a h  i tcct u re 

(A) The Service 

The service configuration utilizes a multi-nodal ring architecture which is 
specified jointly by the Company and the Customer. The minimum configuration 
provides dedicated DS3 (44.736 Mbps) and/or DS1 digital services and must 
include at least three nodes. One must be a Central Office Node in a Company 
Central Office and one must be a Customer Node at a Customer's designated 
location. Additional nodes may be any combination thereof. The maximum 
number of nodes will be determined based on equipment capability. The nodes 
are connected by service Local Channels, Alternate Central Office Channels, 
Interoffice Channels and Internodal Channels as applicable. The service may 
be connected to other DS3/DS1 services only at Central Office Nodes. 
Applicable rate elements for this service are: - Customer Node (at least one), 
provides ring switching capabilities at Customer designated locations other than 
Company Premises that are part of the service. This rate element offers OC-3 
and OC-12 network capacities and requires the Customer to obtain the 
appropriate number of service DS3 and/or DS1 Customer Channel Interfaces. 

- Customer Channel Interface (one for each OriginatingAerminating activated 
DS3 and/or DS1 for each Customer Node), provides DS3 and/or DS1 
channelization that may take place at each Customer node of this service. The 
Customer Channel Interface applies for every DS3 and/or DS1 that originates 
or terminates at a Customer Node. 

- Central Office Node (at least one), provides ring switching capabilities at 
Company Central Offices that are a part of Self-Healing Multi-Nodal Alternate 
Route Topology Ring Service. This rate element offers OC-3 and OC-12 
network capacities and requires the Customer to obtain the appropriate 
n m h r -  + senrice DS3 and/or DS1 Central Office Channel Interfaces. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route To~olcrav Ririci Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.3 Arch iiectl: re (Cont'd) 

(A) The Service (Cont'd) 

- Central Office Channel Interface (one for each originatinglterminating activated 
DS3 and/or DS1 for each Central Office Node or one for each 28 DS1 Channel 
System and associated DS1 Channel Interfaces for each activated DS3), 
provides DS3 and/or DS1 channelization that may take place at each Central 
Office Node located on this service. The DS3 and/or DS1 Central Office 
Channel Interface rate element applies for every DS3 and/or DS1 channel that 
originates or terminates at a Central Office Node. Customers with DS3 
interfaces at the Customer Node, electing to connect with DS1 services at a 
Central Office Node, must obtain a 28 DS1 Channel System. 

- Local Channel (at least one for each Customer Node which is directly 
connected to the serving wire center), provides for the communications path 
between a Customer Node and the serving wire center of the premises where 
located . 

- Alternate Central Office Channel (at least one for each Customer Node which 
is directly connected to an Alternate Central Office), provides for the 
communications path between a Customer Node and an Alternate Central 
Office. 

- Interoffice Channel (one for each path between each two directly connected 
Company Central Offices), provides for the communications path between 
directly connected Company Central Offices located on a service. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate +?cute TODO~OQV Rina Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.3 Architecture (Cont'd) 

(A) The Service (Cont'd) 

- Internodal Channel (one for each path between two directly connected 
Customer Nodes), provides for the communications path between two directly 
connected Customer Nodes located (a) in the same Serving Wire Center area 
or (b) in the same Office ParklCampus Environment or contiguous property, 
located in contiguous Serving Wire Center areas. 

- Channel Interface Capacity Reallocation (one per node .per occurrence), 
allows the Customer to reallocate DS3 and/or DS1 capacity interfaces at each 
node subsequent to the initial service installation. For example, a Customer 
may initially allocate, activated or spare, eighty-four DS1 s at each node on the 
ring and may subsequently request Channel Interface Capacity Reallocation 
to drop one DS3 and fifty-six DS1 s at each node, or other combination of DS3s 
and/or DSls equivalent to an OC-3 Network Capacity. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route Tovoli 3.4 Rina Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.4 Rates and Charaes 

(A) Self-healina Multi-nodal Alternate Route ToDoloav Rina Service 

Nonrecurrina Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charae 

Local Channel Mileage 
Rates (OC-3 or OC-12 
capacity) 

a. Per Local Channel, 
per first quarter air 
mile $572.00 

b. Per additional 

Alternate Central Office 
Channel Mileaae Rates 
(OC-3 or OC-12 
capacity) 

a. Alternate C.O. 

quarter air mile _ _  

Channel, per 
channel, per first 
quarter air mile $572.00 

b. Per additional 
quarter air mile -_ 

Month 

$1 15.50 

$1 15.50 

$753:50 

Months Months Months 

$99.00 $88.00 $77.00 

$99.00 $88.00 $77.00 

$396.00 $324.50 $297.00 

$753.50 $396.00 $324.50 $297.00 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route Topoloqy Rins Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.4 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(A) Self-healinq Multi-nodal Alternate Route ToDoloqv Rina Service (Cont'd) 

Nonrecurrina Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charge Month 

(3) Interoffice Channel 
Mileaae Rates 

a. Per Channel, Per 
Fixed OC-3 or OC- 
12 capacity $209.00 -- 

b. Fixed, OC-3 capacity -- $55.00 

c. Fixed, OC-12 
capacity -- $1 59.50 

d. Per quarter air mile 
(OC-3 or OC-12 
capacity) -- $49.50 

Months Months Months 

-- -- -- 
$44.00 $38.50 $33.00 

$143.00 $126.50 $1 15.50 

$44.00 $33.00 $27.50 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route ToDoloqv Rina Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.4 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

(A) Self-heaha Multi-nodal Alternate Route ToDoloav Rina Service (Cont'd) 

Nonrecurrina Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Charae Month Months Months Months 

(4) Internodal Channel 
Milease Rates 

a. Per Internodal 
Channel, Same Wire 
Center area, per first 
quarter air mile $572.00 $1,540.00 $588.50 $456.50 $379.50 

quarter air mile, 
Same Wire Center __ $1,540.00 $588.50 $456.50 $379.50 

b. Per additional 

c. Per Internodal 
Channel, Same 
Office ParWCampus 
Environment in 
Contiguous Serving 
Wire Center areas, 
per first quarter air 
mile $572.00 $1,760.00 $71 5.00 $51 1.50 $429.00 

quarter air mile, 
same Office 
ParWCampus 
Environment in 
contiguous Serving 
Wire Center areas -- 

d. Per additional 

$1,760.00 $71 5.00 $51 1 S O  $429.00 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healinq Multi-Nodal Alternate Route Topoloav Rinq Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.4 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(A) Self-healina Multi-nodal Alternate Route Toooloav Ring (Cont'd) 

Nonrecurrincl Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
- Initial Subsequent Month Months Months Months 

(5) Customer Node 
(per Node) 

a. OC-3 
capacity $495.00 $753.50 $2,530.00 $1,760.00 $1,540.00 $1,320.0 

capacity $522.50 $781 .oo $3,949.00 $3,399.00 $3,151 s o  $2,821.5 
b. OC-12 

(6) Customer 
Channel 
Interface (per 
Node) 

a. Per DS1 on 

b. PerDS3on 

c. PerDS3on 

oc -3 $31 9.00 $1 92.50 $49.50 $38.50 $33.00 $27.50 

OC-3 $242.00 $148.50 $253.00 $203.50 $192.50 $181 S O  

oc-12 $236.50 $143.00 $187.00 $148.50 $143.00 $137.50 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route ToDoloqv R i m  Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.4 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(A) Self-healina Multi-nodal Alternate Route Toooloav Ring (Cont'd) 

N o n r e c u r r i n q ~  Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 
Initial Subsequent Month Months Months Months 

(7) Central Office 
Node (per 
Node) 

a. OC-3 
capacity $462.00 $610.50 

capacity $522.50 $748.00 
b. OC-12 

(8) Central Office 
Channel 
Interface (per 
Central Office 
Node) 

a. Per DS1 on 

b. PerDS3on 

c. PerDS3on 
oc-12 $286.00 $214.50 

d. Per28 DS1 
Channel 
System $280.50 $198.00 

e. Per DS1 on 
28 DS1 
Channel 
System $253.00 $170.50 

oc -3 $187.00 $137.50 

OC-3 $302.50 $203.50 

$1,540.00 $1,210.00 $1,100.00 $990.00 

$2.948.00 $2,508.00 $2,288.00 $1,958.0 

$44.00 

$214.50 

$126.50 

$770.00 

$1 9.80 

$38.50 $33.00 $27.50 

$154.00 $143.00 $132.00 

$99.00 $93.50 $88100 

$660.00 $605.00 $577.50 

$1 5.40 $1 3.20 $1 1 .OO 
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5 .  SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.3 Self-Healina Multi-Nodal Alternate Route Topoloav Rinq Service (Cont'd) 

5.3.4 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(A) Self-healina Multi-nodal Alternate Route Topoloqv Rinq (Cont'd) 

(9) Channel Interface Capacitv Reallocation 

Nonrecurrinq Charqe 

Per Node, Per occurrence $31 9.00 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service 

5.4.1 General 

Shared DS-1 Service is furnished for Private Line IntraLATA Communications 
by the Company. 

Shared DS-1 Service is a service for transmission of digital signals only and 
uses only digital transmission facilities. 

Shared DS-1 Service is a shared high capacity network service capable of 
providing a 1,544 Mbps transport link with high performance and reliability 
parameters and a level of redundancy/diversity designed to limit a single event 
from interrupting service. 

This service is available only in those locations within specified Shared DS-1 
Service Areas which the Company determines can be incorporated into the 
Shared DS-1 Service network enabling the Company to provide the specified 
level of performance and reliability. For locations where a Customer requests 
Shared DS-1 Service and facilities are not available, construction charges will 
apply as set forth on Section 4.1.7. preceding. 

Shared DS-1 Service Areas are identified in the NATIONAL EXCHANGE 
CARRIER TARIFF (NECA) F.C.C. No. 4. 

The technical specifications and standard network interfaces for Shared DS-1 
Service are contained in BellSouth Services Technical Reference Publication 
73575. This publication is available from BellSouth Services Documentation 
Operations, North W5A1, 3535 Colonnade Parkway, Birmingham, Alabama 
35243. 

DS1 s carried over Synchronous Optical Network (SONET) transport systems 
can incur phase transients as a result of pointer adjustments. In some instances 
timing problems could surface in Customer's equipment with Stratum 3 or better 
clocks. This may result in the Customer's clock disqualifying its synchronization 
reference, generating an alarm and/or selecting an alternate reference or 
entering holdover. To insure proper operation, channelized DS1 circuits must 
comply with Bellcore Technical Advisory, TA-NWT-000436, Digital 
Synchronization Network Plan, and ANSI T1.101-1994. When timing is taken 
from a Company transported DS1, the Customer's equipment must be capable 
of accommodating SONET pointer adjustments. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.2 Reaulations 

(A) Descriotion of Service 

(1) Shared DS-1 Service provides a transport link between a Customer 
designated premises where the network is accessed and (1) another 
Customer designated premises, in the same Shared DS-1 Service Area or 
(2) a serving wire center in the same Shared DS-1 Service Area for 
connection to (a) DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service, or (b) a Shared DS-1 
Service Area Junction of another Shared DS-1 Service area in the same 
Metropolitan Area. 

(2) The performance objectives for Shared DS-1 Service are as follows: 

a. Meet or exceed 99.99 percent Circuit Availability on a monthly basis. 
This objective applies except where a Customer's equipment is 
disconnected and/or inoperative. 

b. Meet or exceed 99.95 percent Error Free Seconds on a monthly basis. 

c. Meet or exceed .009 percent Severely Errored Seconds on a monthly 
basis. 

(3) The performance guarantee for Shared DS-1 Service is as follows: 

a. Guaranteed Service Installation - the Company will meet negotiated 
due date or credit an amount equal to the nonrecurring charge 
according to the Service Installation Guarantee described in Section 
5.4.2.B. 

b. Service Continuity - in the event of primary facility failure, service is 
guaranteed to switch to an alternate facility path in sixty seconds or 
less. Failure to meet this guarantee will result in a credit as described 
in Section 5.4.2.E.2. following where the trouble is in the network on 
public right-of-way. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. 
1 North Lexington Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10601 
(914) 421-6700 (Tel.) 



Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 109 

5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.2 Reaulations 

(B) Service Installation Guarantee 

(1) The Company assures that orders for services to which the Service 
Installation Guarantee applies will be installed and available for customer 
use no later than the Service Date which is the date service is to be made 
available to the customer. The Service Installation Guarantee is applicable 
only to services as specified in subsequent tariff sections. 

The failure of the Company to meet this commitment willresult in the credit 
of an amount equal to the nonrecurring charges associated with the 
individual service having the missed Service Date being applied to the 
customer's bill. The credit will include only nonrecurring charges 
associated with the services subject to Service Installation Guarantee, as 
specified in subsequent sections, for which nonrecurring charges are 
applicable. The nonrecurring charges will be credited at the rate at which 
they were billed. The credit will not be provided if a credit of the same 
nonrecurring charge for the same service is provided under any other 
provisions of this Tariff. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(B) Service Installation Guarantee (Cont'd) 

(3) Service Installation Guarantees do not apply: 

a. when failure to meet the Service Date occurs because of: 

I. any act or omission of the customer, any other customer or any 
third party, or of any other entity providing a portion of the service, 

II. labor difficulties, governmental orders, civil commotions, criminal 
actions against the Company, acts of God, war, or other 
circumstances beyond the Company's control, 

Ill. unavailability of the customer's facilities and/or equipment, 

IV. a shortage of facilities that requires message toll and exchange line 
services take precedence over Private Line services. 

b. to service requiring construction charges as set forth in Section 4.1.7, 

c. to Specialized Service or Arrangements or Individual Case Basis 
filings, 

d. for jointly provisioned services, and 

e. to other telephone companies concurring in the rates and regulations 
of the Company. 

In addition, Service Installation Guarantees will not apply during a declared 
National Emergency, priority installation of National Security Preparedness 
(NSEP) telecommunications services shall take precedence. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.2 Reourations (Cont'd) 

(C) Definitions 

Shared DS-1 Service Area Connection 
The Shared DS-1 Service Area Connection provides for the connection at 
the designated premises where the Customer gains access to Shared DS- 
1 Service and transport to a designated junction in the same Shared DS-1 
Service Area. 

Shared DS-1 Service Area Junction 
The Shared DS-1 Service Area Junction provides for the connection 
between the Shared DS-1 Service network and (1) another Customer 
designated premises, in the same Shared DS-1 Service Area or (2) a 
serving wire center in the same Shared DS-1 Service Area for connection 
to (a) DS1 Basic Channelization or DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service, or (b) a 
Shared DS-1 Service Area Junction of another Shared DS-1 Service Area 
in the same Metropolitan Area. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont’d) 

5.4 Shared DS-I Sewice (Cont‘d) 

5.4.2 Requlations (Ccj,-;i’d) 

(D) ADDlication of Rates 

(1 ) Monthly rates and charges as specified in Section 5.4.3 following apply for 
each Shared DS-1 Service. The transport provided within a Shared DS-1 
Service Area is provided at 1.544 Mbps. Rate categories include a Shared 
DS-1 Service Area Connection, and a Shared DS-1 Service Area Junction. 

(2) Recurring and nonrecurring charges apply for each Shared DS-1 Service 
Area connection and Shared DS-1 Service Area Junction. 

(3) Shared DS-1 Service is available under several payment plans: Month-to- 
month (with a 4 month minimum), Plan A (24-48 Months), Plan B (49-72 
Months). 

(4) The rates applicable to a month-to-month payment plan are subject to 
Company initiated changes. Rates stabilized under a CSPP arrangement 
are exempt from Company initiated increases, however, decreases for any 
rate element will automatically flow through to the Customer. 

(5) A Shared DS-1 Service performance credit, as specified in Section 
5.4.2.E.2. will apply. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.2 Rea ula t ions (Con t'd) 

(E) Connections 

( 1 ) Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment, Customer-Provided Derivation 
Equipment and Customer-Provided Communications Systems may be 
connected to Shared DS-1 Service when such connection is made in 
accordance with the provisions specified in 2. and 3. following. 

( 2 )  ResDonsibilitv of the ComDany 

a. The responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing and 
maintenance of Shared DS-1 Service to a network interface on the 
Customer's premises. 

b. The Company shall not be responsible for installation, maintenance of 
any terminal equipment or communications systems provided by a 
Customer. Shared DS-1 Service is not represented as adapted for the 
use of such equipment or system. Where such equipment or system 
is connected to Company facilities, the responsibility of the Company 
shall be limited to furnishing of facilities suitable for Shared DS-1 
Service and to the maintenance and operation in a manner proper for 
such digital service. The Company shall not be responsible for: 

- the through transmission of signals generated by such equipment 
or system, or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission, 
or 

- the reception of signals by such equipment or systems, or 

- damage to terminal equipment or communication system 
provided by a Customer or authorized user due to testing. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.2 Reclulations (Cont'd) 

(E) Connections (Cont'd) 

(2) Responsibilitv of the Company (Cont'd) 

c. The Company shall not be responsible to the Customer if changes in 
any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company utilized 
in the provision of Shared DS-1 Service render any facilities or 
equipment provided by the Customer obsolete, or require modification 
or alteration of such equipment or system or otherwise affects its use 
or performance. 

d. The Company undertakes to maintain and repair facilities which it 
furnishes. The Customer may not rearrange, disconnect, remove, or 
attempt to repair any equipment installed by the Company without prior 
written consent of the Company. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(E) Connections (Cont'd) 

(3) ResDonsibilitv of the Customer 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

The Customer is responsible for installing and testing his premises 
equipment or facilities to insure that when they are connected to 
Shared DS-1 Service such equipment or facilities are operating 
properly. 

The operating characteristics of the Customer premises equipment 
shall be such as to not interfere with any of the services offered by the 
Company. Such use is subject to the further provisions that the 
equipment provided by the Customer does not: endanger the safety of 
Company employees or the public; damage, require change in or 
alteration of the equipment or other facilities of the Company; interfere 
with the proper functioning of such equipment or other facilities of the 
Company; interfere with the proper functioning of such equipment or 
facilities; impair the operation of the Company's facilities or otherwise 
injure the public in its use of the Company's services. Upon that the 
equipment provided by a Customer is causing or is likely to cause such 
hazard or interference, the Customer shall take such steps as such 
steps as shall be necessary to remove or prevent such hazard or 
in te rfe rence . 

The Customer's responsibility shall include cooperative testing with the 
Company as may be necessary. Where regeneration and/or 
equalization adjustments or changes may be required to compensate 
for rearrangements and/or changes in outside plant facilities, the 
Customer will be responsible for all expenses incurred in changes to 
their premises equipment. 

ANSI T1.403-1989 Extended SuperFrame Format (ESF) is required on 
all circuits in order to assure performance objectives. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.2 Rerlulations (Cont'd) 

(F) Pavment Arranaements and Credit Allowances 

(1) The minimum service period for Shared DS-1 Service is four (4) months. 

(2) For Shared DS-1 Service rate elements, failure by the Company to meet 
the performance guarantee described in Section 5.4.2.A preceding will 
prompt a credit equal to 100 percent for affected Shared DS-1 Service rate 
elements. The monthly charge shall be the total of all the monthly rate 
element charges associated with the service (i.e., Shared DS-1 Service 
Area Connection and Shared DS-1 Service Area Junction). A Customer 
request for credit will not be required. The credit will be applied through 
normal administrative processes and the dollar amount will be reflected on 
the Customer's bill. The credit will apply no more than once per calendar 
month and shall not exceed the monthly rate for the service. 

(3) Shared DS-1 Service is eligible for credit of nonrecurring charges under 
"Service Installation Guarantee" found in Section 5.4.2.8 preceding. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.3 Rates and Charaes 

Plan A Plar B 
Month To 24 to 48 49 to 7 

~ 

- First Additional Month Months Month 

(A) Shared DS-1 Service Area 
Connection 

(1) 1.544 MbDs 

a. Per Shared DS-1 
Service Area 
Connection $473.00 $154.00 $401.50 $269.50 $258.5 

(B) Shared DS-1 Service Area 
Junction 

(1) 1.544 Mbps 

a. Per Customer 

b. Per Serving Wire 

Designated Premises $473.00 $1 54.00 $1 59.50 $1 10.00 $88.00 

Center Connection $473.00 $154.00 $60.50 $38.50 $27.50 

(C) Service Rearranqements 

If the change involves changing a Customer's DS-1 Service, to Shared DS-1 
Service, the change will be considered a disconnect of the existing service and 
full nonrecurring charges will apply for the Shared DS-1 Service. If the existing 
DS-1 Service is provided under a Channel Services Payment Plan (CSPP) 
agreement, a change to Shared DS-1 Service under CSPP will be considered 
an upgrade and termination liability charges will not apply. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.3 Rates and Charcles (Cont'd) 

(D) Moves 

(1) A move involves a change in the physical location of one of the following: 

a. The point of interface at the Customer premises. 

b. The Customer's premises. 

(2) The charges for the move are dependent on whether the move is to a new 
location within the same building or to a different building. 

a. Moves Within the Same Buildinq 

When the move is to a new location within the same building, the 
charge for the move will be an amount equal to one-half the 
nonrecurring charge. There will be no change in the minimum period 
requirements. If a move is made at the same time a service 
rearrangement is made, the total charge will never exceed a full 
nonrecurring charge for the basic service. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Con t 'd ) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.3 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(D) Moves (Cont'd) 

(2) (Cont'd) 

b. To a Different Building 

For Shared DS-1 Service point-to-point arrangements within the same 
Shared DS-1 Service area, moves to a different building will be treated 
as a service move rather than a discontinuance an'd start of service. 
Nonrecurring charges will apply for the Shared DS-1 Service Area 
Connection or the Shared DS-1 Service Area Junction at the location 
being moved. 

For Shared DS-1 Service point-to-point arrangements with termination 
points in different Shared DS-1 Service Areas, a move to a different 
building within the same Shared DS-1 Service Area will be treated as 
a service move rather than a discontinuance and start of service. 
Nonrecurring charges will apply for the Shared DS-1 Service Area 
Connection or the Shared DS-1 Service Area Junction at the location 
being moved. 

For Shared DS-1 Service point-to-point arrangements with terminating 
points in different Shared DS-1 Service Areas, a move to a different 
building in a different Shared DS-1 Service Area will be treated as a 
discontinuance and start of service. All associated nonrecurring 
charges will apply. 

The Customer will also remain responsible for satisfying all outstanding 
minimum period charges for the discontinued service. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.4 Shared DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.4.3 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(E) A termination liability charge will be applicable if services provided under a 
CSPP arrangement are disconnected prior to the end of the chosen service 
period. The termination charge is equal to the applicable rate per element for the 
current contract multiplied by the difference in months between the time the 
CSPP contract has been in effect and the minimum contract length multiplied 
times a factor. The factor is 50 percent for contracts that have been in effect 
twelve months or less, or 20 percent for contracts that have been in effect longer 
than twelve months. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont’d) 

5.5 Diverse LOOD DS-1 Service 

5.5.1 General 

DS-1 Service is furnished for Private Line IntraLATA Communications by the 
Company. 

DS-1 Service is a service for transmission of digital signals only and uses only 
digital transmission facilities. 

DS-1 Service is a fiber-based high capacity network service providing a 1.544 
Mbps transport link with high performance and reliability parameters. This 
service utilizes structurally diverse loop facilities designed to -limit single points 
of failure between a Customer’s location and its normal serving wire center. 

DS-1 Service is available to Customer locations where existing loop facilities are 
fiber-based and utilize structurally diverse routes. For locations where loop 
facilities are not available to satisfy Customer requests for Diverse Loop DS-1 
Service, special construction charges will apply as set forth in Section 4.1.7. 

The technical specifications and standard network interfaces for Diverse Loop 
DS-1 Service are contained in BellSouth Technical Reference Publication 
73525. This publication is available from Regional Documentation Services, 600 
North 19th Street, 20th Floor, Birmingham, Alabama 35203. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.5 Diverse Loop DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.5.2 Beaula tions (Cont'd) 

(A) Descrbtion of Service 

Diverse Loop DS-1 Service utilizes a self-healing diverse fiber-based local 
channel (loop) transport link between a Customer designated premises 
and the normal serving wire center. 

Diverse Loop DS-1 Service is furnished on a link (partial) basis for 
connection at the normal serving wire center to another Diverse Loop DS-1 
Service, Centrex Type Services ', DS-l/DS-3 Channel Service or service 
under Section 5.3. Connectivity between Diverse Loop DS-1 Service and 
these other services may be provided via a DS-1 Service Interoffice 
Channel between central offices. 

All appropriate rates, charges, rules and regulations specified in other tariff 
sections for connected services are in addition to those for Diverse Loop 
DS-1 Service specified in this tariff. 

Performance objectives for Diverse Loop DS-1 Service between the 
Customer's location and the serving wire center are as follows: 

a. Meet or exceed 99.98 percent Circuit Availability. 

b. Meet or exceed 99.95 percent Error Free Seconds. 

c. Meet or exceed .010 Severely Errored Seconds. 

The objectives apply except when a Customer's equipment and/or cabling 
is disconnected and/or inoperative, or when a DS-1 Service Interoffice 
Channel is used in conjunction with a Diverse Loop DS-1 Service Local 
Channel. Consult TR73525 for additional information concerning service 
performance objectives. 

Connection from Diverse Loop DS-1 Service to Centrex Type Services may not be available 
from all serving wire centers. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.5 avew%e Loop DS-1 Sewice (Cont'd) 

5.5.2 Keuulatior:s (Cont'd) 

(A) DescriPtion of Service (Cont'd) 

(5) Performance guarantees for Diverse Loop DS-1 Service are as follows: 

a. Service Installation 

The Company will meet negotiated due date or credit an amount equal 
to the month-to-month payment plan nonrecurring charge according to 
the Service Installation Guarantee provisions described in Section 
5.4.2.8 preceding. 

b. Service Continuity 

In the event of primary failure, service is guaranteed to switch to an 
alternate facility path in sixty seconds or less. Failure to meet this 
guarantee will result in a credit as described in E.3. following where the 
trouble is in the local loop facility on public right-of-way. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.5 Diverse LOOD DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.5.2 Regulations (Cont'd) 

( 6 )  Definitions 

Diverse Loop DS-1 Service Local Channel 
The Diverse Loop DS-1 Service Local Channel provides for the connection 
between a Customer's designated premises to their serving wire center 

(C) ADDlication of Rates 

Monthly rates and charges as specified in Section 5.5.3.A. following apply 
for each Diverse Loop DS-1 Service local channel. 

Recurring and nonrecurring rates and charges apply for each Diverse 
Loop DS-1 Service. Nonrecurring charges will not apply for the Diverse 
Loop DS-1 Service Local Channel rate element when Diverse Loop DS-1 
Service is furnished under a payment plan other than month-to-month. 
Available payment plans are described in Section 5.5.2.C.3 following. 

Diverse Loop DS-1 Service is available under several payment plans: 
Month-to-month (with a one month minimum), Plan A (24-48 Months), Plan 
B (49-72 Months), and Plan C (73-96 Months). 

Month-to-month payment plan rates are subject to Company initiated 
changes. Diverse Loop DS-1 Service rates provided under a CSPP 
arrangement are exempt from Company initiated rate increases for the 
duration of the payment plan length selected; however, decreases on 
recurring rates will flow through to the Customer. 

A service performance credit as specified in E.3 following will apply 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.5 Diverse LOOD DS-1 S e w  (Cont'd) 

5.5.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(D) Connections 

(1 ) Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment, Customer-Provided Derivation 
Equipment and Customer-Provided Communications Systems may be 
connected to Diverse Loop DS-1 Service when such connection is made 
in accordance with the provisions specified in 2. and 3. following. 

a. The responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing and 
maintenance of Diverse Loop DS-1 Service to a network interface on 
the Customer's premises. 

b. The Company shall not be responsible for installation, operation, or 
maintenance of any terminal equipment or communications system 
provided by a Customer. Diverse Loop DS-1 Service is not 
represented as adapted for the use of such equipment or system. 
Where such equipment or system is connected to Company facilities, 
the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to furnishing of 
facilities suitable for Diverse Loop DS-1 Service and to the 
maintenance and operation in a manner proper for such digital service. 
The Company shall not be responsible for: 

- the through transmission of signals generated by such equipment 
or system, or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission, or 

- the reception of signals by such equipment or systems, or 

- damage to terminal equipment or communication system 
provided by a Customer or authorized user due to testing. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.5 Diverse LOOD DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.5.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(D) Connections (Cont'd) 

(2) ResDonsibilitv of the ComDany (Cont'd) 

c. The Company shall not be responsible to the Customer if changes in 
any of the facilities, operations, or procedures of the Company utilized 
in the provision of Diverse Loop DS-1 Service render any facilities or 
equipment provided by the Customer obsolete, or require modification 
or alteration of such equipment or system or othervlrise affects its use 
or performance. 

d. The Company undertakes to maintain and repair facilities which it 
furnishes. The Customer may not rearrange, disconnect, remove, or 
attempt to repair any equipment installed by the Company without prior 
written consent of the Company. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.5 Diverse Loop DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.5.2 Rea u la t io n s (Con t 'd ) 

(D) Connections (Cont'd) 

(3) ResDonsibilitv of the Customer 

a. The Customer is responsible for installing and testing premises 
equipment or facilities to insure that when they are connected to 
Diverse Loop DS-1 Service such equipment or facilities are operating 
properly. 

b. The operating characteristics of the Customer premises equipment 
shall be such as to not interfere with any of the services offered by the 
Company. Such use is subject to the further provisions that the 
equipment provided by the Customer does not: endanger the safety of 
Company employees or the public; damage, require change in or 
alteration of the equipment or other facilities of the Company; interfere 
with the proper functioning of such equipment or other facilities of the 
Company; impair the operation of the Company's facilities or otherwise 
injure the public in its use of the Company's services. Upon notice that 
the equipment provided by a Customer is causing or is likely to cause 
such hazard or interference, the Customer shall take such steps as 
shall be necessary to remove or prevent such hazard or interference. 

c. The Customer's responsibility shall include cooperative testing with the 
Company as may be necessary. Where regeneration and/or 
equalization adjustments or changes may be required to compensate 
for rearrangements and/or changes in outside plant facilities, the 
Customer will be responsible for all expenses incurred in changes to 
his premises equipment. 

d. When Diverse Loop DS-1 Service is connected at the serving wire 
center to another service which is provisioned with ANSI T I  .403-1995 
Extended Superframe Format (ESF) and/or Clear Channel Capability, 
the Customer will be required to add the same format and/or line code 
standard to the Diverse Loop DS-1 Service to ensure compatibility. 
Rates and regulations associated with Clear Channel Capability are 
located in Section 5.1 of this tariff. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.5 Diverse LOOD DS-1 Service (Cont'd) 

5.5.2 Reaulations (Cont'd) 

(E) Pavment Arransements and Credit Allowances 

The minimum service period for Diverse Loop DS-1 Service is one month. 

Suspension of service is not allowed 

Failure by the Company to meet the performance guarantee described in 
A.5.b. preceding will result in a credit of an amount equal to the monthly 
rate billed for the service. Credit for interruptions of sixty (60) seconds or 
more will be applied through normal administrative processes and the 
dollar amount will be reflected on the Customer's bill. A Customer must 
report the outage in order to receive credit. The credit will apply no more. 
than once per calendar month, and shall not exceed the monthly rate for 
the service. 

Diverse Loop DS-1 Service is eligible for credit of nonrecurring charges 
under "Service Installation Guarantee" found in Section 5.4.2.8 preceding. 
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5 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont’d) 

5.5 Diverse Loop DS-1 Service (Cont’d) 

5.5.3 Rates and Charaes (Cont’d) 

(A) A Diverse Loop DS-1 Service Local Channel is furnished between a Customer’s 
premises and the Servina Wire Center 

- -- Plan A Plan B Plan C 
Charse Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 

First Additional Month Months Months Month - 
(1) Diverse Loop DS-1 

Service Local 
Channel, each 1’  

a. 1.544 Mbps 
$742.50 $610.50 $236.50 $1 70.50 $1 59.50 $1 54.0 

1 Nonrecurring Charges do not apply to Diverse Loop DS-1 Service Local Channels provided 
under a contract Dlan. 
Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Metromedia Fiber Network Services, inc. 
1 North Lexington Avenue . 
White Plains, NY 10601 
(914) 421-6700 (Tel.) 



Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 130 

5 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont’d) 

5.5 Diverse LOOD DS-1 Service (Cont’d) 

5.5.3 Rates and Charaes (Cont’d) 

(B) DS-1 Service Interoffice Channels are furnished between Central Offices to 
connect Diverse LOOD DS-1 Service Local Channels between two Customer 
premises 

Plan A Plan B Plan C 
Nonrecurrina Charqe Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 

- -- 
~~ 

- First Additional Month Months Months Month 

(1) Interoffice Channel, 
each channel 0-8 
miles 

a. Fixed Monthly 
Rate 

b. Each Airline 
Mile, or fraction 
thereof 

-- -- -- -- -- -- 

-_ -_ __ -- -- -- 

(2) Interoffice Channel, 
each channel 9-25 
miles2 

a. Fixed Monthly 
Rate 

b. Each Airline 
Mile, or fraction 
thereof 

-_ _- -- -- -- _- 

-- -- -- -- -- _ _  

1 Refer to Section 5.1.3.8 for applicable nonrecurring charges and recurring rates. 
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5 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont’d) 

5.5 Diverse LOOD DS-1 Service (Cont’d) 

5.5.3 Rates and Charaes (Cont’d) 

(B) DS-1 Service Interoffice Channels are furnished between Central Offices to 
connect Diverse LOOR DS-1 Service Local Channels between two Customer 
premises (Cont’d) 

Plan A Plan B Plan C 
Nonrecurrinq Charqe Month To 24 to 48 49 to 72 73 to 9 

- - -  
- First Additional Month Months . Months Month 

(3) Interoffice Channel, 
each channel over 
25 miles * 
a. Fixed Monthly 

b. Each Airline 

-- -- _- Rate 

Mile, or fraction 
thereof _- __ -- 

(C) Service Rearranaements 

If the change involves changing a Customer’s DS-1 Service to Diverse Loop DS- 
1 Service, the change will be considered a disconnect of the existing service and 
full nonrecurring charges will apply for the Diverse Loop DS-1 Service, as 
appropriate ’. 

1 Nonrecurring charges do not apply to Diverse Loop DS-1 Service Local Channels provided 
under a contract olan. 
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5. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (Cont'd) 

5.5 Diverse LOOD DS-1 Semice (Cont'd) 

5.5.3 Rates and Charaes (Cont'd) 

(D) Moves 

(1) A move involves a change in the physical location of one of the following: 

a. The point of interface at the Customer premises. 

b. The Customer's premises. 

(2) The charges for the move are dependent on whether the move is to a new 
location within the same building or to a different building. 

a. Moves Within the Same Building 

When the move is to a new location within the same building, the 
charge for the move will be an amount equal to one-half the month-to- 
month nonrecurring charge. There will be no change in the minimum 
period requirements. If a move is made at the same time a service 
rearrangement is made, the total charge will never exceed a full 
nonrecurring charge for the month-to-month service. 

b. To a Different Buildinq 

When the move is to a new location in Company territory within the 
same state, the charge for the move is equal to the sum of all 
nonrecurring charges applicable to a new Diverse Loop DS-1 Service 
month-to-month service arrangement at the new location. When the 
move is to a new location in Company territory in a different state, the 
move will be treated as a discontinuance and start of service. The 
Customer will be responsible for satisfying all outstanding minimum 
period charges for the discontinued service. All applicable nonrecurring 
charges at the new location will apply. 

275127 .1 
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.+  0 SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP 
3000 K STREET, NW, SUITE 300 
WASHINGTON, DC X(1307-5 116 

TELEPHONE (202)424-7500 
FACSIMILE (202) 424-7647 

NEW YORK OFFICE 
919 THIRD AVENUE 

NEW YORK, NY 10022 

May 5,1999 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Application of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. for Authority to 
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service in Florida 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for  filing on behalf of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. ("MFNS") please 
find an original and six (6 )  copies of MFNS's application for authority to provide alternative local 
exchange service in  Florida. Please find enclosed a check in the amount of $250.00 to cover the 
application filing fee. 

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return in the self-addressed, 
stamped envelope provided. Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please do not 
hesitate to contact Kevin Minsky at (202) 945-6920. 

Respectfully yours, 

01 07479 
No. 107479 

SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP 
fmpJ FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK 

3000 K STREET, N.W., SUITE 300 
WASHINGTON, DC 20007 15-122/540 

DATE AMOUNT 

04/30/99 
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